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Minutes:

Senator Holmberg, Chair, opened the meeting at 1:00 p.m., Monday, November 26th, in the

Lsgula s

Brynhild Haugland Room, ground floor of the Capitol,

Roll call taken: All members present; Senators Holmberg, Chair; Bowman, Christmann, Freborg,
Kringstad, T. Mathern, and Tomac. Representatives Timm, Aarsvold, Carlson, Devlin, Froseth,
Gulleson, Hanson, and Mohson.

- Senator Holmberg. Chair: Welcomed committee members; John Bjornson, Counsel, Legislative
Council, and guests,. He explained how this session s expected to be conducted -- the session
 held ten years ago was different in that a consultant was hired to do the computer work;
legislators worked with calcutators and latge dréwings. Today's legislators have access to the

jc‘omputef software, Which has maps and population data. The plan for this first meeting is to

deal with the prdposed amendment, #10825.0218 (copy attached) -- the technical problems in the
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bill, The committee would ask the Senate to adopt the amendment and re-refor the engrossed bill
back to committee.

Copies of the original bill, SB2456 and the proposed amendments, 10825.0218 were distributed,
John Bjornson Loegislative Council Staff, was present with tho computer program, brought
designed areas up on the screen and helped to explain the redistrioting us it was approved by the
committee. He distributed copies of more detailed information including the population figures
(47 Revised West and 47 Revised),

Senator Holimberg: The map copy distributed (47 Rovised West) conforms to tite amendment and
the population numbers are correct on the first sheet. More dotailed maps (47 Revised),

Senator Mathern: Appears more changes here -- more signs and technology -- than noticed at
first glance. Wil this committee be recelving testirnony? Before floor session?

Senator Holmberg: This is not intended for specific areas. Some county lines are noted, there wiil
be opportunities once the engrossed bill is before the committee. Beli. ve everyone has access to
the computer program/map.

Senator Tomag: The Majority Jeader distributed a map this am -- different than this one, thy the
confusion?

Senator Holmberg: The map before us is current with the proposed amendment,

Senator Tomag: Credibility questions? Give out map then change?

Senator Holmberg: Unaware of the copy you saw.
Bgmmgm_yg_jm Same? Perhaps Legislative Council staff can provide some explanation of

~ whatis before us?
~ - Lohn_mm:nm Two page copy before you (47 Revised West) contains revisions in districts

31733'-36.,



Pagoe 3
Joint Leglslative Redistricting Committee

" Bill/Resolution Number SB2456
. Hearing Date November 26, 2001

Representative Gulleson: Thought we would be working with the 47 plan passed November 16th

in the committee and we would be working off that?

Benator Holmbera: Correot; but flrst procoss Is to take care of county lines in questions ete. We

should work on the two page map, which goos with the amendmant -- pass the amondment, have

the engrossed blll reforred back to the committee for further discussion,

‘ John Bioimaen 1) the amendments reflects tho big package; two pages replace tho full packagoe

* here, Perhaps individual committee mombers could better explain changoes.

: Reptesentative Revlin: Review of the changes included counties of Richland, Ramsey, Dickey,
LaMourz, Cass, Steele. Eddv, and Benson, City changes involved Jamestown. Boundary lines,
before and after change; along with reasoning for change were discussed. |

4 Senatot Kringatad: Bismarck changes were discussed.

. John Bjotmson: Screen is reflective of changes.

Senator Davlin: Representative Carlson---like to describe change In Fargo district?

Representative Carlson: Deferred to Senator Holmborg.
Senator Holmberg: Reviewed clanges, presenting rationale for each.

Representative Devlin: Senator Christmann 31, 36 and 377
~ Senator Christmann: Went through changes, along with rationale for change.

Senajor Holmberg: Grand Forks changes described; rationale given. Due to auditor’s request,
43 wetit out to railroad iracks, beyond city boundary -- there were seven (7) pecple involved in
t“his‘area whlcﬁ wo‘uld need a polling place. For economic reasons, the 7 people were moved to
17 Wheré a ;pollin"g\ place is in effect; thus saving the expense of setting up a new polling place.
. Senator Christmann: Repoited on changes in southwest corner.
y - Sentor Holriberg: 47 revised wise --okay?
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lohn Biomson: Yes; some deviation. Largest: 30 with 14,339; 4.94 over. All within 10%

variance; 9 lowor,

Senator T. Mattarn: Rationale used in 287

Representative Devlin: Explanation given, out of 24; split city in half} don’t know of any
problems,

Seoatar T. Mathem: Could be a simpler way?
Senator Tomag: Rationale for change 31, 33, and 36, considering Mandan having extra territorial

limitation of 2 miles?
Senator Christmann: Too many people to go 2 mile limit, Explained ratlonale used; move leave
net for 36; change is doable,

. Senator Holmberg: Regarding terms used: fractionalize counties ««- this is not rocket science;

but simple arithmetio. We seem to zero in on the divided --- not the zero number that were not
divided, Need to look at the Big Pioture.
Senator Tomag: Point; fractionalizing effect will ¥.sue non-funded mandate to counties? Room
%i ‘ e cf.‘.‘ ra?
B Senator Holmberg: Throughout the session we'll look to evaluating; passing some, not others.

- Attend to this amendment, pass, go to engrossed and back to Committee for next meeting which

will follow this afternoon’s Senate Floor Session.
Eenmn&_[xg_ﬂgﬂm‘ Considering all the explanations; move adoption of proposed
 amendment 10825 0218, and re-refer engrossed bill 2456 back to this Committee,

&gp_mms.Lg_M.Qnsgﬁ Second.,
| Resistmg amendment Understood the intent was to work otf the bill,

S ; Ih‘“’d a R_‘oynold.s mendnwnt, b}lt will h_old'at this time/
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_ Senator Holmberg: Accepted.
‘ " Representative Dovlin: Regarding earlier meetings, not all changes were in map form --- changes
3 in map form first then do the legals,

Senator Holmberg: As committeo mombers conie up with ideas -- be sure to check your casus
comnputer program,

John Biotnson: Between now and the noxt meeting, [ will do copy to CD's for causus use,
Senator Holmberg: Call for the vote: 10 yes; 3 no; 0 absent and not voting, Floor assignment
was acoepted by Senator Holmberg,

Mocting adjourned at approximatoly 2:10 p.m.
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" . REP, MIKE TIMM, CHAIRMAN: Called the committee hearing to order with all committee

members present. He stated that information would be presented by some of the representatives
first as they had to go to another meeting,

REP. REX BYERLY Presented amendments and a map, see attached coples. He presented an
aerial map of the city of Wiiliston to show boundery lines, He stated that thirteen houses were
landlocked with the proposed 47 Plan, The amendment will draw the line straight across from

| twenty second street to the boundary of the Little Muddy Creek. There would be a variance of
one hundred people which would move back into Disteict 2 and out of Disudct 1. 1t still leaves
both of thosé districts at a minus four percent, One minor little problem we have if we go down
| ~ the téwmhlp line, yoﬁ are basically going right through the livingroom of one person’s house,
REP. FFANK WALD Presented an amendment to District 37 in Dickinson, he explained that

| o the area being amended has always been in District 37, however, the 47 Plan placed it in District
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36, They want to restore the land ubove the Interstate, up to 34th Street on the north, put
Suncrest Addition back into District 37, He stated District 36 is in agreement, and they are
within the four percent tolerance,

SEN, T, MATHERN Asked what the ratlonale was to moving this around,

REP, WALD Explained that the area between the rallroad tracks and the Heart River, has
historically been in District 37, He stated south of the river It Is all new housing, so it would be
natural to go to another distriot,

REP, C.B. HAAS Also responded to Sen. Mathern’s question, stating that in discussions with
representatives from District 36 and District 37, they were trying to keep the boundaries as close
to what they currently are to make It easler for the citizens, This amendment keeps it as close as
they can atid still meet the numbers, Rep. Haas uiso presented an amendment, by request from
the auditor of Dunn Counts. The lines match townshlp lines. He stated the Dunn County auditor
has maps of evert farm In the area, and if we can rely on his numbers, the net gatfi ot the net loss,
is a matter of seven people involved,

REP, OLE AARSVOLD Asked how many of the townships were organized in Dunn Center.
REP, HAAS Answered, not very many, there aren’t many townships organized in western
North Dakota period.

REP. AARSVOLD Would the residents of that area understand townships more so then a
natural divider such as a highway?

REP, HAAS Perhaps not, but what they do understand is precincts and where they go to vote.

* . What the Dunn County auditor suggested, it would be less confusing to the voters, then if we

R went with the lines that came from your committee. [ understand that the cenisus blocks don’t
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coinclde with townships or countles, for that matter, Perhaps, it {s the fault of the county auditors
for not gjetting the information to the census bureau before the census was taken, but at the samie
time, If it Is possible for us to make some adjustment and make it easler for the citizens, | think
we should do that,

SEN, HOLMBERG Related back to ten years ago wheve they split blocks, he was wondering if
thore are any other examples of where they are splitting blocks thls time.

JOHN BJOURNSON, LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL STAFF Gave an example in Bismarck on
Boulevard Ave, and the walking trall, where blocks were split,

REP. TIMM Invited public information to be presented at this time.

ROY STEINER, HETTINGER COUNTY AUDITOR, MOTT, ND Presented information
relating to the precincts in Hettinger County, together with a map and population summary. See
attached coples. He asked that the committee would use the same lines that have been used in
Hettinger County for years, He asked that Rifle Township be placed in District 36 where the
people have voted for the past twenty years, Another option Is to place all of Hettingor County In
District 36, and a portion of Morton County in District 31.

REP, AL CARLSON Questioned why Rifle township?

ROY STEINER Because traditionally, they have voted In the city of New England.

There are actually two proposals here, |

SEN, MATHERN Asked if there was a preference in these two proposals.

ROY STEINER [ would prefet to keep the entire county whole, if possible. At least keep the

| ‘precinqts whete they have been for twenty years.
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JIM LEE, WARD COUNTY COMMISSIONER Qave information stating that District 7

supports & 51 districting plan, He stated they hoped fhai the committee would support a plan

which give a few more districts to the rural areas, He stated there are probloms ﬂhdlng precinet
committee men an election workers when the districts get too large. He stated veiing, etc.
should be made easler not more difficult. He also stated that these large districts have nothing In
commoh with each other. He favored Sen, Christmann’s 51 distrlct plan,

SEN., HOLMBER(} Stated that under the proposed plan, Ward County would encompass six
legislative dlstrléts, currently, you have sevon loglslutive districts. What ls the type of polling
change you would make because you would have one less legislative district,

JIM LEE You would have fewer electlon workers In some of these areas when you expand a
distriot like that, We could set up a polling place out of their district,

SEN, HOLMBERG Stated there were fewer candidates in his area also, there will be problems
all over.

REP. TIMM Asked M-, Lee what district he lived In,

JIM LEE District 4,

SEN, MATHERN Asked what kind of support there was out theic tor more districts then 47.
JIM LEE He stated that the 7th District Republicans supported 51 districts, the rural electric
company that serves his area and the North Dakota Farm Bureau were supporting 51 districts.
SEN. MATHERN Asked if it was the majority of the people who supported 51 districts.

JIM LEE He stated his senators did not agree. But sometimes the human being gets lost in the
redistricting, If this plan for 47 districts goes through, I will be in my fifth district, living in the

. same house. It is like a man without a countty.
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SEN. TOMAC Did I hear you say that even though the executive committeo In your district has
a resolutlon in support of 51 distriots, your state senator In Distrlct 7, Is not going to support that?
JIM LEE We don't tell them how to vote,

REP. CARLSON added, I think there {s a misconception by a lot of people that 51 districts
keeps everything the way it is. He stated in District 7, they lost 875 people, If you go to 51
distriots, you will need 12,592, you will be a little short, He stated, no matter what plan thoy
pick, they won't have the people to meet the criterla, even with 51 districts.

JIM LEE Stated they understand that, they are trylng to have the least amount of change. Does
not the state constitution allow for 54 districts? 51 districts is closest to what we would like to
have,

REP. DEVLIN Asked whether his senator was present during the voting of the resolution,

JIM LEE Stated he had to leave to catch a plane, other then him not being there, the vote was
unanimous.

JANE AMUNDSON, STEELE COUNTY COMMISSIONER, Testified in support of 51
districts. She stated the 47 district plan does not meet the needs of their area.

REP, CARLSON 1 know the testimbny should be on 47 districts, but we are having discussion
vn 51 districts, I look at your county and from the best ! can tell, Steele County has about 2500
people on it. You wanted Steele County to be whole, existing District 23 is 1966 people short of
what thoy were in 1990, and they are 1500 people short of a proposed 51 districts. If we attempt
to save that district, we would have to steal 1500 people from somewhere else to mmake District

23 whole, which accentuates the problem I am saying, the problem isn’t more districts, you are

- short 2000 people.
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JANE AMUNDSON Exactly, we were looking at Ses. Christmann’s plan, that was really o
good plan for us, This is a lot more rural, and that Is what we are looking for.

REP, CARLSON That Is the point, we need to combine counties that have population in them
in order to get a block of enough people so that everyone has one representaive. | appreclate the
concern they have, but we attenipt to make counties whole and then it Is suppose to be a different
county, We try not to split them, it Is a hard situation.

RANDY RICHARDSON, STEELE CQUNTY Also supported 31 districts, ‘He stated he
serves on the Steele County FSA Committee, on the school board , serve as President of the
Steele County Farmers Union and also involved In other organizations, so | am very concerned
about the rurul communities and the input we have. I support the 51 district plan because It does
the least cutting up that we have right now. We hear all the time to cut government. To cut
government its the size of representation, Is the wrong place to cut government, We have to live
with this for ten years. We have to work to stop out-migration, 1f you split us up and don’t keep
our rural Griggs/Steele/Nelson County together, we lose the contact, because we don’t have the
votes anymore, that is a concern to me. We share a county CED between Griggs County and
Steele County, we are put tcgéther as committees that way. We bulld alliances that way, Just
because we want to save a couple bucks, to me, doesn’t make any sense at all. We already have
our rural schools working together, and you guys want to lock us up and cut us up and separate
us and change everything, it just doesn’t make sense.

BRAD CRUF¥F, CHAIRMAN OF THE BARNES COUNTY COMMISSION, ALSO

VALLEY CITY/BARNES COUNTY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE Stated he supported all
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" of the comments of the people before hirn. He supported the 51 districts. He was concemed

| about the rural areas and the eost it would be because of the change

LR SEN. MATHERN Related to the issue about the cost, what is the cost, will it be hundreds or

‘ " thousands?
" ""‘BRAD CRUFF Ot audttor was iot able to come up with those costs right now, we

: apprbpriated approximately Sixty thousand dollars for each election. It will be a considerable

- ¢ost,

' SEN.MATHERN What about moving to more districts, does that increase costs too?

BRAD CRUFF 1 don’t have those numbets here.

~ SEN. HOLMBERG I don’t understand, you have an election every two years, and under this
proposed pla‘n, there would be no change because you will be electing senators and

| representatives in Disttict é4 and District 20 in the same yeat. You have polling places for
everyone, you will have to have nine thousand ballots?

BRAD CRUFF The auditor tolls me we have a problem when it comes to increasing our
townships, The previous plan was to put one of our precincts to the northern part of the county,
and they don’t want to give up their little domain and be absorbed by some other precinct. I
would assume we will have that same problem under this proposal.

'REPa MONSON You realize we had a 45 plan for awhile, what would that have done to you?

* The 47 plan was reatly a compromise. |

 BRAD CRUFF We consider ourselves rural even though we are in the eastern part of the state,

| 'We llke the least amount of dmnage.
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. PALMAR PAULSON, BARNES COUNTY COMMISSIONER Testified in support of 51
s drstricts When this thing started l was in District 24, when you started working on this thing,

you put me in Distnct 20 Not only that, the distfict you put me in at that time, took in parts of

. 2 ﬁve counties ‘Now you cut it down to three. If: you keep doing it right, we will be back to one. 1

s would sure like to be back into one district You canh imagine, when the votes come in from all
~of these precmcts, what a problem we are going to have counting ballots, and that will be for ten

: ~ years,

‘REP, CARLSON Which county would you recommend because you are short people, you

o need about another 860 people, which county besides Ransom, would you go to.
'PALMAR PAULSON that will be really easy, because they all like us. It looks like we would
probably take a little bit‘ of LaMoure County,
ERiC AAsMUNDSTAD, PRESIDENT OF THE NORTH DAKOTA FARM BUREAU,
Stated, during the recent annual meeting, the members of the North Dakota Farm Bureau went on
record subporting the 51 district plan and opposed the 47 district plan. 51 districts would be the
least disruptive thing to rural North Dakota. See attached written testimony.
| REP. TIMM Stated he was surprised that the farm organizations didn’t come in to the interiun
- committee meetings and state their opposition to the 47 district plan,if the plan was so
detrimental to the area, |
ERIC AASMUNDSTAD Ont membership just met last week and this is the resolution they put

 down,
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: CAROL TWO EAGLES Stated that she was aware of a rumor circulating that tribes were

- against pohtical subd:visions. She stated everyone is in favor of the political subdivisions. They

l' : pnefer 49 or 51 distncts. |
| RICHARDSCHLOSSER, VICE PRESIDENT OF THE NORTH DAKOTA FARMERS

~ UNION Stated, the mission statement s that they are an organization guided by the principals

. of cooperatnon, legnslation and education. They are committed to family farms and rural
communities. With tiiis in mind, they believe that reapportionment of legislative districts should
seek to rgtéin communities of common interest within district boundaries. He stated they have

no position with respect to numbers of districts. Their annual convention will be in two weeks

and this will be taken under consideration during that convention,

REP. DEVLIN The Stéele county Farmers Union had theit annual convention last week and

: passed the resolution in favor of 51 districts. Can you tell the committee if any other county
~organization has tak‘eh‘ a position for or against? -

* RICHARD SCHLOSSER [ heard of a couple, our county conventions are being held right now
ptior to the state convention. [ have heard of several counties passing those same resolutions but

1 can’t name specific ones.

SEN. MATHERN You read that policy, something about supporting families and
cort’tmuhities, are you closer to following the policy at 40 districts or 50 districts?

. RICHARD SCHLOSSER l believe your question would lead me to interpret what our policy

says with respect to thc: nyble this committee is charged with, and [ can simply say, objectively

as wmwne who reptesents _the membership of the North Dakota Farmers Union, I would
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, . politically lmperile myself to guess what that would say. The policy says that we seek to retain

those commoh interests within a community or district.

REP TIMM Again stated that he was surprised that no one from the Farmers Union

memberéhip did hot, come ift earlier duting the interium.

RICHARD SCHLOSSER We did not show up because of lack of interest, but as I stated, our

policy statement was such that, actually, it was in compliance with the original principals that

* this committee had set forth and that was to respect certain boundaries and areas of common

interest. As far as showing up to testify in previous meetings, we had not had our annual
convention yet in which we would have adopted any changes in redistricting,

SEN. BOWMAN Has this been your policy all along, like ten years ago, were you a patt of that
with that same policy?

RICHARD SCHLOSSER With respect to ten yeats ago, I was just elected to this office in
1997, 1 do know this has been a part of our policy prior to my coming on board,

RANDY RICHARDSON, STEELE COUNTY Appeared again to address the question about
Steele County. We had our county convention just recently and adopted the resolution at our
county convention that we needed to go to the 51 district plan, The reason you did not see a lot
of guys here, because several things were being kicked around, and we didn’t know what you

guys would come up with,

- REP. CARLSON 1 am trying to figure out how any plan hurts rural North Dakota, because it is

based on upon population and where they live. If there are 13,000 people in a district, no matter

- what size we make that, we need 13,000 people, and if there are not 13,000 people, It gets bigger.

We each represent the same amount of peoplé, so how can our plan hurt rural North Dakota?




- Pagell |

Special Session Redistricting Committee

* Bill/Resohition Numbet SB 2456
'Hearing Date November 26, 2001

" RANDY RICHARDSON Because when you start to combine as much as you have to cut

 down to 47 districts, you will have to take in some more cities, so now in your present plan,

District 20 which takes Steele county and puts it in Trail County and in part of Barnes County.

Steele County has the town of Finley with 2500 people, we would not have any representation in
Steéle county. From the time county commission started, we have had representation from
Steele/Griggs County.

REP. CARLSON That doesn’t answet my question, you still have to get 11,000 more people.
Which means, it is more people in Nelson, maybe some people from Trail and some from Barnes
to get that many people.

RANDY RICHARDSON If you increase the districts, we will still have a voice. To me that is
important,

REP. CARLSON Commented, this is not a rural and urban fight.

REP, MONSON I am a rural legislator and I &-; a district who has lost a whole lot of voice, we
loat my whole corner. We have to steal from another neighboring district. The point is, we hear
the same thing from everyone, where does it end, We are all losers in the rural afea, where does

- itend. We just have to grab land or people from another loser area, It is so frustrating, People
in the audience just look at their own little area, they don’t look any further, Rep. Devlin has
been doing a yeoman’s job and he has just been beat up mercilessly, I don’t think it makes a
difference wh‘éther we are 51 or 49, we in the rural area have lost population.

RANDY RICHARDSON But we are not tulking about 49, we are talking about 47, and you do
lose a lot of representation, and do change a lot of boundaries and mess up a lot of things. You

have impacted the whole state. I am not just concerned about my area, I am concerned about the
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B westem part of theé state too. 1 know it is not easy to do, but there is a way where there is not as

o ~much impact to the whole area. Forget the political reiterate, lets do what is best for North

| Daliota.
| | REI’.'TIMM" I wish’ydu would have been at our interium cormittees.
JiM LEE Stated he wanted to answer the question, where do we get the people from, He
telated to his map of Ward County and the city of Minot. He went on to explain what could be
done with the boundaries.
SEN, BOWMAN Stated, wheh you talk about large legislative districts, I am the king. You
don’t have a clue, what it is like to have a large legislative district, I do. 1travel, I didn't have
anything to do with this ten years ago, and we interited McKenzie County, which is by far, the

| biggest county in the state. !did learn one thing in the last ten years, you better represent the

people, ot you won't be there in ten years, You can make it as good or as bad as you want, The

prdblem is, what do we do to keep the people in rural North Dakota. That is my challenge. The
real issue is out-migtation of people.

REP. LARRY BELLEW, DIST. 38 Presented a map and written testimony. See attached
written téstimony.

'REP, CARLSON Questioned the old boundaries and new boundaries, where do they go?
REP ‘hELLEW New voting precincts would be established.

REP, CARLSON Do they follow major geographic lines there?

REP, BELLEW Explained where lines went,

REP. TIMM Asked, did you discuss this with representatives from your district?
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' REP.TIMM Asked what their opinion was.
o  REP. ‘BELLEW Stated they don’t like the changes.
REP. TIMM Is it true that the county auditor said that having that southeastern portion you are
tafkiﬁ‘g about, that the polling place could be worked out?
. REP BELLEW When | tal‘ked‘to the auditor he said they could work with the committee’s
o,
" o ~ REP, 'ﬁ_MM Your testimony says you are looking out for the citizens, how about the citizens
you are taking from the north part there, those people have been part of District 5 for ten years.
REP. QELLEW The problem is we want more population and you have to lose population.
REP, FROSETH Asked Rep. Bellew to review some of the areas again,
REP, DAN RUBY, DISTRICT 38 Testified in support of Rep. Bellew’s amendments.
SEN. BEN TOLLEFSON, DIST. 38 Testified in support of Rep. Bellew’s amendments. Rep.
Bellew has done a whole lot of work on these issues. He feit the constituents would probably not
vote with the changes in the proposed 47 plan,
SEN, CAROLYN NELSON, DIST. 21 Submitted amendments to areas in Fargo and West
Fargo. Between Dist, 11 and District 21, there is a trailer court, that previously was in District
13, The current plan splits the trailer court, She suggested to keep the trailer court in one
district.
SEN. T, MATHERN Presented amendments and maps, see attached coples. He explained
areas involved, stating no legislators would be affected with the changes.
REP. CARLSON Commented that he also would have more amendments coming for the Fargo

- area,
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REP‘. GLEN FROSETH Presented amendments prepared for Rep. Timm. See attached copies

: of maps and a rcquest from the Wm‘d County Auditor/Treasurer for changes to Plan 47.
; SEN‘ RAY HOLMBERG Presented amendments relating to the city of Reynolds, ND at the

v request of the county audttér.

o Ml’o 'I‘IMM Adjoumed the meeting until tomorrow.
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Minutes:

S_e_n_a_tgt_ﬂg_]m_e_ng Chuir of the Joint Legislative Redistricting Committee calied the meeting to
order at 10:00 10:00 a.m., Tuesday, November 27, 2001 in the Brynhild Haugland Room, ground floor,
State Capitol Building
| qul call: Present--Senator Holmberg, Chair; Senator Bowman; Senator Christmann; Senator
\- Freborg, Senator Krinigstad; Senator T, Mathefn; Senator Tomac; Representative Timm;
‘ Represenfative Aarsvold; Representative Carlson; Representative Devlin; Representative
Froseth; Representative Gulleson; Representative Hanson; and Representative Monson. All
| members present.

. | Sgnmx_ﬁglm Welcome to our third meeting. To help on workload we would like a show

L of hands ag to h‘qw many additional amendments are in the process (excluding those which will

 be pmsented at to‘d‘ay’s hearing). Appears there will be 3 plus.

o | mmm&md Move to adopt Senator Christmann 51 plan, as the plan base work of

o Committea.
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- Joint Légisiative ‘ledistricting Comnittee
S «;Blll/l{esolutian Nunber 8B2456 =
o 'Heaﬁng Date November 27, 2001, 10:00 a.m,

. ‘ “ 4 We are working on amendments which are before the Committee, or being
| _'placed befOre the Committee This allows us to work with all proposals, no vote on individual
| proposals
ggnmsenta:iye Timm: Proposmg Lake Wood School-Minot change.
| gnm. sentative Gulleson: Procedural question, motion on other amendments?
Sg_uﬂg;ﬂglm_blg Committee chair is not taking motions until all proposed amendments are
B heard. Call’for additional proposals:
Representative Timm: 'Area in proposal involves Lincoln School -- where there is zero

population - only the polling place. Back to 5 from 38, thus allowing them to keep the polling

- place,
Senator Holmberg: No additional questions, additional proposals?

Representative Lois Delmore, District 43, Grand Forks: Presented proposal (copy attached) and

led the discussion regarding changes.

R@p.mmmm&gmﬁgn Two maps for comparison? Confirmed?
Representative Delmote: Confirmed.

* Representative Devlin: HaVe you talked to all legislators in the areas for input?
Bgm;myg_pﬂmm: Yes. Not all agree, but are aware of proposal,

* Senator Holmiberg: No additional questions, anyone have proposal?

| lRmmsgnm&gMgnm: I have one minor detail in #10; proposal not in written form as of this

| time. The ‘pftiblém in this area is there is no polling place; Pembina auditor suggested Midland
Township be moved to #10 (ourrently in #16). Pembina votes in St. Thomas, apptoximately 90

- people involved; leaves #10 at zero and #16 at minus 2 (now minus one each). He led discussion

g tegarding this proposal.
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S_ma_g_’l‘_omgg Corrected on the map shown on the screen -- moved already?

Bmge_smtg_ug_mngg_. Yes‘ one township move.
M@MM M:d!and always in 10?
Bgnggggnmtivg Monsog Has been in 16, big screen has move to 10; Midland, St. Thomas plus

in 16 all to 10 as now proposed.
Sendto 1 flfomgg‘ v People in Midland have St. Thomas as voting place now?
- Representative Monson: Auditor requests Midland be in St, Thomas, where there is a voting

pléc’:e.’

Senator Holmberg: No questions, additional discussion; anyone have proposal ready?
Representative Hanson: I would like to make some change to the proposal I submitted yesterday
(Devlin47__10‘. 17revLH, Jamestown). The area involved in the change request is area south of
94; which is a buffalo pastute; move from 26 to 29; changes 26 to minus 3 and 29 to zero. Will
 mean approximately 15 people back to old district.

Representative Froseth: The map yesterday -- included trailer court change?

Representative Hanson: Dropping that part; too many people; stays in 26.

S_Qngt_gx;ﬂglmhqm ‘Hearing no additional questions, are there additional proposals?
mﬁmm: Coples distributed (copy -titled Districts Summary with map, attached); went
through proposal and led the discussion regarding such change.

Senator Holmberg: No additional questions? Hearing none, are there more proposals at this time?
Sgnmt,ﬁmjmg: EXplélned changes proposed in district 8, Burleigh County. (Detail shown on
‘soreen, no pabar wotk completed at this time), Lincoln Road area and city of Wilton involved in
changes.

| s_qnmﬂgjmms Hearing no additional questions, do we have add':ional proposals?
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. Bill/Resolution Numbet SB2456
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" in: ‘Request a five minute reces: to enable conference with John Bjomson,

| Ceunee'l and Representative Gulleson.

S_engjgﬁgm_&g Granted.
R S_em}gt_ﬂp_lmbgm Meeting back to order, conference completed? Point of interest: we have
sixteen (1 6) ptoposed amendments, assume there will be additional ones for the p.in. meeting,
_ep_ejgmgg__uﬂl_n This {s a housekeeping proposal, Switch 27 t0 26; 27 to new; 12 to city

of Jamestown, He entertained questlous- led discussion/
Representative Froseth: New -- 4 years instead of 27 to 26 -- term?

Representative Devliti: Present plan,
Bep’ resontative Timm;: Representative Gulleson will run in this plan change? Not run?

Bgmsgngjjxg_l)_e_ﬂm If the one representative in district; already elected for 4 year term; will
not run as I intetpret,

'K;epres‘entative. Timm: Same for Representative Hanson?

Representative Devlin: Yes.

S_mmgr_ﬂgl_mhgm Hearing no additional questions/concerns--proposal requests; the schedule as
it how stands is that the Senate will convene at 11:45 a.m., the House at 1:00 p.m., this
committee will be called back (time to be announced by Represeptetive Timm following the
House sessiot)...perhaps 2:00  2:30 p.m,

S_emmr_ﬂglmng recessed the Committee until the call of the chait.
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Minutes: U
REP, MIKE TIMM , CHAIRMAN Called the meeting to order with all committee members
present,
SEN. T.MATHERN Presented a statement from the Tribal Chairman of the Three Affiliated
Tribes; See attached copy.
REP, AL CARLSON Presented additional changes to Fargo involving District 44 and 45,
Districts 11 and 21, he stated the county auditor had concerns with these areas. He also
mentioned the trailer court, stating it would remain as one unit with these changes.
SEN, MATHERN Stated that the change would change two precincts. He stated the
amen'dme;nt he had would have left one precinct whole,
SEN. BOWMAN Asked whethet the numbers were checked with this proposal.
REP. CARLSON Stated the tolerances were all inet,
- SEN. AARON KRAUTER, DIST. 38 Made comments regarding the constitutionality of Plan

47, He read from the constitution regarding the word “elector” and what it means, He submitted
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Bill/Resolution Number SB 2456
Hearing Date November 27, 2001 |
a memo from the Legislative Council which reflected the even-numbered legislative districts in

the redistricting plan. See attached copy. He felt it would not be fair if some people would not

get to vote because of the redistrictihg plan.

REP. TIMM Stated that no matter what plan we pass, there will be the same problem,

regardless whether it is 26,000 people or 26 people.

'SEN. KRAUTER Stated thete are solutions out there to make this work.

REP. TIMM What is a solution?

SEN. KRAUTER Every legislative candidate, for every district, has to run in a reapportionment

yeat,

REP. TIMM That isn’t vety practical though, is it?

SEN, KRAUTER That is why ] bring it to the committee’s attention to find a solution. Ifit is

yout dec:sion not to do anything, that may be the direction you will take. I bting it to your
attention, |

SEN. HOLMBERG Related to some press accounts, which gave legislators six year terms,
which is not the case. Any legislator who was elected two years ago in an even numbered
district, in two more years, will have to run again, So no one will be serving six years. You
mentioned evétyone would have to run, | certainly would hope you wouldn't consider District 42
in Gtand Forks one of those districts that has to tun, they have had no change in thelr district
lines. However, we are reptesenting a democtacy, they have probably had four to five thousand

new people in there today, or by this next election, then they did two yeats ago, because of the

- college students coming in. By logical extension, a district like that should probably have to run

s, again, as should people probably in District 41 in Fargo, which gains about two thousand people
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- per year, because those people didn’t get to voto. We have to be very careful in doing this, so
that we don't go overboard.
REP, CARLSON. Stated, Sen. Krauter you were on the redistricting committee ten years ago,

and I belleve the committeo set forward a twenty percent change in districts would require an

~ olectlon,
~ SEN, KRAUTER At that time, I believe the leadership, which was a bipartisan group, agreed
that thére would be some compromise on t.
REP. CARLSON There has always been four year terms for senators, so the chances being last
time, when there were many senate races put together, was that there would be senators who
didn't have anyone vote for them for six years, correct?
SEN. KRAUTER Agreed
- REP, CARLSON And that was not dealt with last time?
SEN. KRAUTER I think there was some agreement made by bipartisan leadership on that
issue,
B | REP."AUDREY CLEARY, DIST. 49 Presented amendments to the committee, see attached
 maps. The changes would be in Districts 8, 30, 32 35 and 47,

SEN. STEVE TOMAC‘; DIST. 31, Presented amendments to the committee, See attached

~ map. He statéd he was dpbosed to dividing the county, but if it had to be divided, to divide it

o | using the same precinct lines.

TR SEN. CHRIS'I‘MANN Presented additlonal changes in Mandan representing approximately 16

S pebple who reside at the Industrial S¢hool in Mandan, in one area there is only one house with
L one person, who prefers to remain in District 34 1f this change is not made, the Industrial School
| ;fwill be. divided 5 N | |
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SEN, TOMAC Suggested that District 17 and 18 be put into one district,

SEN. MATHERN Commented that, In light of the candidates that we are anticipating that
would not need to run, there Is one problem with one senator in District 12, we have isolated one
Senator who would need to run. We have protected every senator from having to run, except for
Sen, Every, he didn’t move, but we changed the number. Should we make some exception
because of that situation. He Is in District 12 now, but I think he would be in District 23,

REP. TIMM Asked Rep. Devlin to address that,

REP. DEVLIN We passed the motlon earlier that all odd numbered districts are up this year,
and he was moved into an odd numbered district, so Sen. Mathern says we should make an
exception for that,

REP, HANSON Stated that about two months ago, he asked John Olsrud, if we had to have

to have consecutive numbers, and he stated we don’t have to.

REP, TIMM Stated that he thought they could do that.

JOHN BJOURNSON, LEGISLATIVE STAFF Gave some options as to what could be done.
REP, TlMM Asked John Bjournson to draft an amendment to that effect.

“Rep. Timm stated that earlier a proposal was suggested to consider a 51 district plan, He felt that
amendments for the 47 plan will be considered first then when that is completed, we will then
consider a vote on the 51 district plan.

| ‘REP. FROSETH Made a motion for a DO PASS on the Wald Amendment 10825.0211

 REP, MONSON Secohd the motion, Motion carried 14 Yes 1 No

REP. MGONSON Madg a motion for a DO PASS on the Byerly Amendment 10825.0206

© SEN.MATHERN Second the motion. Motion carried 15 Yes 0 No
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REP. CARLSON Made a motion to adopt the Haas Amendment subject to the roview by
John Bjournson of the legal desoription provided by the auditors.
SEN. CHRISTMANN Second the motion. Motlon cartied. 14 Yes 1 No

REP, CARLSON Made a motion for a DO NOT PASS on the Bellew Amendment
10825.0208.

SEN. HOLMBERG Second the motion, Motlon carrled. 15 Yes 0 No
SEN. MATHERN Made a motion for a DO PASS on a Mathern Amendment 10825.0215

REP, AARSVOLD Second the motion, Motion failed 5§ Yes 10 No

REP. FROSETH Made a motion for a DO PASS on the Timm Amendment 10825.0201

The would change townships in the city of Minot.

REP, CARLSON Second the motion, Motion carried. 14 Yes 1| No

SEN, HOLMBERG Made a motion for a DO PASS on a Holmberg Amendment which would
divide the city of Reynolds along the county line.

REP. AARSVOLD Second the motion. Motion carried. 15 Yes 0 No

. SEN, HOLMBERG Made a motion for a DO NOT PASS on the Delmore Amendments

REP. MONSON Second the motion, Motion carried. 10 Yes 5 No

SEN. MATHERN Made a motion for a DO PASS on Timm Amendments regarding a block
‘With the Lincoln School which has been a polling place for Dist. 5, and was inadvertantly put

 Into Dist. 38

o SEN. HQLMBERG Second the motion. Motion carried. 15 Yes 0 No
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REP. MONSON Made a motion for a DO PASS on the Monson Amendments
REP, CARLSON Second the motion, Motion carrled. 15 Yes 0 No
REP. HANSON Made a motion for a DO PASS on the Hanson Amendments relating to

Jamestown.

SEN. HOLMBERG Second the motion. Motion carried. 15 Yes 0 No

REP, GULLESON Made a motlon for a DO PASS on the Erbele Amendment.

SEN, HOLMBERG Second the motion, Sen, Erbele appeared before the committee to answer
questions they had regarding some of the boundarles. Motion carried 15 Yes 0 No

SEN. FREBORG Made a motion for a DO PASS on the Freborg Amendment which would
allow the city of Wilton to be divided at Burley Road, as these people have been there for 30
years, The changes would be in Dist. 8 and 14,

SEN. HOLMBERG Second the motion, Motion carried. 15 Yes 0 No

REP, DEVLIN Made a motion for a DO PASS on the Devlin Amendment which would change
Dist, 27 to 26, Dist, 26 to 12 and Dist. 12 to 27.

REP. GULLESON Second the motion. Motion carrled. 15 Yes 0 No

" REP. CARLSON Made a motion for a DO PASS on the Carlson Amendments relating to
Fargo and Dist, 44 and 45, also affecting Dist, 21 to 44, and some changes in Dist, 11 and 13.

‘REP. DEVLIN Second the motion. Motion carried. 15 Yes 0 No,
REPTOMAC requested that Rep. Cleary’s amendments be carried over tomorrow.

te 'REP; CHRISTMANN Made a motion for a 1)0 PASS on the Christmann Amendnients
. relating to the lndustrial School in Mandan

nmr AAnsvom Se¢ond the motion Motion carried. 15 Yes 0 No
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SEN, MATHERN Made a motion for a DO PASS regard the Roy Steiner, Hettinger County
amendment which would move Rifle Township back to its former precinct in Dist. 36,

'REP, AARSVOLD Second the motion, Motion failed. 10 No 5§ Yes
SEN. MATHERN Presented the second past of the Stelner proposal which would make
Hettinger County whole, Dist 31 would be moved to Dist. 36.

Several committee members felt there would be too large of an impact and should be studied
further,

REP, TIMM adjourned the committee meeting until tomorrow,
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Minutes:

Senator Holmberg, Chair, opened the meeting of the Joint Legislative Redistricting Committee at
10; 00 am on Wednesdav, Novcmber 28, 2001 in the Brynhild Haugland Room, ground floor of
the State Capitol Building.

Roll call: Senator Holmbelrg, Chair; Senator Bowman; Senator Christmann; Senator Freborg;
Senétor Kringstad; Senator T. Mathern; Senator Tomac; Representaiive Timm; Representative
Aarsvold; Representative Carlson; Representative Devlin; Representative Froseth;

Representative Gulleson; Representative Hanson; and Representative Monson. All members

present,

' s;mjm_ﬂg]mL&m We have é seties of other proposals before the Committee; the first one we
will fake up is the 'Re'préSentative Cleary prepared yesterday, New map prepared for

. . today-weasier to read (copy attached). Committee member wish to make a motion on these

| “amendments?
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Senator Tomag: Move to adopt.

Senator T. Mathern: Second
Senator Tomag: Moved for the adoption to consider -- appears to have some good reasons that

deserve consideration. Squares up some of the blocks ete.

Representative Frogeth: Need to clarify -- we have already adopted a set of amendments for

Bismarck distriot; if this one is approved -- this one takes precedence over that one?

Senator Holmberg: Yes it would.

Representative Carlson: When you move something - it effects something else, appears there
may be some significant changes that would effect the bordering districts? Especially in the
north and cast, have the numbers beq.n run so we know the effective of the surrounding area?
John Bjornson. Counsel, Legislative Council: 8 has little change -- not significant altering in rest
Senator Kringstad: Against proposal; shared reasoning regarding boundary lines,

Senator Holmberg: Hearing no additional discussion; call for the vote: 5 yes; 10 no; 0 absent and
not voting, Motion to adopt Representative Cleary’s was defeated.

Senator Holmberg: The other item from yesterday involved Hettinger County. Rifle Township
was handled yesterday.
Senator Tomag: Leadership is working on the second item involving Hettinger County; request
that this discussion be delayed.

Representative Hanson: Senator Wanzck has a proposal (no map printout available); but can

“ work off the sofeen if okay?

o ng&m_ﬂmg_k_(dim& Described the changes requested, Switching areas involved.
- &qnmnmﬂmﬂmm Same amount of people mvolved so switch acceptable; not so for

‘Representative Fairfield,
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Representative Devlin: Change in the numbers? Up or down? For 29,

Representative Hanson: 29 goes down and 12 up, -2 each after adjustment

Representative Carlson: Revised printout differs from the soreen?
Representative Hanson: Swap is equal, more work to redo; we have natural boundaries to leave

the way it is,
Senator Wanzek: Understand; currently in district 29. Have to take one or the other, 12 or 29,
Representative Timm: One we passed yesterday? Being effected now?

Representative Catlson: Both in district before, need clarification?
Representative Hanson: It was the trailer court -- [ wanted to move back into 29 - but if we move

12 would be under by 5%. Thought we’d leave it in 12, court will have to have 2 ballots, One
piaoe or the other would have to have 2 ballots,

Representative Devlin: Change - net effeot to 297 Number-wise,

John Bjornson: 29 would be minus 2; for a total of 13412,

Representative Dovlin: Propose we delay action; majority and minority leader in the House are
working on a compromise which could effect 29; want to see if the numbers would effect it?
S‘gnam_t_uglmmtg: Can certainly wait; move down on the agenda. More proposals?

Senator T, Mathern: Two pieces to proposal (copies attached; Engrossed 47 plan and
10829.0400) #1 general sub districts; and #2 Fort Berthold and Spirit Lake. Some districts have

over 3000 square miles in them; andv they would have sub-districts for the House membership.
They wduld’go into effect for the even numbered districts in the year 2004, And, with the ones

in offect 2006 for the odd numbered districts. Senators in those districts would receive an

- ) additional pay up to oné hundred dollars per month.  Second to this first motion: Representative
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Senator T, Mathem: Implementation dates of 2004 and 2006 explained. Goes on redistricting
bill. Proposal addresses two issues: 1) better ropresentation; 2) distinguished Senate from House,
Senator Bowman: Some distriots are blg --- but who decides how to divide the district?
Senator T, Mathern: Goes to redistrioting bill; if passed ; it would be tﬁo law. Next legislaturo
would determine how to draw the sub distrlcts. suggestion for the next legislative session would
be to assign duty to a standing committee,

Senator Bowman: If divide district, like mine there is 4 huge geographical area--extremely hard
to find people who want to run to represent that big an area -- but divide it because it's now law
to do that; find someone who lives within a mile of the district of who is currently being
represented and that person can’t run, They could run against the person who is already there but
there but then you have no one to represent that other district. Good government? ,
Senator T, Mathern: Appreciate the point. This alternative suggests that in the 10 largest arcas
---Wwe can attempt to get more people involved in politics; by making the district management
within one house. Final outcome we don’t know.

Senator Holmberg: You did not mention in the language -- size of district; list the reservations --
but district 4 is mentioned twice- why?

Senator T, Mathern: This first motion does not deal with the reservations. In section 4 it
becomes an issue because it is above 3000 and is a reservation. Motion to be addressed first is
for all districts that are beyond 3000 square miles, The reservations will be dealt with in a

separate motton,

- Senator Holmberg: But both contained within this one document?
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Representative Carlson: Sub distrlots have been dlscussed before; may be some merit in
compensation for leglslators in large distriots. Thought we had an Attorney General opinilon that
stated If we do for one we need to do for all?

Senator Holmberg: Yes we did recelve an opinion in that effect; also received testimony; heard
both sides of the issue. Attorney General's opinion is in your files,

Senator Holmberg: We have a motion do pass general sub districts; second by Representative
Gulleson; hearing no discussion--call for the vote: 4 yes; 11 no, 0 absent and not voting, Motion
failed,

Senator T. Mathern: Second motion: Establish sub districts in those districts that contain the Fort
Berthold Reservation and the Spirit Lake Reservation; those become effective for the 2004
eleotion; even number districts and the 2006 election for the odd number districts, This
amendment would address the concerns that were brought before us by the tribes., Only two
tribes involved basically because the Turtle Mountain area is contained in oie arca; and the
Standing Rock community signed a letter which was brought before you yesterday; Standing
Rook goes into South Dakota which would also be involved.

Senator Holmberg: Motion before us was made by Senator T. Mathern; second by
Representative Aarsvold - discussion?

Representative Carlson: Resist motion. Resist establishing sub districts; and this committee
agreed to keep the reservations whole within a district. We kept them as a solid voting block.

Senator Tomac: Haven't followed all of the guldelines originally agreed on by the Committee.

_Sgngjgr_’_[._Mp_thqm Point by Representative Carlson is accurate -- tribal members have a

- dlffereht voting:history‘ than non-tribal voting. This could get the tribal members more involved.
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Senator Bowman: Perhaps [ don't understand as much about Native American culture as |
should; but I also know that in America there is a word called indlvidual responsibility; that we
all have; and this is where I think the process would fall down. If we divide and make sure that
there would be Native American representation by law, then what we have dono is takon away
the individual responsibility of any person to take the responsibility to run and learn how our
process works, By keeping the reservation whole we have given the opportunity for each tribe
that wants to be represented, the opportunity to learn and work hard at being represented {f thoy
they want to get in the process. So [ think we have done our part, now I think it is up to learning
more about the culture, understanding the culture, and if they have probloms with us running
maybe we can learn from each other, Let’s let them come to us if they have a problem
understanding about running for an eleotion, and things like this, Maybe we need better
education ~--but I hate to mandate something when the opportunity is already there and by
keeping the reservation whole I believe we have done our part as a legislative body...to se¢ that
that happens,

Senator T, Mathetn: In response. In similar way we have tried to make sure there is
representation -- used southwest ND example, With this concept is similar to the districts there
which enable representation for all, we are creating an area that has the opportunity to havé
representation in the legislature., Think the tribal leaders know how the electorate works, but, the
electorate process has not been available to them for the same number of years as it has been
available for everyone else, and this is really an opportunity for us to assure they are represented.

In fact it benefits the state of ND -- if the tribes have representation in the legislature we benefit,

Senator Holmberg: Additional cominents, questions?
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Senator Christmann: Not sure is you put everything together - representatives would be elected

from the two major cltles -- use the example we have two towns that each around 3 thousand
people, stone’s throw apart and the decades the disttict has elected a representative from the town
of Center (less than 1,000 people) and in a whole different county and end of distrlct. Not
everyone comes from the largest cities in the district,

Senator Holmberg: Heating no additional discussion, we have a motion before us, do pass
amendment on the 2 reservations; second by Representative Aa:svold. Roll call vote: Motion
failed, 3 yes; 12 no; 0 absent and not voting,

Senator Holmberg: Additional proposals?

Senator Christmann: Two parts which can be put into one amendment being distributed (47
Reviged Christmann i and 47 Revised Christmann 2 (attached). Have one additional proposal

that involved Morton County--which we could do without paperwork.

Senator Tomag: Individuals in 31 have some concerns; and they are not here at this time; perhaps

we could begin discussion -~ finish it after the House session -- which convenes at 11:15 am,

| Senator Holinberg: Agreed. Recess until 11:15.

Senator Holmberg: Committee reconvened. In response to request, we will not be voting on the

- 51 plan -- we will not be taking up that issue prior to lunch,

‘Smm_tgzmigt_m_m: Préssanted proposal regarding Morton County precinct lines that wers

distribited yesterday. (Copy attached). There are 2 paits here: 1) census line can’t be perused --

liﬁ”e change in area east and northeast of Glen Ulew: - in 36 (116 people involved); 2) east side of

\ dlétricfs 33 and 31 line as bill stands goes down to Grant County--- move 2-3 miles into existing
 precinets (minus 127 people) --- net gain for district of 11.

- Senator Tomae: See both -- if anothor plan is in the works - should we wait?
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‘S,pmw_chdaunmn: Minimal change. Undetstand no opposition; okay to go ahead. If changed,

that would override this action, ~
John Biomson: If adopted, we will need help in determining boundaries ---no geographic
boundaries in compur data  Census information had no feature identification.

Senator Christmann: Must be, individuals in Morton County have been following,

Representative Froseth: Go by township names?
Senator Tomac: Only 2 organized townships in Morton County,

Represontative Hanson: Range numbers?

John Bjornson: Not in the program, can be done but will need help to determine.
Sgnalq:_ﬂﬂmhgzg: Hearing no more discussion, the motion do pass is before us made by Senator
Christmann; seconded by Senator Bowman, Roll call vote; 15 yes; 0 no. Motion carried.
Senator Holmberg: Additional proposals?

Senator Christmann: 47 Revised Christmann #1 (copies were distributed earlier--attachment)
documentation was presented. Discussion followed, Senator Christmann moved a do pass;

second by Senator Bowman,

~ Senator T, Mathern: Only option?
| ng_mgnmﬂyg_gﬂlm Recommend do not pass; 36 has reservations,

Senator Tomac: Making things for the record -- we passed motion for Morton County lines; now

. different directions --- haye concerns for length of session...asking for no votes!

Bmmgnmly_e_ﬁms_m Verifying only on plan 1?

g -;Senmn_cbnﬂmam Yes.
| | mgm Hol mpggg Hearing no additional dnsoussnon, call the roll on a do pass: 4 yes; 11 no.

‘f‘Proposal flled.
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Senator Christmann: #2 doesn't work without #1; #2 withdrawn,

Senator Holmberg: Any additional proposals? ‘
Representative Renner (31, Mandan) presented ( documentation copy to Housoe Clerk-action to

be taken later) regarding iwo changes, deferred to Senator Tomac to explaln and lead discussion.

Senator Tomac: Keeps county whole with 3 changes. 1) Hettinger in one and 2) Mandan's north -

e O T ST

side Captain's Landing back to 31, Mandan should be represented by one district 3) New Salem

e AT T

=S

i
‘!.
:

to 31.

Seiator Christmann: Before change of bill -- much the same; expanding district; know there is

| opposition,

* " Senator Tmag: Concerns -- hud fingers in until Monday -- received approval vote.
| Representative Carlson: Many directiois -- what benefit: Recommend no vote.
Sgng_tg:_'l‘_mnm: The guidelines addressed included keeping counties whole as much as possible.
Why not honor this -- do some, oppose others?
| B.gnmggnmtjygﬁnﬂm Apply rule as much an possible --- or need to start over again; had

‘others which were not considered. Yes we had guidelines -- for 49 districts -- don’t fit project!

Reprosentative Devlin: Believe leaders are working on possible compromise -- request delay
until pm meeting, |
magmn_m Clarification regarding whiqh Hettinger bili -- same one we delayed?
| _S_emgtgﬂ:gmag For clarity: this is the item we asked to delay, only one.
| S_e_ngggt_Qnﬂgm&m Yesterday’s request was to put Hettinger into 36--this is something

~ different,
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‘ mmw Move delay to afternoon meetmg,
| | | ngjg_r_ﬂojmbg_:g Additronal proposals or amendments? We move to the amendment that ‘we

“Page 10
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Thc concept was to keep Hettmger County whole. Believe some mcmbers

gt ﬁ felt thc mmority party that that particular item wouldn't pass - so brought this one forward.

SRt Wot?ld entertam delay untll our afternoon meetmg for further discussion, action,

have re‘c:elved regardmg the senator that is currently in district 12, but resides in 23 under our

| - current proposal (copy attached Amendment 10825.0303)

,lo_tm_gjgm_g_ﬂ CounSel Legrslative Council reviewed the proposed amendments -- how this
would work. Prepared per Committee request.

Representative Timm: Effects one district of the state?
John Biornsog: One senator in district 12 which after this time becomes 23. 23 would have no

‘incumbcnt senator other than that senator that was elected in 12 in 2000..
| &epmgmmyg_l‘mm, So the senator was in district 12, district 12 disappears..right?
’.!ohn‘BigmA ‘son Correct, District 12 will now be district of Jamestown...

B ngmgaﬁxg_nmm I mean the area,
\ ij_aj_gms_gn The area was essentially was towards the results of 15 and 23 probably 10.

- Rgp_msmu_e__’l_‘i_mm: The senator is in district 237

Smmgx_ﬂojmhc_m Yes, the way this work -- senator was elected last year, then this year if this

b passes he would fiot run in 2002; the house membets would run in 2002 because they are up--ard
R ‘thcn in 2004 the senator would be elected for a 2-year term to get back into the rotation of odd

| ‘:and even -- correct John?

- J_th_njgmggn T‘hat is correct.




o Jomt LegislatiVe Redistric:ting Committee
" BilUResolution Number SB2456
- Hearing Datc November 28, 2001 10:00 am

:' f’f‘ g .‘mumhgm Thns isa umque situation to this person. Based on present plan it is unfair not

"~ to have the s‘enator‘th‘e_people\ elected. If you beliave there will be additio_nal changes that effect , ,

this atea -- perhaps we need to delay action?

| Rmmmxjyg_l_)gﬂ_n NOt aware of any changes that would be effected.
B S_Qnam_ﬂglm_hgm‘ The motion do pass is before us (10825.0303) by Senator T. Mathern,

secoiided by Representative Gulleson. No additional discussion; call for the vote: 5 yes; 10 no;
0 absent and not voting. Motion failed.

Sgngjgr_ﬂglmhgm Stand adjourned until 1:30 pm .
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Miﬁutesﬁ ’

REP MIKE TIMM, CHAIRMAN Called the meeting to order with all committee members
present.

REP. HANSON Started to explain the changes they wete requesting in the Wanzek

| a‘méndment, then Sen, Wanzek appeared to speak.

SEN. WANZEK Explained what the changes did on the map. He proposed to add the area
hdrth of Pipestem and south of the railroad tracks in Jamestown.

SEN. CHRISTMANN Made a wtion to change Dist 12 and Dist 29, to meet Sen. Wanzek's

| proposal.
 'REP,MONSON Second the motion. Motion carried. 10 Yes 5 No

= RE?’.:,MONSON” Pre_:sented an amendment propared by the Secretary of State’s Office which

" _started out to be for Dist 28, or any district who had incumbents who were just electod to a four




Pnge 2 - |
" House FinanCe and Taxatnon Commnttce

BilVResolution Number $B 2456

N Hearing Date Noverber 28, 2001 |
V' year term, two years ago, and the term would not normally expire, but by this redistricting, they

ended up in an even districl, and may have to run again, if there is more than one senator in the
ne;wv district. This would pertain only to even districts. They may have to run again, if there were
more than one senator in that hew district. This would give them an easy out, if someone wanted
 to step down and resign, and would not force an election. 1 went to the Secretary of State’s
-Office to get the most logical date to refer to. We went to February 15, because it conforms to
election laws. That is the Friday before the deadline, when the new districts would be
reorganized,

REP. MONSON Made a motion to adopt the amendment as prepared by the Secretary of
State’s Office.

SEN. BOWMAN Second the motion.

JOHN BJOURNSON, LEGISLATIVE STAFF Also had prepared this amendment with a lot
 of the same language and some minor changes in dates, and some change in submitting a
resignation by December 1, 2001,

SEN. MATHERN commented, that this implies that there is some ownership of a district on the
| paft of the legislator. I think there is a problem with this amendment. It seems to me; if it were
related td the number of persons who were changed, that made a decision if someone ran, there
would be some rationale, but this implies to me that someone owns property or some of a district.
I will object to this motion,

SEN. TOMAC Stated he didn’t understand the amendment, He compared this to another

siiuation, and questioned what would ﬁappen then,
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- ‘ JOHN BJOURNSON, LEGISLATIVE STAFF Gave an explanation of what the Legislative |
; council’s intent was in drafting the amendment, and stated if it was not clear enough, they would
attem;)t to clarify the amendment. The intent was to allow one person to step down.
| REP. CARLSON Asking for clarification stating this would only be between the dates the bill
‘was Signed‘ and FeBruary 15,
JOHN BJOURNSON Stated that was correct, after February 15, the decision to resign must be

made by February 15, effective December 1.

SEN. TOMAC Referred to Section 2 of the bill, questioning if a senator did not resign, was he

in for a term of six years?
JOHN BJOURNSON No one can serve beyond the expiration of their term.

REP, TIMM Asked the legislative council staff to redraft the amendment for clarification.

A recess was taken to wait for the amendment,

3:00 PM

Committee membets were called back to order.
REP. HANSON Asked Sen. Holmberg how it was handled ten years ago when two incumbents
“were placed in the same distriot.

~ SEN, HOLM,BERG Stated they weren't placed in the same district. They related to Sen.

O’Connell who was in that situation.
SEN. O'CONNELL Stated Otvin Hanson was iIn Dist, 3, I was in Dist 6, the majority of Dist 3

" was absotbed into Dist. 6, I ran against Sen, Hanson and won, and I had a four year term,
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There was discussion regarding several sntuations where mcumbents ran again because of the

S redrstrxcting Dnscussron continued regarding situations that could happen, while walting for now

' amendments to. be draﬁed

' SEN. CHRIS’I‘MANN Presented an amendment regarding the Industrial School area in
Mandan he stated the last amendment which was approved did not include all of the Industrial

School area into the city of Mandan,

SEN. CHRISTMANN  Made a motion for a DO PASS on the amendment as presented.

SEN. FREBORG Second the motion. Motion carried. 11 Yes 4 No

SEN. TOMAC Presented a proposal prepared by Rep. Reniner, which makes Hettinger County
whole, and takes a little more of Morton County, it also puts all of North Mandan in one district,
SEN. TOMAC Made a motion to adopt the amendment as presented.
REP: GULLESON Second the motion.

- SEN. CHRISTMANN Stated he didn’t think this amendment would make all of Hettinger

| County whole and would make a lot of other people unhappy.

The motion failed with 10 No 5 Yes
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| REP DEVLIN .Preéented amendments proposed by Rep. Belter and Rep. Boucher regarding
fl‘)istricts 7, Ii, 13; 14, 20, 22, 23, 24, 26, 27, 29, 41 and 45. He gave an explanation of all of the
| changes in his area. REP, GULLESON explained the changes in her area and REP,
CARLSON gave the changes in the Fargo area,
~ REP. CARLSON Made a motion to‘ adopt the amendments as presented,

SEN. CHRISTMANN Second the motion. Motion carried. 12 Yes 2 No 1 Absent

JIM LEE, MINOT Appeared before the committee to offer suggestions to the redistricting

plan in regard to his area. He stated if there is a way, he would like his area again placed back

'into District 7.

Committee considered several suggestions, however, they were unable to make it work because
of the population numbers.
SEN. STENJHEM Appeared to ask questions regarding the amendment which had been
drafted by the Secretary of State’s Office.
| JOHN ‘BJOURN SON Again explained the intent of the amendment,
REP. DEVLIN Stated he would not vote for the Secretary of State’s amendment as printed.

REP'I‘IMM Asked John Bjournson of the Legislative Staff to redraft the amendments to clarify

ihe ainehdment fOr everyone's approval,
AARSVOLD presented his motioh again which he had made previously to a 51 District
o Plan, REP. GULLESON Had second that motion previously, however, the motlon was laid

©_aside until now,
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,__,P. AARSVOLD Rev:eWed the plan and stated that there have been many leg1slators in favor

of this plan as well as sigmﬁcant orgamzat:ons across the state. County auditors and county
comm:ssmners have‘ fayored this plan. This plan does less to disrupt relationships and
cqnstitﬁeﬂis. We are looking at a ten year investment here, and to spend a day or two more is
definitely apprdpriate.

| SEN. FREBORG Asked at what point did these feelings change, He said he and another

senhtor spent a lot of time trying to get a vote for a 51 district plan.

REP. AARSVOLD He stated he couldn’t identify a time specifically when people gave a vote
in favor of'ﬂie 51 district plan,

The vote was taken for a 51 District Plan which was the Christmann plan,

Motlon failed. 7 Yes 8 No

The committee mesting was adjourned until November 29, 2001.
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 Minutes:

- Senatot Holmberg, Chair; called the Joint Legislative Redistricting Committee meeting to order
at 10:00 am, Thursday, November 29, 2001 in the Brynhild Haugland Room, ground floor of the
State Capitol Building.

Roll Call: Senator Holmberg, Chair; Senator Bowman; Senator Christmann; Senator Freborg;

Senator Kringstad; Senator T. Matl.wm; Senator Tomac; Representative Timm; Representative

Aarsvold; Representative Carlsdn; Representative Devlin; Representative Froseth;

Representative Gulleson; Representative Hanson; and Representative Monson present, All

members in attendance,

Senator Holtmberg: The Engrossed 47 Amended 11.28 copy befote you (copy attached) has all
‘ 'th‘e approved proposals thrdugh yesterday., Any questions you’d Iike to ask John?
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denﬂm&n Legislative Council Counsel: The maps are included through yesterday’s action

-~ districts 4 and 36 boundarics are not quite reflective of the numbers -- since the software
package used does not have requested lines identified.
' Senator Holmberg: Has the Council have the amendment completed? Maps done, realizing it
takes time to make colored copies?
| John Bjornson: Language is being drafted, depending on the number of changes approved today
there could be a minimum of 2 hours for tie final form, Need direction by leaders regarding the
senate/house elections; the configurations that will be required.
Senator Holmberg: Direction? Which persons will be involved? Districts?
John Bjornson: Yes - which numbers will require elections where multiple incun.1bents are
involved,
Senator Christmann: Map here doesn’t have the Industrial School reflected?
lghgﬁjgmm: Computer software was designed through census office -- map needs to be done
manually -- since no census boundaries,
,S_Qm;_tgtjgm: How does % tolerance work? 10% top to boitom?
mmgmm: Guidelines followed by the Committee: 10% photo deviation --stay below 5%
up and down, Computer software rounds up -~ tolerances low side of 12,980 --.thus about
- 13,000 towest district above 5%; highest 14,300 within maybe top 5% -- within 14348,
Sgnmgn_’ljg,mgg: 10% of a percentage of what?
.thn,ngmmn: Using highest district 14,348 -- lowest 12,980 --- he went through the formula as
used by the Committee,
Senator Holmberg: For the Committee’s information, and to assist those sensitive to it, in the

bill before s, | give you districts and individuals involved:
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District 7: Schmndt Gunter and Nelson

" District 23: * Devlin, Severson and Johnson
D‘istric’t 28: l(retséhmar, Brandenburg and Wikenheiser
District 26:  Kelsh and Heitkamp
| District 20: Liﬁdaas and Kroeplin
District 31:  Krauter, Tomac, Renner, Froelich and Kerzman
Di‘strict 33:  Boehm, Mahoney and Galvin

" District 26:  Gulleson, Grumbo and Huether

Representative Gulleson: Won't Every be effected in 237

" Representative Carlson: Only senator,
Senator Holmiberg: Count - head to head situation: fourteen (14) democrats and eleven (11)

republicans, House: 11 republicans; 8 democrats -- Senate: 0 republicans; 6 democrats.

Representative Monson: Dunn County request? Done?
John Bjomson: Have worked with the auditor for description -- concerns regarding map; again

due to software program. Population totals and boundary lines may differ-- unable to determine,

although auditor says less than 10 off compared with census numbers,

Senator Holmberg: District 4 involved? Smallest distriot involved.

.Lo_hn,_ajgmggn: 10 % standards set by coutts -- if below, no justification in population equal

terms required. Could taise some concerns, plus is highest minority populati~n --cannot verify

population count accurately,

Rgpmgmgm_ngylm' Need accurate population numbers -- perhaps need to rescind motion?

| S_gmnghﬂgnmm Possible to let the auditor’s numbers and boundaries stand -~ that little

) variance matter?
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Rmr‘“fi_yg_ﬂagg District 36: Testified in support of change 1) irrelevant how accurate the

" map is - work 100% with legal descriptions -- not the map. Auditor’s numbers are more

accurate than any computer program. 2) Dunn County-aL;ditor and others worked, and ¢an
idéntify net gain of 4 to district 4; loss of 17 to 36, Auditor can provide body count if necessary.
Representative Carlson: How long would it take to do the adjustments John? Put it in bill form?
Verify?

John Bjornson: Reviewed auditor’s numbers -- not concerned about the legal descriptions; has to
be‘ a policy decision -« only want the Committee to be awaie of the potential problems. Legal
descriptions can be worked out.

Representative Devlin: Motion to r2scind previous proposal in district 4, line changes.

. Representative Carlson: Second.

Senator Holmberg: Motion to rescind previous action is on the table; discussion?

Rﬁm&ﬁnﬂﬁl@ﬁ&ﬂ&m Auditors receive maps? Or only see legal descriptions?
John Bjornson: They see the legal descriptions and get maps. Working documents would be

description I believe,
Senator Christmann: Auditor’s accurate 7 gain to 4?

John Biornson: Representative Haas says so.
Senator Tomago: 3600 Dunn County has perhaps 3 precincts, Concern with tolerance? Take

precinet out of 36 -- put to 4?
Representative Devlin: Not so concerned about the number accuracy -~ understood it would
involve a lot of Legislative Council's extra time,

John Bjornson: Given map and legal description -- mapping could be done, depending on what

is approved this am --- can work through it after verifying lines.




oo .Page 5

" Joint Legislative Redistricting Committee
‘Bill/Résolution Number SB2456
- Hearinig Date November 29, 2001 10:00 a.m.

Bmsgmgmg_mlm Policy won’t hold anything up?
!glm Bjornson: suspect in the big picture --- not slowing up -- we can get through it, just want to

have you aware that the numbers won’t be just right; map lines not just right.
R eépresentative Devlin: Based on yesterday’s action-- thought it would involve lengthily time --
but if Representative Haas is right -- all happy? 1 withdraw my motion to rescind previous action

 ondistrict 4.

| Representative Carlson: Withdraw my second.
Representative Devlin: Due to error, the West Fargo adjustment took 3 census blocks; and

should have been 2. Top of 3 blocks should remain in West Fargo. Move to remove the

additional block -- out of district 22 and back to 13.

Representative Carlson: Second.
Senator Holmberg: Hearing no additional testimony, questions call for the vote: 15 yes, 0 no, 0

absent and not voting. Motion carried.

Senator Holmberg: Additional proposals?
Razpresentative Gulleson: Small area in 26 needs to be reviewed - involves some 168 people.

~ Could perhaps swap some townships)? No solution at this time,
&  Senator Holmberg: Additional?
- Representative Devlin: Waiting for another amendment?

Senator Holmbetg: Not down, we’ll recess,
Reprosentative Devlin: After recess, need to revisit West Fargo motion please--seems there’s

some confusion.

. s_gnam_ﬂglm Committee in recess untii 11:00 a.m.

Senator Holmberg recotivened the meeting at 11:15 a.m. He announced known things left to do:
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1) motion to be made regarding the West Fargo district

' 2) motion to be made regarding Representative Gulleson’s suggestion of township swap

* 3) prior to lunch «- Council will have bill draft regarding legal descriptions -- descriptions started

need to finalize

Representative Carlson: Senator Lee would like to address the West Fargo adjustment regarding

the rural piece.

Senator Judy Lee (District 13-West Fargo): District 13 is experiencing growth - like to continue

“operating the same, but couldn't keep portion in question,

Representative Carlson: Rescind action taken to district 13 -- back to district 22.

Representative Deviin: Second.
Senator Holmberg: Discussion tegarding motion before us? Hearing none, call for the vote: 14

yes; 0 no; 1 absent and not voting., Motion carried.

Kgpmsgmm_e_limm: During the discussion regarding the election(s) -- the committee had a
motion on the table made by Representative Monson, seconded by Senator Bowman, There was
a recess; when we reconvened discussion went in the direction different from the motion; and my
clerk reminds me that we did not act on the original motion, took care of the matter, leaving this

one on the table, For the record, 1 ask that the motion, second be withdrawn,

Representative Monson: Withdraw my motion.
Senator Bowman: Withdraw my second.
Scnator Holmberg: Additional:

* Representative Monson: Representative Gutleson and I are waiting for some clarification --

| assurance of language -- swap of township(s) may be possible.

- Senator Bowman: At what point does this committee discontinue additional proposals?
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Seneior Holmberg: Within S minutes - hopefully.

Repussantative Gullason: Regarding the township(s) switch -- | move CONTINGENT TO THE
PASSING OF THE ELECTION AMENDMENT -- comer of 29 to district 26; township move to
24 oast side,

Ropemasntative Froscth: Second.

Senador Halmberg: Hearing no additional discussion; call for the vote: |5 yes; 0 no; 0 absent and
not voting. Motion carried,

Senator Holmberg: Representative Heuter okay with 24 - will bo with Mueller and Metcalf. How
long will the technical work take, map. Do you need a motion, john?

John Biomson: No motion necossary, we will do it.,

. Senator Holmberg: Meeting recessed; reconvene upon the call of the ohair,
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Minutes:

¢

] REP, MIKE TIMM, CHAIRMAN Called the meeting to order with all committee members

; . present,

L

{ REP. MONSON Explained Amendment 10825,0308, he stated he took the amendment to the

gf( Majority and Minority leaders for their suggestions and approval and have taken it to the

z Attomey General’s Offlce and Secretary of State’s Office, and everyone seems to think this will
§ work and do what it is supposed to do. He stated Attorney General, Wayne Stenhjem, suggested
that on page 2, line 14, he felt that where it said “need not be an election in 2002", it should state
7{)«: . '

[ »

fg ‘, “for senator” and * for representative” respectively.

g | SEN. MATHERN Asked the question, what happens if one of the senators does not file, and

one just doesn’t do anything,

| REP. MONSON there will then be an election, the way this is.
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REP, AARSVOLD Asked the question, what if a sonator slgned the statement, then chose not
to pursue the endorsement of his party or run in the primary, the election would still be required?
REP. MONSON That would force an eleotion.

He referved to the last sentence in the amendment, *In no event may a reprosentative elected In

1998 succeed to the term of a representative elected in 2000 He gave an explanation of what

that meant,

SEN, TOMAC Quostioned that lust sentence to the amendment,

Soveral suggestions wore made to replace or add to the sentence. As a result, John Bjournson
stated it could be removed, as no one would ever serve o six year term without an election.

SEN, CHRISTMANN Requested that the date 2002, should be changed to 2000 in the

representative election paragraph,

REP, MONSON Madle a motlon to ‘adopt the amendment 10825.0308 with the changes

suggested.
REP. CARLSON Second the motion. Motion carrled. 15 Yes 0 No

SEN. HOLMBERG Made a motion for a DO PASS AS AMENDED for SB 2456

REP, CARLSON Second the motion, Motion carried. 11 Yes 4 No

Motion was made by REP, DEVLIN and seconded by REP. CARLSON that the committee be

adjourned.




FISCAL NOTE
Requested by Legieletive Councll
11/16/2001

BiW/Resolution No.: 88 2456

Amendment 10!
1A, State Hecal offect: /dentity the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations

compared to lovels and priations ont/c#atcd under current law.

. 3003-5008 Blenniom |
Gonerel Fund Fonde [Genersl Fund| Other Funds |General Fund| Other Funds |
Tvenues

iowndiiures (§160.800} (§273.822)
[Apariciotions (§273.023)

18. County, ohy. and achool district fisoal effect: /dentify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political

mbﬂl

T 1009- 2007 Bennlum ~2007-2003 Blennium 2003-2008 Blennium
“Schaol Sohool Sohool
Counties Cities Distriots | Counties Cities Districts | Counties Cities Districts

2. Narvative: /dentify the aspects of the measure which cause fiscal impact and Include any comments
relevant to your analysis.

This bill reduces the number of legislative districts by two, from 49 to 47, and the number of legislators by
6, from 147 to 141,

3. State fisosl effect detall: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detall, when appropriate, for each revenue type
and fund affected and any amounts Included in the executive budget.

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts, Provide detall, when appropriate, for each
agency, line item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

For the remainder of the 2001-03 biennium (December 2002 - June 2003), Legislative Assembly
expenditures are anticipated to decrease by $163,938 (Salaries and wages - $119,790, mileage and lodging -
$27,348, and other - $16,800). Legislative Council expenditures are anticipated to decrease by $5,958

relating to interim meetings, -

For the 2003-05 biennium, Legislative Assembly expenditures are anticipated to decrease by $225,480
(Salaries and wages - $189,132, mileage and lodging - $27,348, and other - $9,000). Legislative Council
expenditures are anticipated to decrease by $48,342 relating to interim meetings.

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriats, of the effect

-4
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on the blennial appropriation for each agency end fund affected and any amounts included in the
executive budgel. Indicate the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and

sppropriations.

Although Logislative Assembly and Legislative Council expenditures for the 200103 biennium are
anticipated to decrease, because the Legislative Assembly has already appoved the appropriation for the
Legislative Assembly and Legislative Council, no appropriation effect is shown for the 2001-03 biennium.

For the 2003-08 biennium, the appropriation for the Logislative Assombly may be reduced by $225,480
and the Legislative Council by $48,342,

m Jim W. 8mith B'omyx Leglslative Councll
Number: 3202910 ate Mrepared: 11 1
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10828.0218 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. , 4 490 Representative Devlin
November 26, 2001

. PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2456

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bilt with “for an Act to provide for
redistricting of the legislative assembly and to authorize the secretary of state to modif
election deadlines and procedures; 10 create and enact a new section 10 chapter 54-0
of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to legislative redistricting; to amend and
reenact sections 54-03-01.6, 64-03-01.8, and 54-03-01.10 of the North Dakota Century
Code, relating to legislative redlatrlotlnqoand terms of senators and repregentatives; to
repeal section 54-03-01.9 of the North Dakota Cantury Code, relating to legislative
reckstricting; to provide a statement of legislative intent; and to provide an effective date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEQISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA!

SEOTION 1. AMENDMENT. Section 54-03-01.5 of the 2001 Supplement to the
North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacled as follows:

84-03-01.5. Legislative appertionment redisiricting requirements. A
legislative W redistricting plan based on any cer?gus taken after 4880 1999
miist meet the following requirements:

1. The senate must consist of ferty-mine forty-seven members and the house
must consist of wrety-eigt ninety-four members,

2, Except as provided in subsection 3, one senator and two representatives
must be apportioned to each senatorial district. Representatives may be

. elected at large or from subdistricts.

3. Multimember senale districts providing for two senators and four
representatives are authorized only when a proposed single member
senatorlal district Includes a federal facllity or federal installation, containing
over two-thirds of the population of the proposed single member senatorial

district,
4. Legislative districts and subdistricts must be compact and of contiguous
territory.
5. Legislative districts must be as nearly equal in population as Is practicable, ¢

Population deviation from district to district must be kept at a mintmum.
The total population variance of all districts, and subdistricts if created, from
the average district population may not exceed recognized constitutional

limitations.

SECTION 2, AMENDMENT. Section 54-03-01.8 of the 2001 Supplement to the
North Dakota Century Code Is amended and reenacted as follows:

54-03-01.8. Staggering of the terms of senators. A senator from an
even-numbetred odd-numbered district must be elected in +882 2002 for a term of four
years and a senator from an edd-aumbered gven-numbered district must be elected in
4904 2004 for a term of four years. snator-frortdisitol-lory-ane-mustbe-elocted
- A senator from & an even-numbered district in which
there Is another incumbent senator as a result of legisiative redistricting must be elected
in 4002 2002 for a term of feur twg years: ; eh;
BHrtoeR-twenty-oightanatn st-ftst-eles :;‘:::'
requirement, district twenty must e anator In 2002, A senator Ir

-
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-

edd-numbered district In which Ihera is anether incurnhent senator musl be elacted in
002 for a term_of four years; based on ihis requirament, districts twenty-seven and
dln&%sﬁa mual‘ele.ql.smm&maonax The tarm of a senater. lmrgﬂag fven.ﬂum
mltea.aagzt sed.on. %umulmmmt. the term of ng'gnator
elacted in district twelve In 2000 Weiﬁﬁﬂﬂﬁﬁ‘ﬁﬂ&w&@& and district

Mﬁnﬂﬁ Wm The senator from district twelve musi be
gars,

SECTION 3. AMENDMENT. Section §4-03-01.10 of the 2001 Supplement to
the North Dakota Century Code Is amended and reenacted as follows:

84-03-01.10, Siaggering of terms ot representatives. The term of office of a

esentalive Is four yeargrexeept-a, A reprosentative from an
mnummw district must be elected In 2002 for a term of twe foyr years

Qs u 8! bé a1ected in U O

D | mberad district In which ihare are more
han twg lug ,ue;u QLHK'I'!T"' cling muss be

ad In 0 mg!mqyga ased on this requirement, districts twenty ang
Voa-AIVAR Y ['!'” NQ IQDIO8E o m 0, A representativye trom g
odd-numbered distriot in u“n D are more than two (incumbent r&p aenmﬂy_as_nu
B8 m |o Witk m BG N UV OF & term o1 joL W
on this _am. m n districts twenty-three, thirty-one, and thirty-three must elect

i 4” AN aven-numpereq qisinot in ,l“.’“:l Nare 16 only Qne
mﬂ[ m 01-‘ ot in 2000 must elect one

t «M 38 . mnm mant, gig

; . 1 BOT @S 6N dlﬂ‘l(‘!

SECTION 4. A new section to chapter 54-03 of the North Dakota Century Code

' . is created and enacted as follows:
1. ; s of that part of the city of Williston and that part of

Mmom llams County lngsgmmﬁmngm.thﬁ

pol m_lubgm_nm center

of
shoreline of Lake Sa ke
Sakakawea untit its intersection wlth the west boundary of Stony Creek
Township, thence north on a straight line until its intersection with the
cante adway. thence east on broadway until its intersection with
@ city limit as the city limit turns north, thence north and west on the city
mit until its intersection ubigb the west boundary of §Txgny Qtlgek II ownship,
| e n

Intersection with the southeast corner of Missourl Ridge Township, thenge
west on the south boundary of ME&QQ__BIQQQ__QMMM
Intersection with the ¢ gmg line of United States highway 2, thence south on
unm&mug way 2 until its imgrs_gglgn_lh centerli

- lonty-second street, lhenoe west on street and continuing west
(. on fifty-third street until its Intersection wl the centerline of one hundred
thirty-eighth avenue, thence south on one  thirty-eighth avenue to

the polnt of beginning,

District 2 consists of ali of Burke County and Divide County; all of Williams
County except that portion contained in District 1; and Bicker, Powers
Lake, Powers, Lostwood, White Earth, Sorkness, Cottonwood, James Hill,
Myrtle. Manitou, Ross. and Idaho townships in Mountrail County.

lneo hmv -m ave

[ro
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2 Distrct 3 consiats of Sundra and Surray townshipg In Ward County, and

" that part_of the_city of Minot and thal part of Nedrose Township in Ward

i Gounly bound by a line commenging al.the intersection of the canterling.of

| we._and the centerline of north broadway, thence seuth on
_ntersection with the canterling of burdick expressway,

the burdick expreseway untlils. imors_ecLon with the canterll ne
oft g south on third streel untll its inforsection with the
canls h avenue southeast, thence east on alevenih avenye

southeast until its Intersection with the centerlineg of hiawatha.sirept, thence
mm%gm%@mmumwmmmm

gixteent 19a8t, thence east on sixtaenth avenue
ntersection with the ¢ teﬂmﬂJﬂM&&qeL&ou@%

nth street southeast untll its [ntersection with the sout
rose Tc “<hip, thence east en the south beundan

n‘ It action wil heast corner.o
nship " mmumgatm! Nedrose

Lna_mxmmy with the ngnnem orner of Nedrose
ance west on the north boundary of Nedrose Township_ untll its
nwl jhe centerline of twenty-sev et jheng

. gl untll itg intergection with the extended center
enue, thenge west on the extended centerling of nf
intersection with the centerline of third straet, thence nol

Wm tersection with the centerline of alrpod
on alrport read untll lts Intersegtion with the centerline of

po—e-

cﬁmwmnmm.mnue.to the_point of

§ of all of Mountrait County except. that pgrtiqn contalned (n

SirK syrt, Rolliing (ire : Q
o B L
Wl _ Mmﬂ&mnmm Spring Lake, Rushville,
Wmmmmmm se pottions of
MMW Berthold reservation;

rihald reservation: and Halliday

Whlp In Dunn County in¢luding the clties of Dodge, Dunn
[g;{:&an all of Mcl.ean County except that perlion

5, District 5 consists of that part of the city of Minot and Harrison Township Jn
Ward County bound by a line commencing at the intersection of the

centerling of | orthern rail i nd the I
of ay, thence south on broadway until its intersection with the
| f ck expregsway, thence east on burdick expressway unt

its Intersection with the centerline of third strest, thence south on third
its intersection with the centerline of eleventh avenue southeast,
enth avenue southeast until its intersection with the

centetline of hiawatha street, thence south on hiawatha sireet until ts

intersaction with the centerline of §l !ggmh avenue southeast, thence gg t
on sixieenth avenue southeast until its intersection with the centerline of
h treet, thence south on thineenth street until iis Intersection with

he centetline of United States highway 52, thence west on United States
ighway 52 until its Intersection with the centerline of United States
highway 83, thence south on United States highway 83 until its intersection

with the north boundary of Afton Township. thence west on the north
ndary of Alton Townsh il its intersection with the centerline of

thirtieth street, thence north on thirtieth street until ils intersection with the
’ . ggmgﬁnmumgﬂlgym_mgﬂge_mml entieth avenue until |

i sireet, thence north on
ird street until i section with the centerline of United States

MM&.@JLMLL
highway 2, thence east on United States highway 2 until its iritersection
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mmﬁmﬁwum& wmmghmxﬁlbynas g..thenee north en
the United Statea highway. 83 bypass until ils intersection with the
canterling of central avenue, thence east on central avenye until it
ntersaction with the centerling of gixteenth atreet, hanga squth on
sixteanth street until its Intersection with the centarline of the canadian
pacifio rallway i m.ofwawmgmamﬂ lhe_canadian pacific railway

umtl It Intersaction with the centerline of the burlington
mntig%f]v génlg fe railway right of way, thence north and_east on the

2]

burlington northern santa fe railway right of way to the point of begi
g Dis . and
A 0. Baden, Irig. Greenbush,
. mﬂ.ﬁﬁg&ﬂ&mﬂnﬂdﬁnm&m
1. MoKinley, Maryland, Des Lacs, Mandan, Evergreen,

ar ,
aaly townships [n Ward County,

2

lcine Hill, Wlse L e

Mas!fﬂn in chean_qumx

of Wilton in Mc La%
nclud
. eael MclLean uno

UCNVIOW, 1NQUGQIGN, Qi

{
. Mmgcllon of the centerline o

nt Creek-Rivervlew unorganized . | ang
ﬁ‘f@%‘:&% tes qnmmmummmmmmmﬂmmm
interstate highway 94, thence east on interstate highway 94 uatil its
K Xpressway

intersection w th the centerline of Bismarcl
Blsmarck expressway until its Intersection wi
avenue, thence east on main avenue until its Intergggﬂmmlm_m
centerline of fifty-second street, thence south on fifty-second street until lis
intersection wulh the center 6ine of apple creek road, thence e %st on apple

: Township, thence north on the east boundary of Apple Creek Township,

Jﬁns_nmmgmmgm_@_rng&ugu?mgn Township, thence west on
the north boundary of Naughton Township and Burnt Creek-Riverview
unorganized township to the point of beginning,

District 9 consists of Rolette County.
10. District 10 consists of Cavaller County: all of Towner County except that

pottion contained in District 15: and all of Pembina County except that
portion contained in District 16,

o

. 11. District 11 consists of that an of the city g Fargo In Cass County bound

- by a lin€ rsec extended lin l 0

. centerling of eleventh azgngg south and me centerline of the Red ﬂ ver,
cn thence west on eleventh avenue south until it Intersection with the

I - | centerline of United States highway 81, thence north on United States
- higl 1 yntll arsect f ninth avenue south,
i Page No. 4 10825.0218




lhence west on pinth avenue south until it intersection with the cenler
pf Gaas County drain numbe;mheekttmncs notth alon? Cass Gounty ¢t
nuinber thrag until itg infersaction with the centering of sixth_avenue.south,

W%&ML@R&MWM&ML&QC“QD with 1he centaring
of twenty-{fth slrest, thence.north.o emy.ﬁnmeaw?m its Intersection
with the centerline of fifth. avenue squth, thance west on fifth avenue south

nded stralght Ine until it Intersection with the centerline of
%ﬁgm@%m& Quth on Intersiate highway 29 uniil s

In lon with the centerline of thirteenth avenue south, thence east on
of

thirteent| @ south until its Intergection with the centerlin
thirty-fourth street, thenca south on thirly-fourth street until its intersection
with the centerline of fifteenth avenue south, thence east on fifteenth

ayen LMmaectlonwtht _qgmerTne of thidy-segond streeat,
mm ity-second street until its Intersegiion with the centarling

th avenue Mtnwm%@gt oNuo 8
action with the centerline of twenty: el thence sout

niy-fith street until its intersection with tha ¢enter n%g_l_tmgzm
g%gﬁy 94, thence east on Intarst hway 94 until itg Intersection with

Mﬁtﬁn&n&mﬂeﬂﬂ&e@m north on the Red River 1o the peini
District 12 congiste of all of the city of Frontler and the city of Briarwood in

Cags C ' and Stanley townships that part
Q!.lhuﬁ DQJE nggg gwd he clty of West Farga in Caasgoun'tv
Mﬂn&gﬁ%ﬁfﬁ&n

line commencing at the nlersgcllmmu
conterline of fifty-second avenue sout
thence west on fifty-second avenua south until ts infersectio

n.with the
centerline of United States highway 81, lhence so .Qn unliesiﬁtalaa

o
nterline of Cass County drain numbe

e of lifty-second avenue squti on

actlon with the cent

ghw
centerline of an extended straigm_mﬂmm_seventeemh avenu

thence east on that line and seventeenth avenue south until itg |
with the centerline of thirty-filth street, thence north on thirty-fifth siree
its intersertion with the centerling of fifteenth avenue south, thence east on
fiteenth avenue south until its intersection with the centerline of
thirty-fourth street, thence north an thirty-fourth street until its intersection
with the centerline of thiteenth avenue south, thence w
avenue south until its intersection with thle centerling of interstate i
r lerstate highway 29 untll its intersection with

the centerling of maln avenue, thence west on main avenue until its
intersection with the centerline of seventeenth street in West Fargo, thence
squth op seventeenth street and an extended straight line in West Fargo
and Fargo untll its ntersection with the centerline of interstate highway 94,
menceﬂest on interstate highway Qiuml its Intersection with the exiended

ter fty-sevenih street, t on fifty-saventh street u
ns_mjﬂ_ﬁgllgn with the centerline of one hundredth avenue, thence east on
one hundredth : ue and an e ralght line until its intersection
centerline of the Red River, thence north on the Red River to the

with the ce
point of beginning.

District 13 consists g! that part of Barne g and Mapleton townships gng the
city of West Fargo in Cass County bound by a line commenging at the
inter n of the centerling of main avenue and the centerline of
seventeenth street, thence west on main avenue until its intersection with
the centerline of center sir Iso kn } 2 n
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unnunmmﬁﬂmn.mmmwmmumwm
ance wost on twallth avenue north and thicty:sixth
the ol Ln_eollnrtv -alghth strael, he

on.wnb the genterling of It
tLay.enug.loJlQuln

14 Wewwm&Wm

B

=

R

Digtr! onsgists of ali of B :| : .’.l:l.' n (Arand m‘m'
na : W ang : n A% D& B Of (arg ‘_
1 1£- 10, - g 4 ah 2 - A - ) » - . l 18-1-29
an extended stra : B conte : BNg Avenus & .

RIS Qi

¢ lh-l.‘.b-"l [ 10000 SN
slclsan i ‘nh; R NGQHING Q1 QI
IQUTIONT 1O, HIOTHKQ DU 1L QI THOY)

o nd United States highway 2 until its intersection with the
(. t of Brenna Tou he wes! boundary
I of Brenna Township to the southwest corner of Brenna Township, thence
- east on the south boundary of Brenna Township and the south boundary of
- ks Township to the centerline of the Red River, thence north on
i the Red River to the point of beginning.

18, mmmmwﬂmwmam@m
AL

Fl’ o 1 8 at portion o City © ;_oo S and MeKINOCK
OW onczooono-;n,
intersection o ex ndedstr Igm!ngg th gggmg[ ine of lanark avenue

on lanark avenue

centerline of ncoln drive, thence west on

umus_mmmmmmm
lincoln drive and eighth avenue south untif the intersection of the centetline
of eighth avenue south and the centerline of belmont road. thence south on
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Emnuomﬂnumm«un 1he canlarling of tanth avenye south,
¢e wast on tenth avenue south until iis intersection with the centeding
aton street, thence south on washington sireet until ils

!21 Q o library circle, thence west and northwest
Qn brary ¢circle until its Intersection with the_centarling of twentleth avenue
south, thence west on twontieth avenue south until | Jﬁlmmggtmwmmg
canterling of twentlat stm‘.ei.éilh?ngmuhﬁqn twmnmnﬁuma&d.an

N

9
gﬁenglon nerthern sania fe raliway ught of way, thence east on the
‘~ burlington porthern santa fe rallway tight of way until its Intersection with

g centerline of washington street, thence north on washington street until
tarsection with the centerline of sixth avenue north, thence west on
gixth avenue norh until its Intersection with the centerlina of twentleth

centerline of gateway drive, thence west on galeway drlve al n?ted
on with the south entrance

B west ooungary g -l'"ll

B ar Of BN lt DWNSHL
giooming rownship, Bye 1 l |'!I|

= n 20 LA/ > »
2 Qi U110 ey riye 21 1 ".l'lllx'l

B

Traill County: all of the city
I County; and Plerce, Lake
ry, Uxbr

@, Minn ie_Lak_e_._Br mer. Anderson, Stew.
r, Welmer. Alta, Oriska, Eckelson, Ho
r

21, Distrigt 21 consists of that par of the city of Fargo and that part of the city
by a line commencing at the
mfiﬁuﬂm&
south and the centerline ¢

B

5 ne uf the Red River, thence west on eleventh avenue

b ‘ ales ay § : W
L centerline of n ﬂl on nin enue south unm

f uﬂmmmunmmammgass County dr n nymber three,

W menggn_mg_wgsﬁ_cmmv_mumnngme unt Its intersection with

! n sixth avenue south

P e Y AT g L o .

S until its Inte {gecngn with the centerline of twenty-fifth sirest, thence north on
S twenty-fifth street until its intersection with the centerling of fifth avenue
outh, thence west on fifth avenue gouth arid an extended straight line until

rsection with the centerit | e highway 29, thence north on

rstate h 2 | ion with the centerline of main
venue i rsecti center
B e oo T it
high 94 until its inte e; with the ¢ er‘ln of ! avenue

h, thence east on twelfth avenue north uniil its intersection with the
%ﬁmmmmmmmmwa i
highway 81 until its Inters e line of 1]
norther fe ratlws L way, th ) rl
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wEgwa ey

P B Y o

porthern santa (e railway tght of way until i ction with the
canterline of the Red Biver. thence south an the Red River ta the polot of

beginning,

S

District 22 consista of all of Cass Counly except those partions contained in |
Djmms.lL,ladahz_uMw,.md.A&,

BECONG aYONLe. (Nence
1R CUY. T QTSR 1N

amestown city imit and the centedline of eighh
nortn. egst, and south to :

ROGUING ¢ 2 : ‘ AN Ot AW Y 3RV S
AVanuS ‘Loa.memlu: Do ggg__aaaj_gn
N SOOI QIS TOIRIWITE I VAL S OLH IR 2 i
ALUARISL-RAC vimioitidig 1* l:l;‘}‘-' MLIQUIRIL 21TQQT WITUL 18]
mm’{ NG Qt IWQY-SQYQIIN QYQNUQ, OGO ST ]
(WONTY-SQVenul & 31..’?!.",l:.‘h‘ﬁx’: mm argiuy -]

214, RISy hlln‘;’. RS QIUISMAN cQunty J< i S I S AT WWILTY NI

l;l!" 86Ve 06 : B WESE N thiny-seventn streat tq

y, Div

: ight, James River Valle
%f Creek, Kentner, Kent, lu ison, F}ige_[giglg,
_Van Meter, Ada, Port Emma, and Lovell townships in Dickey

28, District 28 consists of :Jll of Evrvnmons Cm;mtyn LMW
County: Swede, Ray, Nora, Wano, Henrletta, Grand Rapids, Pearl Lake,
Greenville, Norden, Pomona View, Golden Glen, Willowb e
Ovid, and Badger townships in LaMoure County: and all of Dickey County

except that portion contained in District 27,

29, District 29 conslsts of all of Foster County: all of LaMoure County exce
 that portion contained in District 28; and all of Stutsman County except that

Qofjlon conla ned in District 26.
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20, .a%elaﬁgm that portion of the ¢ity of Bismarck, e city of Lingoln,
and Lincol a_unprganizad \ownship In_Burleigh County hound by a
l{ne.gqmm.emlng.amuemrﬂne. Ql,maluuenug and the conterline.of
pinth slcee st on main avenue unfil it intersection with the
genmmnggl_mgﬁhatrem,.mmcﬁ south.on twelfth street until itg

Inersection with the canterling of front avenye, thence east.an front avenue

untilits Intersectiop with the camerlin of aixieenth street, thence.south.on

gl g centerline of bowen a

glxlgent Le.m#onﬂum_uﬂmﬂm thth
thence east on bowen avenue until Its Intergection with the. cs,mwlmnl
seventeenth sireet, lhence soull on seventeenth street untll ils_ intersaction
with the centerline of michigan avenue, thence east on michlgan avenve
until itg_interseciion with the center m,amaﬁmn.atr.ﬁﬁmm
on and an exte ing untll gaction
ne of B smmmﬁ%mﬁﬁlmh
expressway untll its Intersection with the centerline of alrport read, thence
south on alrport road untll its nterec on wlth (ha cemer ine of un!versltv
drive, thence west on unlversity drive u
enterline of south twelfth street, thg_ .
Léai I saction with ﬁc]e?terllnel of ?{Aatlh !
yrlelgh avenue until its intersection with the centerline of washington
hence north on washington street untll its intersection with the
 corner of the northeast quader of section 8 of Township 138-80,
ihence west on a straight line following the quarter sectlon line 1o the
he northeast quarter of section 8 of Township 136-80,
n a straight line following the quarter section line until it
th the centerline of Blsmarck expressway, thence west on
smarck expressway until ts intersection with the centerline of the
Issourl Rver_jhamg_s,guin_qn_thg_bdjggour iver until its |

) centerllne 0f 8

o ecenterllne otm : =" - als .‘.‘-'” a8
; . on main avenue yntil its ntersectlonwlth t
north on

(3] n
with the centerline of divide avenue, thence west, south, and west on divide
avenue until its Intersection with the centerline of twenty-sixth street,
nce south on twenty-sixth street until its intergection with the centerlin
of boulevard avenue, the boulevard avenue until its Intersection
with the centerline of twelfth street, thence south on twelfth street until its
intersection with the centerline of east ave
avenue e until its intersection with the :
south on ninth sireet to the pol

ol

! .31, District 31 consists of all of Grant Count)
o Q'Qumx_exmmﬁr!bnmm ned In District 36: and that pan of the city
i. Interse f the cents : 143 and the centetline ©
j C nterstate highway 94, thence east on intersta! y 94 untllits
4 _ Intersection with the centerline of an exte ne from tl‘vle.oll.ﬂﬁh
4 avenue In Ma zed township, thence north on twen y.mn
! L avenue until %ﬂ!ﬁm&&mﬂﬁ_

Quhlttue._
thence east on thirty-seventh sireet until its intersection with the centerl ne
mmmmmmwmmgmmmmmu_@_nmm ersection with
the Mandan city limit, thence south and east on the limituntil its
intersection with the centerline of the Missourl River, thence south on the
ssouri River until its Intersection with the centerline of business Interstate

highway 94, thence north and west on business | highway 94 unti
mmmmnnmmmmwmmwm )y east on main

ington northewn
sania fe ral way Mﬁh&uﬂﬁmﬂn&&%mﬁ
ts intersection with the extended cenlerling of
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fourth street, thence wggg on !ne extended centerline of fourth street until
its intersection with the centerline of Mandan avenue, thence north and

west on Mandan avenue until its intersection with the centerlnnﬁehqf

interstate highway

94 thence west on interstate highway 94 unlil its

intersection with the Mandan city limit, thence following the gity limit south,

east, and nhort

h untll the city limit intersects the centetline of Fort McKeen

mmwmﬂm&m_@ad and state highway 1806 until its

ntersection

he centatline of county road 138A, thence e

{ on count

[oag 138A gnd an extended line until its intersection with the centerline of

the Missourl River, thence south on the Missouri Biver to the south

boundary of

orton Coun ence following the Morton Count

line west

__MJLD___.ILLD___Q__J}Q___._.___L__x
south, and north until its intersection with the centerline of county road 84,
thence narth on county road 84 to the point of beginning.

hence narth on cou

int of

District 32 consists of that part of the city of Bismarck and Lincoln-Fort Bice

unorganized township in Birlelgh County bound b

ine co

the centerline of main avenue and the centerline ot ninth street, t

encing at
thence

east on rnal

street, thence south on twelfth s
of front avenue, thence east on f

centarline of six

avenue untl! its Intersection wit

until its

W

ntersection

with the centetline of bowen avenue, east

avenue untl

front avenue until its intersec
teenth street. thence south on sixteenth street until its
thence east on bowen

he centetline of twelft

treet until its intersection with the cgn terling
rsection with the

e

its intersection with the centerline of seventeenth street,

thence south_on seventeenth strest until i

of mic

intersection with the centerline

venue, thence east on michigan avenué untll its intersection

with_the centerline of s venteenth street, thence south on seventeenth

street and an extended straight line until its inters:

of Bismarck

exproessway, thence east on Bismarck

ntersection

with the centerline of airport road, thence south on

ection with_the centerline
expressway until its

airpont road

until its intersection wit

the centetline of university drive, thence west on

stroet. thence south on south twelfth street until its intersection

enterline_of burlel

university drive until its intersection with the centerline of south twelith

with the

ntersection

washington

street until its intersection

gh aventi3, thence west on burieigh avenue until its
with the centerline of washington street, thence north on
ith the southeast corner of the

northeast quarter of section 8 of Townshi

138-80, thence west on a

straight line

northeast guarter of section 8 of Townshi

following the quarter section line to the southwest cotnet of the
138-80, thence nonth on a

mﬁgr line_lollowing the quarter section line until its intersection with the
centerline of Bismarck expressway, thence west on Bismarck expressway

until its intersection

on the M agg__ﬂ_Bjy_;_umu_lLantersectlon wit
mﬂ_gn.mymmm_unt ts intergsect ONWlh the

avenue, the
centerline o

he centetline of the

Missourl River, thence north

the centetline ©

main

@ east on rosser avenue until

‘e ]

ts

m&ﬂmﬂen.ﬁmihe_gﬁmﬂﬂm
until its intersection with the centetline of avenue ¢, thence east on
avenue ¢ until its Intersection with the centerline of ariffin street, thence

of bell sireet, thence north on bell street

north on gr| extended stralght line until lis intersection with
i rict bike trall, thence east on the Bi r
district bike trail an tended stralght line until its intersection with the
centerline of washington street, thence soul 8
Intergeclion with tnugmeumm_wgmvem e ¢ thence east on west
avenue ¢ until its Intersection with the centerline of first strest, thence south
mmmunmmun

District 33 conslsts of all of Qliver County: all of Metcer Count

9.0

ng,

gxcept that

portion contalned in District 4; and all of Morton County except that portion
in Districts 31, 34, and 36,

edin

Page No. 10
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Jsgricg 34 consists of that portion of the city of Mandan an _and that part of
anized township bound by a line commencing atthe

lntersection of the centerline of business interstate highway 94 and the

centerline of the Heart River on the western city limit of Mandan, ghgnce
south, east, and north following the Mandan ¢ity limit until the city limit
imersecg§ the centerline_of Fort McKeen road, thence south and east on

Fort McKeen road and state highway 18086 until its intersection with the

centerline of county

highway 138A, thence east on county road J38A and

an extended straight line until its intersection with the centerline of the

Missouri River, thence north on the Missouri River until its intersection with

the centerline of business interstate highway 94, thence nporth and west on

business interstate highway 94 until its intersection with the centerling of

main avenue, the

nce east on main avenue until

its intersection with the

centerline of the

burlington northern santa fe ra

Iwa)

north an the burlington northern santa fe railway rig

right of wa
ht of way until its

ntersection with the centerline of fourth street, then

ce west on

the

extended centerline of fourth street untll its intersec

ion with the centetline

of Mandan avenue, thence north and west on Mandan avenue

until

ts

intersection

with the centerline of interstate highway 94, thence west on

interstate h

d

hway

94 until its intersection

with the Mandan city limit, thence

south and east fo

District 35 consists of that
Creek Township in Burleigh Count

lowing the Mandan city |

mit to the paoint of beginning.
part of the city of Bismarck and that part of Hay

bound by a line commencing at the

intersection of the centerline of ma

n avenie and the centerline of ninth

street, thence west on main avenue_until its intersection with the centerline

of first street, thence north on first street until its intersect

on with the

centetline of avenue ¢, thence west on avenue ¢ until its

ntersection with

the centetline of washingaton street, thence north on washington st

reet until

its intersection with the ext

ended center

ine of the Bis

bike {rall, thence. v

vest on the Bismarck park district

arck park d
bike trall uptil its

tersection with the extended cent

istrict

etline of griffin street, thence south on

qritfin street until its Intersection wi

th the centertine of avenue ¢, thence

wast on avenue ¢ untl

its Intersect

on with the centerline of bell street,

thence south on bell street until its intersection

avenue, thence west on rosser avenue until it

ain avenue, thence west on main aven

centetline of

center!

tersectio
e until its

ntersection w

b =g =]

h the centerline of the Missouri River,

thence north on the

Missourl River until its Inters

highway 94, thence east on Inte
t

he centerline of divide avenue, the

action with the centerline of state
untl its Inter

section with

nce_south and_east on divid

© avenue

until its in

fourth streef unt
highway 94, thenc

ction with the centerline of fourth street

Jhence north

on

ts_intersaction with the centetline

of interstate

@ east on interstate hl

hway 94 until its Intersection with

the centerline of B

smarck expressway, thence sout

h on Blsniarck

oxpressway until its Intersection w

th_the centetline

of divide avenue,

thence west, south, a

west on d

vide avenue unti

| its Intersection with the

centerline of &
ntersection w

yenty-sixt

treet, t

¢a_south on twen

ty-sixth street untll its

{h the centetline of boulevard avenue, t

hence west

on

ulevard avenue until |

{s Intersact

on with the centerline of twelit

h streef,

thence south on twelft

beginning,

District 36 co

street untl

ts Intersection w

ith the_can

erline o

District 37:

f Dunn

Kunze, Cla

K,

NGVLEDQ

{ on_east avenue e until

ts Intersect

on.w

ih.the

\

County bound

Page No. 11

pt.xha!..pgﬂm.&nmmw slr
and, HavW

ps In Hettinger Count;
v a lnmmmmmn.m.ma_ln

tarsection o

nsists of alt of Stark County except that portion contal

edin

¢t 4;

Tepee Butle, Kennedy,
v. and that portion of Marton
the cantetline of

10825.0218




mmmmmmmmmmm of Morton County, thence west on
the Morton County line to the west boundary of Morion County, thence
south on the west houndary of Morton County to the south boundary of

~ Morton County, thence east on the south boundary of Morton County and
Q.J.ﬂglﬂg_@aﬂ_gn_me centerline of forty-eighth street until its intersection
with the centerline of county road 87, thence north and west on county
road 87 untit its intersection with the cengeriine fine of county road 139, thence

orth and east on county road 139 until its intersection with the centerling

of v nce north on sixtieth avenue until its intersection with
the centerline of interstate highway 94, thence west on interstate
highway 94 until its intersection with the centerline of state highway 49,
thence north on state highway 49 to the point of beginning.

5 : 37. District 37 conslsts of that part of the city of Dickinson and adjacent

unorganized territory to the east in Stark County bound by a line
commencing at the Intersection of the centerline of broadway and the
centerline of state avenue, thence north on state avenue and the city limit
until the city limit turns west, thence west and north following the ¢ty limit

ntil its inters n with the centerline of twenty-first street, thence east

twenty-first street until its intersection with the gentgline of tenth avenue
west, thence north on tenth avenue west until its intersection with the

centerline of twenty-fifth street, thence east on twenty-fifth street until its

iy intersection with the centerline of sixth avenue west, thence south on sixth
' avenue west until lis intersection with the centerline of twenty-third street,
thence east on twenty-third street and an extended straight line until its
ot . intersection with the centerline of third avenue west, thence south on third
v avenue west until its intersection with the centerline of twenty-first street,
B thence east on twenty-first street until its Intersection with the centerline of
. tenth avenue east, thence south on tenth avenue east and an extended
- line until its intersection with eighth street southeast, thence west on elght
- . straet southeast until its intersection with the city limit, thence south, west,

and north on the city limit to int of beginning.

38, Dist 'c 38c¢co allo Burlington. a irkelle townships In
Ward County and those portions of Eureka, Harrison, and Watertford
lownships and that part of the city of Minot not contained in Districts 3, 5,

39, District 39 consists of all of Adams County. Billings County, Bowman
County, Golden Valley County, and Slope County: and all of McKenzie

ntained in District 4.

40, District 40 consists of all of Tatman Township and those portions of
B Eureka, Harrison, and Nedrose townships and that part of the city of Minot
Loy | bound by a line commencing at the intersection of the centetline of the
o \ canadian pacitic railway right of way and the centerline of sixth street,
: thence north on sixth street untll its intersection with the centerline of
L gentral avenue, thence west on central avenue until its intersection with the
| centerline o th_street, thence norih on elghth street until its intersection
with the centetline of seventh avenue, thence west on seventh avenue unt
its Intersection with the centerline of sixteenth street, thence north on
{h the centerline of twenty-t rts',lt A
t

avenue itg Intersection w

center

{henct
bound
north on
until its intersection with

Page No, 12
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- on bomber avenue until its intersection with the centerline of peacekeeper,
__qme_ngn.g.ag_gn.mcgt.egaewgﬂl its intersection with_the west
boundary of Waterford Township, thence north on the west boundary of
Waterford Township to the northwest corner of Tatman Township, thence
on a line east. south, and west around Tatman Township_until its
nterseoglon with the northeast corner of Eureka Township, thence south on
unggg of Eureka Township to the southeast corner of Eureka
Townsmp. Iso identified as forty-sixth avenue, thence east on forty-sixt
avenue until its intersection with the centerline of iwenty-seventh street,
thence south on twenty-seventh street until its intersection with an
extended line from the centerline of nineteenth avenue, thence west on
nineteenth avenue until its intersection with the centerline of third street,
o thence north and west on third streef until its intersection with the cente
of airport road, thence north and west on airport road until its intersection
i with the centerline of nineteenth avenue, thence west on ningteenth
. avenue untll its intersection with the centerline of broadway, thence south
on broadway until its Intersection with the centerline of the burlington
northern santa fe railway right of way, thence south and west on the
burlington northern santa fe railway right of until its intersection
the centerline of the canadian pacific rallway right of way, thence west on
the canadian pacific railway right of way to the point of beginning.

41, District 41 consists of the city of Prairie Rose and that part of the city of
Fargo, Barnes Township. and Staniey Township in Cass County bound by

a line commencing at the intersection of the centerline of interstate
highway 29 and the centerline of fifty-second avenue south, thence east on
fitty-second avenue south until its intersection with the centerline of
i ienty-fitth street, thence notth on twenty-fifth street until its Intersection
with the centetline enty-seventh avenue sout ence east on

; mm_sgygm_hjmn_ue south untll lgg int ersectlonmh the centerline of
L reet, thence n n slghteenth street until its intersection
. wilh mg cen thence east on twenty-fifth

terline of twenty-fitth avenue
venue until its lmgrgectlonm_g@w erline of seventeenth street,
hence north on seventeenth street and an extended straight li til
ntersection with interstate highway 94, thence west on interstate
il its Intersection with the centerline of twenly-fifth sireet,
mmnonh on twenty-fifth street until its intersection with the centerline of
jenteenth avenue south, thence west on seventeenth avenue south until
ite ntersection with the centetline of thity-second street, thence north on
thirty-second street until its intersection with the centerline of fifteenth
avenue south, thence west on fifteenth avenue south until its_intersection

with the centetline of thirty-fift t, thence south on thirty-fifth sireet until
~ Its intersection with the centerline of seyenteenth avenue south, thence

| | west on seventeenth avenue south and an extended straiaht line until its
Intersection with the cenlerline of interstate highway 29, thence south on
A \ Interstate highway 29 lo the point of beginning.

42, District 42 consists of that part of the city of Grand Forks In Grand Forks
County bound by a line commencing at t elntersectiono the centerline of
" ga ve and the centerline of fifty-ilith streel, thence east on gateway
drive until its intersection with the centerline o tle_hgjr_g_W
south on twantieth straet until ts Intersection with t genterline of sixth
- mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
g centerline of washington street, thence south on washington street until
. ‘ erseotion with the centerline of the hurlington northern santa fe
on the burlington norl

MMMIMMMMQ_Q@ line of fifty-fifth street.
thence north on fifty-filth street to the point of bedinning.

- 32
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43. District 43 consists of that part of Grand Forks Township and that part of
the city of Grand Forks in Grand Forks County bound by a line
commencing at the intersection of the centerline of washinaton street and

the centerline of thirty-second avenue south, thence west on thirty-second
avenue south until its intersection with the centerline of forty-second street,
hence north on forty-second street until its intersection with the cenletline
of the burlington northern santa fe railway right of way, thence east on the
burlington northern santa fe railway right of way until its intersection with an
extended line from the centerling of twentieth street, thence south on
twentleth street until its Intersection with the centerline of twentieth avenue
south, thence east on twentieth avenue south untit its intersection with the
centerline of library circle, thence south and east on library circle until its
intersection with the centerline of washington stree

washington street to the point of beginning,

44. District 44 consists of that part of the ¢ity of Fargo in Cass County bound
by a line commencing at the intersection of an extended line from the
centerline of thirty-second avenue north and the centerline of the Red

River, thence west on thirty-second avenue north until its intersection with

the centerline of eagle street northeast, thence north and west on eagle
street northeast until its Intersec

ngmnnma_mxemmm
parkway, thence north on peterson parkway until its intersection with the
ly-fifth avenug until its

conter lnie of tlhi;tvht fth aver'}ue t? nce vrest on thir -
ntersection with the centerline of longfellow road. thence south and w
on longfellow road until its intersection with the centerline of thinty-second
.WMM@M
intersection with the centerline o

ay
until its intersection with the oenterﬂne of seventeenth avenue north, thence
west on seventeenth avenue north until its intersection with the cente

enterline
of sighth street, thence south on elghth street until its intersection with the
: centerline of twelfth avenue north, thence west on twelith avenue north
) until its intersection with the centetline of United States Igmaf_g_l_‘_am
- known as university drive, thence south on university drive until its
intersection with the centerline of the burlington northern santa fe raitway
right of way, thence east on (he burlington norttiern santa fe rallway right of

way until its intersection with the centetline of the Red River. thence notth
on the Red River to the paint of beginning,

45, District 45 consists of the city of North River, the city of Harwoocfi. and the

¢ity of Reile's Acres: and that part of the city of Fargo, the ¢
Fargo, Fargo Township, Harwood Township, Reed Township, and

Raymond Township bound by a line comm t the intersection of the
extended centerline of { tmm=s§mgwugmon and the centerline of the

Y Red River, thance west on thity-second avenue north untll its intersection
' with the centerline of eagle street northeast, thence north and west on
eagle street northeast until its intersection with the centerline of peterson
parkway, thence north on peterson parkway unti
centerline of thirty-tifth avenue, thence west on thirty-fifth avenue until its
Intersection with the centerline of longfellow road, thence south and west
on longfellow road until its intersection with the centetline ot thirty-second
avenue north, thence west on thirty-second avenue north until its
ntergaction with the centerline of broadway
until its intergection wit

QLQJQF( g ::> hen ‘::oj|o|:.0‘.‘;-:,: J‘V : |:£:9 o|

. genterline of twelfth aveiue north, thence west on twelfth avenue north

L until its intersection with the centerline of twenty-sixih_sireet In West Fargo,
. thence narth on twenty-gixth streat and ninety-third straet until its
- ne of sixty-fourth avenue, thenca east on
b slxty-fourth avenue untll ifs intersection with the centeiline of the west
o | Page No. 14 10826.0218
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boundary of Reed Township, thenge north on the west boundary of Reed
Township until its intersection with the centerline of the south boundary of
Harwood Township, thence west on the south boundary of Harwood
Township until its intersection with the centerline of the west boundary of
Harwood Township, thence north on the west boundary of Harwood
Township until its intersection with the centerline of twenty-seventh street,

thence east on twenty-seventh street and an extended line until its
intersection with the centerline of the Red River, thence south on the Red

River to the paint of beginning.

46. District 46 consists of that part of the city of Fargo and Stanley Township in
Cass County bound by a line commencing at the intersection of the

extended centerline of fifty-second avenue south and the centerline of the
Red River, thence west on fifty-second avenue south untll its Intersection
with the centerline of United States highway 81, thence south on United
States highway 81 until its intersection with the centerline of sixty-fourth
avenue south, thence west on sixty-fourth avenue south until its
ntersection with the centerline of Cass County draln number fifty-three,

thence north on Cass County drain number tiny-mreeuﬂm_ils_lmtersﬂn

with the centerline of fifty-second averue south, thence east o -
venue south until its intersection with the centerline of twenty-fitth street,
hence north on twenty-fifth street untit its intersection with the centerline of
twenty-seventh avenue south, thence east on twenty-seventh avenue
south until its intersection with the centetline of eighteenth street, thence
north on elghteenth street unti its intersection with the centerline of
twenty-fifth avenue south, thence east on twenty-fifth avenue south until its
ntersection with the centerline of seventeenth street, thence north on
eventeenth street and an extended straight line untll its Intersection with
lhe centerline of interstate highway 94, thence east on interstate

highway 94 to the centerline of the Red River, thence south on the Red
River to the polint of bedinning,

=% IS

KN

47, District 47 consists of that part of the city of Bismarck and that part of Hay
Greek Township and Burnt Creek-Riverview unorganized townshlp bound
by a line commencing at the intersection of the centerline of Interstate
highway 94 and the centerline of the Missourl River, thence east o
interstate highway 94 until its Intersection with the centetline of divide
avenue, thence south and east on divide avenue until Its Intersection with

he_centerline of fourth street, thence north on fourh street until its

ntersection with the centerline of interstate highway 94, thence easton
gterstate highway 94 until its I?tersegtl?n\ é;l tthe glerterllne gt Un Ltjis_

. lates highway 83, thence north on United States highway 83 unt

A ~ Intersection with the north boundary of Bumt Creek-Riverview unorqanized
township, thence west on the north boundary of Burnt Creek-Riverview

| norganized township until its intersection wit ‘the centetline of the

Ve

1)

ssouri River, thence south on the Missour
beginning.

SECTION 6. REPEAL. Section 54-03-01.9 of the North Dakota Century Code
is repealed.

L SECTION 6. SECRETARY OF STATE TO MODIFY ELECTION DEADLINES
; AND PROCEDURES. I, as a result of a delay in implementation of this Act, It becomes
necessary to modify election deadlines and procedures for the conduct of the 2002
o ptimary alection, the secretary of state, In consultation with sity and county election
o offlolvis, shall adopt moditied election deadlines and procedures to allow.the conduct of
i the 20¢ primary election as scheduled. The modified deadlines and procedures may
e address filing and publighing deadlines and any other matters necessary to

A accommodate the conduct of the primary election.

I Page No. 15 10825.0218
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’ mm._ WDANES. it is the intent of the
oligh this Act is effective on December 7, 2001, the
mbly elected under the redistricting plan effective on

December 6, 2001, shall continue lo serve yntil implementation of this Act, Any

reference in the legislative district descriptions to a cltr limit or the Fort Bet
reservation boundary as a boundary ine refers to the limit or boundary as it existed on
January 1, 2000, as shown on the 2000 census maps. A legislative district boundary
using the Fort Berthold reservation or city limit lines dcs not migrale as the Fort
Berthold reservation boundary or city limits migrate. For purposes of legislative district
descriptions, unless citles are otherwise specifically named, townships encompass all
the territory within their outer boundaries.

. SECﬂON 8. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Act becomes effective on December 7,

2001.
Renumber accordingly
Page No. 16 10826.0218
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- Legislative Council Amendment Number

Date: S R&2/
Roll Call Vote #: /

2001 SPECIAL SESSION JOINT LEGISLATIVE REDISTRICTING COMMITTEE
ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB2456

| Subcommittee on  Joint Legislative Redistricting Committee
1 o ) _
Conference Committee

S o P25 2.2/ f

-Action Taken

(przratsnend w%%/m

Seconded
&@7 \ By /@ /7/7%/‘7«/

Motion Mad

¢
-

Total  (Yes)

~ Senators Representatives Yes |

{ Senator Holmberg, Chair Representative Timm v

| Senator Bowman | ./ Representative Aarsvold |

1 Senator Christmann v Representative Carlson v ;

Senator Freborg v/ Representative Devlin v |

¥ Senator Kringstad v Representative Froseth W

Senator T. Mathern v | Representative Gulleson )
Senator Tomac v~ | Representative Hanson v

Representative Monson N

No 2D

Absent &

: VA
Floor Assignment W Ww’/@

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: <~




10826.0211 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title, . | ‘ Representative Wald
| | -~ November 21, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2456

Page 21, replace lines 1 through 17 with:

siness interstate highway 94 until its intersection with the centerline of

ogst on thirty-fourth stree g intergection with the centerline of tenth

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 10825.0211




Date: ///Q 7/‘9/
Roll Call Vote #: )

2001 SPECIAL SESSION JOINT LEGISLATIVE REDISTRICTING COMMITTEE
ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. S8 AY¢Sb

_j Subéommittee on
4

| Conference Committee

| Légiélatii/e Council Amendtment Number L. )QQ(;Q (M[‘z gﬁd ‘ /()X,?ﬁ; QQ/)

Action Taken D @) (ﬁ ! 45
Motion Made By QL'I ' FY 04 LJ/'\ Seconded By Q&,’[) - JHONEDY )
, ____Representatives Yes | No Senators Yes | No
TIMM v HOLMBERG -
CARLSON v BOWMAN V
J DEVLIN v’ CHRISTMANN v
FROSETH v FREBORG v
[ MONSON' v KRINGSTAD %
AARSVOLD v’ MATHERN v’
- FGULLISON [~ | TOMAC e
L HANSON Vs
Totl  (Yes) ____ |Y No /
Absent

Floor Assignment

1f the vote Is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




RS RE ] TR

B ] Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Representative Byerly
- November 16, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2456

Pagea line 12. replace the second "that part of” with "Stony Creek and"

Page 3, line 13, replace "Township" with “townships”

Page 3, line 17, replace M_MDQQMLQQDMBM@MQ“ with “centerline of the little
mmws and replace "a straight line” with "the little muddy creek"

' Page Mnr?ﬂ?"w' after "the" insert "extended" and remove "broadway. thence east on broadway

Page 3, remove lines 19 through 24
Page 3, line 25, remove "untll its intersection with the centerline of”

Henumbér accordingly
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Date: //HAI/
Roll Calt Vote #:

:. 2001 SPECIAL SESSION JOINT LEGISLA’I’IVE REDISTRICTING COMMITTEE

ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION No. SE2Y5b

| Subcommittee on

or.

Conference Committee

|
|

- Lég‘islative Council Amendment Number ‘ﬁw /L;/ Q//}[#ﬁ/ ! /O 8:15:&40 b
\ “.‘Acﬁon Taken DO / U5
Motion Made By Qp )’W 0)/50’)’) Seconded By . jg A W bﬁ (14> 48

~__ Representatives Yes | No Senators [ Yes | No
| TIMM = HOLMBERG v
{ CARLSON v BOWMAN v

' DBVLIN %8 CHRISTMANN v
FROSETH v’ FREBORG d
| MONSON v KRINGSTAD v
{ AARSVOLD v MATHERN v
GULLISON v TOMAC v’
HANSON v

Total  (Yes) /5 No 0

Absent

‘F‘_Io'or Assignment

If the vote {s on an amendment, briefly indlcate intent:




Date: / WO /

Roll Call Vote #:

T 2001 SPECIAL SESSION JOINT LEGISLATIVE REDISTRICTING COMMITTEE
ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. S # 245

: Subcommittee on
or
2 Conference Committee
J;.; -
L Legislative Council Amendment Number #ddd ﬁ//,/efrﬂ
. Action Taken DQ ﬂ 439
'
{:‘;{, | ~ Motion Made By &(___Q_(MJ.QM_ Seconded By \iﬂ___dﬂdillm
’ Representatives | Yes Scnators
[ TIMM v HOLMBERG
| v BOWMAN
DEVL[N v’ | CHRISTMANN
| FROSETH v FREBORG
f MONSON 4 KRINGSTAD
" AARSVOLD v MATHERN
GULLISON v TOMAC
[ HANSON v
‘ "~ Total  (Yes) 'LI No |
J - Absent

Floor Assignment

If the vote Is on an ainendment, briefly indicate intent:




Prepared by the Leglslative Council staff for
Repfesentative Bellew
’ November 16, 2001

e

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2456

“ Pages llne 13, after "and" insert Mm_apg“ and replace "Township" with “townships”

Page 6, Ilne 24, replace unngd_s_taxg_s_b_gtmayja with ﬂﬁy_f_qyﬂh_mg and replace the
nd "United States" with "fifty-tourth avenue”

| Page 5, line 25, remove "highway 52", after "the" insert "extended", and replace “United States
highway 83," sixteenth street, thence north on that ling®

with *
Page 5, line 26, remove "thence south on United States highway 83"

Page 21, line 18, remove "Afton,” and remove the second underscered comma
Page 21, line 19, after "of" insert "Afton.”
Renumber accordingly

Page No, 1 10828.0208




‘ Date: /),Lﬁ/b /

Roll Call Vote #:

001 SPECIAL SESSION JOINT LEG[SLATIVE REDISTRICTING COMMITTEE
ROLL CALL YOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. S8 2450

o Subcotrimittee on
> ot
"] Conference Committee

Législétlve Council Amendment Number / &ﬂ
(Do Mol ;ass

Actidn Taken

Motion Made By wﬂm Seconded By e Zﬁ / n 6 -

Senators
HOLMBERG
BOWMAN
CHRISTMANN
FREBORG
KRINGSTAD
MATHERN
TOMAC

o

Rgpresentatives

| TIMM
{ CARLSON

FROSETH
MONSON
AARSVOLD
GQULLISON
HANSON

AU

Total  (Yes) /8

N

Absent‘

Floor Assignment

If the yotg is on an amendment, briefly indioate intent:




10825 021 5 Prepared by the Legislative Councll staff for

Tltle . Senator T. Mathern
November 23, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2456

Page 7, replace lines 18 through 31 with:
"11.  District 11 consists ity of E in Cass County bound

n ion of an extended line from the
centerline of tenth avenue south gnd the centerline of the Red River,
thence west on tenth avenue south untll its intersection with the centerline

of fifth street ce north on fifth street uniil its intersection with the
centerline of tenth avenue south, thence west on tenth avenue south until

its intersection with the centerline of sixteenth street, thence north on
sixteenth street until its intersection with the centerline of sixth avenue
south, thence west on sixth avenue south until its intersection with hg
gﬁmxﬂ&e.m_sme_e&tb.ﬂwwj____m_!ﬂ_on sixteenth street until its
intersection with the centetli venu L t ﬁn
centerline of interst h 2 ¢e south on lntgrgjgge h!ghway 29
until its intersection ﬁgﬁ iiié gg'ﬁié’ﬁig]gs of thirteenth avenue south, thence
gast on thirteenth avenue south until its intersection with the centerline o
mmﬁmmmmmmmmm street until its
mmmmmmmmmm_me_tm_mwum thence east
on.seve ng_e_nm_a_g nue south until its intersection with the centerline of
twenty-fifth street, thence south on twenty-fifth street until its intersection
jng_qf__n_tgrstate hlm 94, thence east on Interstate

north on the Red River to the point of beqinning.”

v
.

Page 8, remove lines 1 through 9

Page 11, replace lings 20 through 31 with:

"21.  District 21 consists of that part of the city of Fargo and that part of the city
of West Fargo in Case County bound by a line commencing at the
intersaction of an extended liny
mmmmmmwmwmmmmwm

8 intergsection with e centering o street, thence north on fifth

ot until itg intergection with the :1=|=‘ onth avenue south, thence
Nast on tenth avenue soutn until its intersection witl e centertine ¢
gixteenth street, nence Norn on gixteentn street Un 8 Intergection witin
'l, BNIeNNG Q1 SiXIN avenue SOUU, IS0 WO DI S1XI aVenus SOULT
NN I8 (ntergsection witm mne
Bixteantn street unti its intergection Witn me coentering of 1N avenue
south. thence west on fifth avenue south and an extended straight line unt:
ts intersection v Jol: mmou g, NaIce nornn on
nterstate highway 26 ..mnmmr'rmmmm.
avenue. thence weast on main avenue untit itg tersaoton Wit cante
straet. diso known as state highway 204, thence north on siate
hic mw*mmm.wmmmmmm., 3UE

north, theno v, .r.1mvmfmmrmmmmu he

T o .w**mw fed Satas highway 81, thence south on Unkfed States

L ' . ’

Page No. 1 10825.0215

ﬁunmg.ganm
highway 94 until its intersection with the centerline of the Red River. thence




e of seventh avenue
| its intersection with the
h_street until its intersection

with the centerline of the burlington northern santa fe railway right of way, ( .
s L./

mencg eggg gn the bg[lingtgg_ugﬁbgmg_anm fe railway right of way until i
inte centerline of the Red River, thence south on the Red

ver to the boint of beqinning.”

Page 12, remove lines 1 through 10

‘Page 24, line 25, after the first "of" insert "seventh avenue north, thence east on seventh
| - avenue north until its intersection with the centerline of fourth street, thence south on
fourth street until its intersection with the centerine of"

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 2 10826.0218




Date: H/(.Q')/ 0,
Roll Call Vote #: /

2001 SP’ECIAL SESSION JOINT LEGISLATIVE REDISTRICTING COMMITTEE
ROLL CALL VOTES

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. S 4 5y5(
L st

I:I Subcommittee on
1 | _ or .
j Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number / O 325 . 5(}} / .}:- - / / /U )Z/};L»?»/ ‘L/

/

Action Taken J ) ‘() /)
Motion Made By SQ A ﬁ) | %g ,}dé: Seconded By é; fg ( i a5 o [
Representatives Yes | No Senators No
TIMM L~ | HOLMBERG L
CARLSON v~ | BOWMAN L
| DEVLIN v | CHRISTMANN L
FROSETH v | FREBORG L
. MONSON v | KRINGSTAD I
ik AARSVOLD v’ MATHERN L~
GULLISON v TOMAC -
HANSON v/

roul (Yes) @ 5 No & [0
Absent )\

@\ W

Floot Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




"10825 ) I o " Prepared by the Leglslative Councll staff for
Title. - Representative Timm
' - November 15, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2456

Page 4, line 3, after the first "of* Insert "Margaret, McKinley, Maryland," and after *Sundre”

insert an underscored comma

Page 4, line 27, remove "Burt, Rolling Green,"

Page 6, line 12, replace "Margaret, McKinley" with "Rolling Green, Burt"
Page 6, line 13, remove "Maryland."
Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 10826.0201




Date: ///47/0 /

Roll Call Vote #: |

2001 SPECIAL SESSION JOINT LEGISLATIVE REDISTRICTING COMMITTEE
| ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION No, S8 Y5

| Subcommittee on
or
I Conference Committee

Legislative Council AmendmentA Number 77/)’} J1a08 IL )ﬂ 1¢ Ii_[b_&g. 030/

Action Taken D ) ‘0& oP)
Motion Made By Q#__&Qj_&%__ Seconded By é& Q L au ! Y0 A )
Representatives Yes | No Senators Yes | No
TIMM v HOLMBERG -
CARLSON Ve BOWMAN L
DEVLIN " CHRISTMANN I
FROSETH v’ FREBORG -
. MONSON v KRINGSTAD L
' AARSVOLD v’ MATHERN

GULLISON v TOMAC "
HANSON v’

Total  (Ves) | 4 No /

Absent

Floor Assignment

I the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




| Subcommittee on

Date: I /9'/0/

Roll Call Vote #:

SB Q456

/

2001 SPECIAL SESSION JOINT LEGISLATIVE REDISTRICTING COMMITTEE
ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO.

- or

I Conference Committee

gd nowﬁ be C)f\)\Ae a,po)")c &’Z"AJL
Nll/uq QN

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken

Do

Pa:’zs

Motion Made By SQK)- ]

A'D_)m.bu.?__ Seconded By ‘Qe.rﬂ acu 5 LD /C)

Representatives Yes | No Senators Yes | No
TIMM v HOLMBERG v
CARLSON v’ BOWMAN v
DEVLIN v CHRISTMANN v
FROSETH v/ FREBORG v
MONSON v KRINGSTAD V’
AARSVOLD ve MATHERN L’
GULLISON v TOMAC e
HANSON v’

Total (Yes) /5 No D
Absent
Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




| Subcommittee on

e M b "?F‘H‘l_‘?.?‘.-n“_,,‘.w\ R dtinhonk S titan it an i en

Date: / ’/Q')/ ol

Roll Call Vote #:

2001 SPECIAL SESSION JOINT LEGISLATIVE REDISTRICTING COMMITTEE

ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION No. S B 2456

or

Action Taken

Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number gﬁ Z 2; //)7 o/ e 0/// /&//J

Do Mgt /)4 55

Motion Made By ng E}_ml mégg Seconded By ég ‘ .

Represcntatlves

Senators

TIMM

HOLMBERG

CARLSON

BOWMAN

DEVLIN

CHRISTMANN

FROSETH

FREBORG

MONSON

KRINGSTAD

AARSVOLD

MATHERN

GULLISON

TOMAC

HANSON

No 5

Absent

| Total  (Yes) / D

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:

)




Subcommittee on

Date: ///éw} 0/

Roll Call Vote #:

S8 44S e

2001 SPECIAL SESSION JOINT LEGISLATIVE REDISTRICTING COMMITTEE
 ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO.

or
Conference Committee

Legislative Counci! Amendment Number Q&,{/) ; L) ﬁ/?ldflﬂ ’

/ ‘

Action Taken D O JQ 259
{
Motion Made By &U ‘ M?Ed’lé't/ Seconded By Sep . y (‘)) /)lﬂr y
Representatives | Yes | No Senators Yes | No

TIMM V HOLMBERG Vv’
CARLSON v BOWMAN v’
DEVLIN v’ CHRISTMANN [
FROSETH vV FREBORG v’
MONSON v’ KRINGSTAD v

[ AARSVOLD v’ MATHERN v

{ GULLISON v, TOMAC o

| HANSON e

!

Total  (Yes) / 5 No 0

Absent

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indioate intent:




_} Subcommittee on

Date: ‘ / Zéw/ 0 /

Roll Call Vote #:

2001 SPECIAL SESSION JOINT LEGISLATIVE REDISTRICTING COMMITTEE
ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO.

S8 4yl

o -
] Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

“Action Tal:en

Qw 12 10719500

D

{&b)

Motion Made By ggﬁ fvtbh‘ﬁd\) Seconded By Q\y‘o [ lquﬁD) )

resentatives Yes | No ~Senators " | Yes | No |

TIMM v HOLMBERG V

CARLSON v BOWMAN il

DEVLIN v CHRISTMANN d

FROSETH v FREBORG v

‘ MONSON v’ KRINGSTAD Vv

AARSVOLD v MATHERN 4

GULLISON v TOMAC 4
HANSON %

|

i |
e e e e , ”

Total  (Yes) /:) No (D

Absent

Floor Assighment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




T R S I Y T e T SRR AR PR RN e AN RN

10825.0207 L Prepared by the Legislative Gouncil staff for
Title. \ Representative Hanson
November 19, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2456

Page 13, replace lines 1 through 25 with:

"26, glgmg_t_a_ﬁ_qons s of Bloom Township: and that part of the ¢ity of
idway Township in Stutsman County bound by a line

commengi _g at the Intersection of the centerline of United States mgtmu
281 and the centerline of Louls L'Amour drive, thence north and east on
United States highway 281 until Iits intersection the centerline of the
ames River, thence west and north on the James River until its
ntersection with the centerline of the burlington northern santa fe rallway
right of way, thence west on the burlington northern santa fe rallway tight of
way until its intersection with the Jamestown city limit, also Identified as
elahty-second avenue, thence north as the city limit follows elghty-second
avenue and Pipestern Creek until the gty limit intersects the centetline of
United States hlahway 281, thence notth on United States highway 281
yntil its intersection with the centerline of elghty-second avenue, thence
north on elghty-second avenue to the north boundary of Midway Township,
thence east on_the north boundary of Midway Township and Bloom
Township. also known as thirtieth street until the northeast corner of Bloom
A ownsw . thence south on a straight line following the east boundary of
Township until its intersection with the centerline of Interstate
nghwa»' 84, thence west on interstate highway 94 until its Intersection with
the extended centetline of elghty-fifth avenue, thence south on eighty-fifth

. avenue until its Intersection with the centetline of thirty-seventh street,

[ fomme-

<

thence west on thirty-seventh street until its intersection with the centerline
of elghty-fourth avenue, thence north on eighty-fourth avenue and an

xtended stralaht line until its interseotion with the centerline of interstate
highway 94, thence west on Interstate highway 94 until its intersection with
the extended centetline of fourth avenue, thence north cn trat llneang

fourth avenue untll its intersection with the centerline of
drive. thence west on Louis L'Amour drive to mg,gg_[m_o_f_mgmnlng,

Renumber accordingly

. | Page No. 1 10828.0207




i

| Total (Yes) No
Absent
- Floor Assignment

VAT S TAMY S P LR R S O P Y O

| - ~ Date: //"’?7
ﬂm o Roll Call Vote #:

2001 SPECIAL SESSION JOINT LEGISLATIVE REDISTRICTING COMMITTEE
ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB2456

E Subcommittee on _Joint Legislative Redistricting Committee
HEE . or '

L) Conference Committee W
Legislative Council Amendment Number- é / ‘ / W

Action Taken

N

Motion Made _ Seconded
‘. . By
S T Senators | Yes | No Representatives Yes | No
Senator Holmberg, Chair ’ Representative Timm
| Senator Bowman Representative Aarsvold
| Senator Christmann Representative Carison
-Senator Freborg Representative Devlin y
§ Senator Kringstad Representative Froseth
Senator T. Mathern Representative Gulleson
Senator Tomac Representative Hanson

Representative Monson

L T e A

~ Ifthe vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:



Date: //./,2 72/

Roll Call Vote #: 2

] Subcommiittee on  Joint Legislative Redistricting Committee

L 2001 SPECIAL SESSION JOINT LEGISLATIVE REDISTRICTING COMMITTEE
- ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. §B2456

or
| Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken /%/
/%%/

P e

Motion I 1ade By ié M

[4

—4% P 'w%,_#_%j

Seconded
//M/‘n——/

|  Senators Yes | No Representatlves Yes [ No

Senator Holmberg, Chair v Representative Timm v~

Senator Bowman N Representative Aarsvold V

Senator Christmann L Representative Carleon v

Senator Freborg V. Representative Devlin il

Senator Kringstad v Representative Froseth v

Senator T. Mathetn Vv’ Representative Gulleson V/

Senator Tomac v’ Representative Hanson i

B Representative Monson ) by

Total  (Yes) / 2

No

| Absent

3‘Floor Asslgnment |

f the vme 18 on an amendment, briefly indicate intent;




/“f\ Date: s

Roll Call Vote n; 2,’7

2001 SPECIAL SESSION JOINT LEGISLATIVE REDISTRICTING COMMITTEL
ROL L CALL VOTLES

BILL/RESOLUTION

Subcommittee on
or
Conference Committee

Legislutive Council Amendment Number

7 S )ﬁﬁ/’
Action Taken /a/(:/m,/ /4' //‘7 -

‘//h L /' L

NO, SB24586

Joint Legislative Redistrieting Committee

7

) 7

Motion Made By A ) Seconded ’
: /2 C/’/adﬁ /By Vf ~¢:,‘ I
. Senators Yes | No Representatives Yes | No
Senator Holimberg, Chair A Representative Tinm L
' Senator Bowman i Representative Aarsvold v
Senator Christmann L Representative Carlson e
Scnator Freborg i Representative Devlin N
Schator Kringstad v Representative Froseth v
Scnator T, Mathern L Representative Gulleson
Scnator Tomac i Representative Hanson 1 |
Representative Monson ,

it

I

Total (Yes)

, //’,s/ No

Absent / |

. Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:

/7’/



.0 /. Jel ety
. A \'“ \ Diate: / 6/

b Roll Call Vote #;

2001 SPECIAL SESSION JOINT LEGISLATIVE REDISTRICTING (‘()A\Il\ll'l")'l,l&(

ROLL CALL VOTES P
BILL/RESOLUTION NO, SB2456 7//
/
Subcommittee on  Joint Legislative Redistricting Committee :
or ////)%’

Conference Committee

()v : /"’""/’/”//
g ] .

1
‘_,"v)‘-,,,- 2} L,n(

lepislative Council Amendment Number .

BIRk A a7 Catl A7

) . ¢ / /},/, s
. AP (,4" ot “t‘,’" 4

Zeyv 277 A
i b ,_/,'/ ' " e / ) A
Action Tuaken y Py i 27
AT P s 7
- - ey U —
_f%/:z//r,’? uf.’f:’fk’g, . 4 ™ e &P 2 LA
4 ’

S Seeonded il / .
g7

—

Senators Yes | No Representatives Yes | No

Senator Holmberg, Chair v Representative Timm e
Scnator Bowmun v Representative Aursvold e

F_ﬁgnator Christmann v Representative Carlson e
Senator Freborg v Representative Devlin, N
Senator Kringstad v Representative Froseth e
Senator T, Mathern v Representative Gulleson v

| Senator Tomae i e Representative Hanson -

f Representative Monson e

|

I I R

— -

Total (Yes) //7 No CM ) -
Vi

>

Absent B _

. Floor Assignment -

1 the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




(3

Date: 71

Roll Call Yote #;

2001 SPECIAL SESSION JOINT LEGISLATIVE REDISTRICTING COMMITTEF.
ROLL CALLVOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO, S¢ 4200

Subcommittee on i i
or
Conterence Commitiee

Legislative Council Amendment Number J R SR LA jj‘:é,,/_;_zi,;‘;__/ __‘-,.,,______j Ve
Action Taken J | j v o ‘L ('/

Motion Made By (u) 1)\01 Ve Seconded By S, A‘L /. { Edi

A ‘ ) 4 ‘l
W P —,
Representatives Yes | No Senators Yes | No

TIMM L HOLMBERG V-
CARLSON > JOWMAN v

 DEVLIN L CHRISTMANN
FROSETH v FREBORG v

it MONSON L KRINGSTAD v

“ AARSVOLD L MATHERN -
GULLISON ” TOMAC Lo

HANSON Lo

Total (Yes)

Absent

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




B

Date: 7
Roll Call Vote #:

2001 SPECIAL SESSION JOINT LEGISLATIVE REDISTRICTING COMMITTEF.
ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTIONNO, S¥ 7. 47

Subcommitiee on
or
Conference Committee

1 ' -y 1 4
Legislative Council Amendment Number )

/1 Z( ol )
Zhﬁ/)? TSNP o

“

Action Taken | Ji ) Ny
[

Motion Made By IQM GU///S[)/U Seconded By T)k/\) /4;"(‘
T

<

J Representatives $ Senators
[ TIMM ‘ HOLMBERG

CARLSON BOWMAN
DEVLIN g CHRISTMANN
FROSETH ‘ FREBORG
MONSON KRINGSTAD
AARSVOLD MATHERN
ILGULLISON ' TOMAC
HANSON v

A A <

=

Total  (Yes) /S

Absert

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




Date: Vi I o

Roll Call Yowe #; )

2001 SPECIAL SESSION JOINT LEGISLATIVE REDISTRICTING COMMITTEE
ROLL CALLVOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO, S 2 44

Subcommitteeon o
or | o - P/
Conference Commitiee i J.\-‘\ R Wi tos o v 7 ‘4/ Y |
FAR . ‘/,,‘. . L ) /“H. VR ‘/
Legislative Council Amendment Number =7 *_/ ] »L/Jj&jv R TR |
Action Taken L ) L RN o
. f Lo
Motion Made By ]{)L,,) / \ (/o y Sceonded By “g,:[ ) ______J} el
~ / ) /
Representatives Senators
TIMM v HOLMBERG v
CARLSON v BOWMAN
DEVLIN v CHRISTMANN ”
FROSETH L FREBORG \
. MONSON L KRINGSTAD
AARSVOLD b MATHERN i
[ GULLISON - . TOMAC L
HANSON a
Total  (Yes) / No ( B
Absent

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




U

Date: /f’/"ﬂ:"}/ ‘"
Roll Call Voue #: /

2001 SPECIAL SESSION JOINT LEGISLATIVE REDISTRICTING COMMITTEE
ROLL CALLVOTES
BILL/RESOLUTIONNO, < 4 % ;7 (.

Subcommittee on

or
. . . « hanaes
Conference Commitiee "}’ (

S 47 %
Dis] Ho /-

‘ol Iy 1”.“.",‘ / 0157 /2 %{)7

!

Legislative Council Amendment Number L / _“_,__Nj [ AY

Action Taken /) ) / e D

Motion Made By L),u) Dc U '\.a,) Sceonded By }\)QA 1/ (s 1! “ o1 ‘

be e
Representatives Yes | No Senators Yes | No

TIMM v HOLMBIERG v
CARLSON L BOWMAN v
DEVLIN L CHRISTMANN v
FROSETH v FREBORG v
MONSON v KRINGSTAD v
AARSVOLD L MATHERN v
GULLISON v’ TOMAC o
HANSON L

S RN — 1]

Total  (Yes) e No Q

Absent

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




/b

Date: 7 patlo !

Roll Call Vote #; /

2000 SPECIAL SESSION JOINT LEGISLATIVE REDISTRICTING COMMITTEL
ROLL CALL YOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO.,

Slli')C()l]]l]]illcc ‘)l] B i bbs s 8 et B 4 Bnmtbr e W ARG = Lk s MW s e ek RAe L e e B L T} B I

o
Conference Committee

i [ 3 ' ," 2 PR O !
Legistative Councit Amendment Number ._-___w,__w._.,___,é N Y S R L L \‘/»

Action Taken /_) / RS
‘ / S,

Motion Made By f*-ﬁ;,[) (et 0400t Seeonded By f(\,f yz / oo /,‘g_)
/

Representatives Yc No Senators Yes | No

TIMM HOLMBERG -
CARLSON L BOWMAN p
DEVLIN v CHRISTMANN -
FROSIETH FREBORG v
. MONSON b KRINGSTAD v
AARSVOLD v MATHERN v
' GULLISON % TOMAC Vo
HANSON v

}::
Total (Yes) / ) No {

Absent

Floor Assignment

[f the vote is un an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




Date: ”/
Roll Call Vote #:

2001 SPECIAL SESSTON JOINT LEGISLATIVE REDISTRICTING COMMITTEL
ROLL CALL VOTES _
BILL/RESOLUTION NO, = #7707

Subcommitiee on

or
Conference Commitiee . Y
f.egishative Counctl Amendment Number _w____w____w“_/j__ﬂ___’.{ AR _',;f_;__f__{,___‘ )
‘: 7/‘1( r“.l-l “.,L )"' v
Action Tuken / ) o) { SO -

Motion Made By L}i'(/ i f X )): [ SecondedBy [/ ., (- [(/‘
i N

Representatives Yes | No Senators Yes | No

TIMM % HOLMBIERG b
CARLSON v BOWMAN b
DEVLIN v CHRISTMANN v
FROSETH v FREBORG o

‘ MONSON Y KRINGSTAD b
AARSVOLD b MATHERN v
GULLISON v TOMAC e

'HANSON %

Total (Yes) /’ 5 No (

Absent

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




o I ,é;,é
U { Dt
. ’/ Roll Call Vote #:
2001 SPECIAL SESSION JOINT LEGISLATIVE REDISTRICTING COMMITTEF,
ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO, SA % ¢ 4,

Subcommittee on

or 1 wr ot P
‘onference Commitiee S ) L TR
D(« l I ' l‘ l L )\,/l.‘ L ‘{”\( /",‘ . ) "flxi
o , \
Legislative Council Amendment Number j (L [ 1 e
Action Tuken l 0 ["a~3

Motion Made By Se/}) )/ lﬂ}\(_w\.ﬂ,} Seconded By ﬂgfj d@h;}(*o/&/

| Representatives Yes | No Scnators Yes | No
TIMM » | HOLMBERG L~
CARLSON . | BOWMAN v
DEVLIN v | CHRISTMANN e
FROSETH | FREBORG v
MONSON L | KRINGSTAD L
AARSVOLD \ Lo MATHERN % _
GULLISON  \ L TOMAC L
HANSON ~ \ { -~ %
\
A (Y &
(o W
T
.

Total (Yes) f)/ No / @

Absent

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:
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Roll Call Vote w7/

2001 SPECIAL SESSION JOINT LEGISLATIVE REDISTRICTING COMMUTTEE
ROLL CALL YOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB2456

Subcommittee on - Joint Legislative Redistricting Comnmittee
or
Conference Committee

Legislutive Councit Amendment Number :
R d//"‘ /’ T A T

Action Tuken

\
¥, .
Motion le(lc}y/ \y S‘cwmlfl/ /;
Platseey 7 0n8 g By .

s DL
Senators Yes | No Representatives Yes | No
Senator Holmberg, Chair | Representative Timm v
Senator Bowman | Representitive Aarsvold v
I Senator Christmann | Representative Carlson « o
Scenator Freborg | Representative Devlin i
Scnator Kringstad | Representative Froseth v
Scnator T, Mathern e Representative Gulleson L
Senator Tomac o’ Representative Hanson i~
Representative Monson v
|
1| 1 |

Total  (Yes) w /]/ No % /// |

YN 28

Absent Y e

Floor Assignment o
I the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




/"7

Date: // S
Roll Call Vote n: 20

2000 SPECIAY. SESSTON JOINT LEGISLATIVE REDISTRICTING COMMITTEF

l{()ll'l (-‘l’\llll \’()'”’:S
BILL/RESOLUTION NO, SB2480 [//L
Subcommittee on - Joint Legislative Redistrieting Committec o

or

Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Numby/ =
< ‘
! 5\/); ’Zd//“/ e ,> v v)///(x//ﬁ(L .«l'.

coe” _,,_TA//.&//’/{‘/ /z/’///wz,( |
{ﬁé/ﬁﬂ////// - ///// ﬂfﬁ(ﬂo ,.A //« e

Scconded o~

By ' 77(,/%’ R _’;\1‘2'////*“3/‘ i

Action Taken

Senators s ) Representatives

Scnator Holmberg, Chair | Representative T'imm o ’

Scnator Bowman | Representative Aarsvold S

Senator Christmuann v | Representative Carlson

Scnator Freborg | Representative Devlin v

Senator Kringstad v~ | Representative Froseth v

Senator T, Mathern L/ Representative Gulleson .

Senator Tomac ./ Representative Hanson v
Representative Monson v

Total  (Yes) No // S

Absent J

Floor Assignmeent )
[f the vote is on an amendment, bricfly indicate intent:
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Roll Call Vote i: 2-

2001 SPECIAL SESSION JOINT LEGISLATIVE REDISTRICTING COMMUTTEE
ROLL CALL VOTES ‘
BILL/RESOLUTION NO, SB2456 1 U/(

Subcommittece on - Joint Legislative Redistricting € mnmlllcc A

or
. . . 2 - :
Conference Committee //"/M [
Iz /
Legislative Counceil Amendment Number /,,, : / /’ ///
s \f( e

/

/;/ /&J/J/ (/:" ,"- s //’(.»//
Q/f A / /q//

Action Taken

//’////ﬂ’//‘)l S
» o

Yy / j
Motion Made Seconded »/ At -, o
A . e . g » Y s . L’-‘W)'

Senators Representatives
Senator Holmberg, Chair | Representative Timm d
Scnator Bowman ¢’ | Representative Aarsvold |/
Scenator Christmann | Representative Carlson © v
Senator Freborg | Representative Devlin L~
Senator Kringstad L/ Representative Froseth
Senator T, Mathern e Representative Gulleson o
! Scinator Tomie [ Representative Hanson o
Representative Monson L

Total  (Yes) o g No /¢ Z, »
Absent v// L

‘ Floor Assignment e

[f the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:
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2001 SPECIAL SESSION JOINT LEGISLATIVE REDISTRICTING COMMITTFEL
l{()ltla (:i\llll \’()'I‘ES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO, SB2450
Subcommitiee on - Joint Legistative Redistricting Committee
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Conference Committee
//’/f/.»/"( ()/7/ ‘
/) [ )/ e (, 's ///
¢ i

Legislatiyd Council Amgndment Numhc . / // .
} / o ;’,‘;_1’/,/',’/ —
(a\ﬁ‘{ﬂ%"’ Ca //‘r"((J"/)""'l'f'H/L.- /'

Action Taken

)
2
&ﬂ’ /
Sceonded /
[3 : 7 :’/> XD i
.@’{3‘2,2;‘“ Y "//4-)/),‘-.,A:f_s./zcz__.__?fi,l[”.‘ 3o

Senators ‘08 Representatives
V Scnator Holmberg, Chair e Representative Timm
Scnator Bowman v Representative Aarsvold
Senator Christmann i Representative Carlson
‘ Scnator Freborg o Representative Devlin
Scnator Kringstad e Representative Froseth
' Scnator T, Mathern I Representative Gulleson
[y

Scnator Tomae Representative Hanson
Representative Monson

NS RN N

Total  (Yes) L{ f/)_ No </ e

Absent p// S

Floor Assignment _ L
If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:
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. \“\ Date: 7
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Roll Call Vote 1 °
2001 SPECIAL SESSION JOINT LEGISLATIVE REDISTRICTING COMMIY ll I
ROLL CALL YOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB2456

Subcommittee on - Joint Legislative Redistrieting Committee
or
Conferencee Commitiee |

Legislative Council Amendment Number ///
e
( K‘u/’ . "'? 7| /

' res a4 ) . ‘//" //‘ )r’ (‘
Action Taken //’ 5// 3/4’“"““/""/ 7
e e e B
otion Migde By 7 ) Secondes P
Drig L Pty ' e
b ’ ﬁ
Senators Yes | No Representatives Yes | No
Senator Holmberg, Chair v’ | Representative Timm 2
Senator Bowman e Representative Aarsvold .
Scnator Christmann L~ Representative Carlson P
Scnator Freborg | Representative Devlin e
Scnator Kringstad L | Representative Froseth L
Senator T, Mathern e Representative Gulleson iy
l Senator Tomae L Representative Hanson et
' _ Representative Monson |

Total (Yes) pal No / / .
Absent ﬂ _ e

Floor Assignment -
[fthe vote is on an amendment, bricfly indicate intent:




10825.0303 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. the Joint Legisiative Redistricting Commiltee
November 27, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2456

Page 2, line 19, replace "2002" with "2004, and that district must elect a senator in 2004 for a
term of two years"”

Page 2, line 20, replace the first "2002" with "2004" and replace the second "2002" with "2004
for a term of two years”

Renumber accordirgly

Page No. 1 10825.0303




. UW\ Date: //"’Zf'(’/'/
| Roll Call Vote ;&2

2001 SPECIAL SESSION JOINT LEGISLATIVE REDISTRICTING COMMITTEE
ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB2456

Subcommittee on  Joint Legislative Redistricting Committee

or

Conference Committee , /{// /[
! ([ /

Legislative Council Amendment Number a2
. / f;.-"’( y ’ //rj/r;) v __'______'z:’:’:t__‘

Iy

Action Taken

ﬂ/ Vi // 2 //W?y’ﬁ&ﬂ_" ’/0)/ /./ _7 AAAAAAAA ) o

Motion Myfic By L o Secon cd J
///m ’/ /’/ ? ,2///%//%/ By {/ /»/f//?/.wn

. Scnators Representatives Ycs
Senator Holmberg, Chair | Representative Tinim o G
Schator Bowman 7| Representative Aarsvold |~ Ii
Scnator Christmann | Representative Carlson [
Scnator Freborg " | Representative Devlin
Scnator Kringstad | Representative Froseth e
Pmmtor T. Mathern / Representative Gulleson
| Senator Tomac v Representative Hanson

Representative Monson

G
ENER

Total (Yes) a.’:)/ No /.,//

Absent

. Floor Assighment L
I£ the vote is on un anmendment, brietly Indicate intent:
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Roll Call Vote #: /

2001 SPECIAL SESSION JOINT LEGISLATIVE REDISTRICTING COMMITTEE
ROLL CALLVOTES =
BILL/RESOLUTION NO, %, " 1/Z (0

Subcomniittee on
or
Conference Committec

Legislative Council Amendment Number Aj T L

1N

Action Taken / - |

; f ’_“
Motion Made By Nep) (L[ A {g{)m;n« Scconded By JQLL) oo
{

Representatives Yes | No Senators Yes | No |
TIMM Lo HOLMBERG -
CARLSON L BOWMAN v
DEVLIN v CHRISTMANN e
FROSETH V FREBORG I
MONSON | v KRINGSTAD v
AARSVOLD | MATHERN L
GULLISON v | TOMAC b

WH HANSON "

w—m_wm@

Total (Yes) / /r) No x__)

Absent

[loor Assignment

It the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




10825.0306 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. Representative Monson
Novembetr 28, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2456

Page 2, line 10, overstrike "A" and insert immediately thereafter "Except as otherwise provided
in this section, 3"

Page 2, line 11, after the second "senator” insert "from an even-numbered district"

Page 2, line 12, remove the overstrike over the overstruck period

Page 2, line 14, replace ", based on this requirement, district twenty must elect a senator in
2002." with "However, if there is more than one incumbent from an even-numbered
district in the even-numbered district and all except one incumbent file by February 15,
2002, a written resignation as provided In section 44-02-02 copled to the secretary of
state stating that the Incumbent resians the incumbent's office effective December 1,
2002, an elsection is not required to be held until the scheduled expiration of the term of

the remaining incumbent.”

Page 2, line 20, after the underscored period insert "The term of a senator from an
odd-numbered district who is placed in an even-numbered district as a result of
legislative redistricting explires as of December 1, 2002."

Page 2, line 28, replace "A" with "Except as otherwise provided in this section, a"

Page 2, line 29, after "representatives” insert "from an even-numbered district"

Page 2, line 31, after the underscored period Insert "However, if there are more than two
Incumbents from an even-numbered dislrict In the even-numbered district and all except
two incumbents file by February 15, 2002, a wrilten resignation as provided in section
44-02-02 copled to the secretary of state stating that the Incumbent resigns the
incumbent's office effective Dacember 1, 2002, an_election is not required to be held
until the scheduled expiration of the term of the remalning incumbents."

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 10825.0306




PHONE (701) 328-2900

ALVIN A. JAEGER
FAX {701) 328-2992

SECRETARY OF STATE
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SECRETARY OF STATE g

STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA ¢ \_A .
600 EAST BOULEVARD AVENUE DEPT 108 ‘\p[\
BISMARCK ND 68605-0500

November 28, 2001 (T\ 5 (\L)Ui

Members of the Legislative Redistricting Committee

Al Jaeger, Secretary of State /

j

Proposed Amendments to Engrossed éenate Bill No. 2456

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TQ ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2456

Page 2, line 10, replace "A" with "Except as otherwise provided in this section, a"

Page 2, line 14, after the underscored/erqod insert "However, if there is more than one
incumbent In the even-numbered district and all except one incumbent file by February 15,
2002, a written residnation as providdd if\section 44-02-02 copied to the secretary of state
stating that the incumbent reslans the inclmbent's office effective December 1, 2002, an
election is not required to be held uhtil the Scheduled expiration of the term of the remaining

incumbent.”

Page 2, line 28, replace "A" with /Except as O\Nm‘rwise provided in this section, a"

Page 2, line 31, after the undergcored period mse\"However if there are more than two
incumbents in the even-numbered district and all exgept two incumbents file February 15, 2002,
a written resignation_as providad in section 44-02-02 copied to the secretary of state stating that
the incumbent resigns the incumbent's office effective December 1, 2002, an election is not
required to be held until the scheduled expiration of the term of the remaining incumbents.”

Renumber accordingly

America needs you, VOTE! - Luke Boyer - 2000-2002 Get Out the Vote Slogan Winner - Carrington Jr. High Sehool
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a o {s ) : ‘/.‘ N
Q{\I\ } . ‘( ¢/ Roll Call Vote #: ¢

2001 SPECIAL SESSION JOINT LEGISLATIVE REDISTRICTING COMMITTEE
ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 3/, 4/5 b

Subcommittee on
or
Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number j /) K 25 04
. /'
Action Taken L ) /" .
Motion Made By [)Pf/ Bigpoe, ) Scconded By Sov ;. /- '.‘“‘w a2 i) s
Representatives 8 Senators
{ TIMM HOLMBERG
[ CARLSON BOWMAN |
| DEVLIN CHRISTMANN
. [FROSETH | FREBORG
MONSON KRINGSTAD
AARSVOLD MATHERN
GULLISON TOMAC
{ HANSON
H
Total (Yes) No
Absent
Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




o -
NSNS

‘\/\ Date: ///-‘??%/0 /
Q Roll Call Vote #:

2001 SPECIAL SESSION JOINT LEGISLATIVE REDISTRICTING COMMITTEE
ROLL CALLVOTES =
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 54 24771

Subcommittee on

ot
Conference Committee o ) : O
AR A A
i i 1 /i '/=\ ' y ; . -
Legislative Council Amendment Number WA -:.L Py J-/U%"chf - \'DL// M/
- ) Wose s J) t./
Action Taken ]_) /

-

Motion Made By e/ C.A)\.ij)!)zd.r.; ~ Seconded By S0 F o/l
7

Representatives Yes | No , Senators Yes | No
TIMM - HOLMBERG b
CARLSON » BOWMAN -
DEVLIN [~ | CHRISTMANN ~ 1
FROSETH Nz FREBORG "
MONSON % KRINGSTAD Vv
AARSVOLD L MATHERN v
{ GULLISON | TOMAC L
[ HANSON | « |
5
Total  (Yes) |/ No Y
Absent
Floor Assignment _

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:
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2001 SPECIAL SESSION JOINT LEGISLATIVE REDISTRICTING COMMITTEE
ROLL CALL VOTES )
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SH Y50

Subcommittes on

ot
Conference Committee | TE e /(f@m
/o ‘ : Lo,
Legislative Council Amendment Number K i L S ( . A
. ! PO e, v
Action Taken [ ) [ disf
Motion Made By -jﬂr ' [(;,/) el Seconded By }'{{J ' 6&4 //,':b‘u*“) \
(i Representatives Yes | No Senators Yes | No
TIMM L | HOLMBERG LA
I CARLSON L | BOWMAN v
DEVLIN - | CHRISTMANN v
. FROSETH .| FREBORG L
MONSON | v | KRINGSTAD v
AARSVOLD v’ MATHERN L FI
rGULL[SON v TOMAC -
IHANSON L ! B
|| o .

Total  (Yes) ’E“ No / C)

Absent

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:
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2001 SPECIAL SESSION JOINT LEGISLATIVE REDISTRICTING COMMITTLE
ROLL CALL VOTES o
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 5 7. b

Subcommittee on
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or ‘ |
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U . . . ' r , [ N
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Action Taken DQ / Qss

Motion Made By Q.u) (* gLy Seconded By bu 11 L/ ey / i
|

Representatives Senators §o
TIMM HOLMBERG b
CARLSON b BOWMAN 1
DEVLIN v | CHRISTMANN b
. FROSETH % FREBORG v
MONSON L KRINGSTAD b
AARSVOLD b MATHERN b
GULLISON e TOMAC A
HANSON L
|
l
l
/ /“\
Total (Yes) / } y No ‘j’/\
Absent / (// e )
Floor Assighment
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2001 SPECIAL SESSION JOINT LEGISLATIVE REDISTRICTING COMMITTEE

ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLYTION NO.

Subcommittee on \\ ( L\y
, N
Conference Committee . ,O\\
; *

Wy, Q/sz [’)/d/&)

Legislative Council Amendment Numb%\

Action Taken

Motion Made By Q@%) U QN ’l.,)(?/l Seconded By I«ZQJL (:v wl/, X L./
7

Representatives Yes | No Senators Yes | No
l TIMM " | HOLMBERG L
L2

[CARLSON BOWMAN L

DEVLIN - | | CHRISTMANN L

{ FROSETH | FREBORG =

P\AONSON L~ | KRINGSTAD | A

AARSVOLD L MATHERN L

[ GULLISON L TOMAC L
L~

HANSON

Total (Yes) 7 No g

Absent

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




10825.0308 ‘ Prepared by the Legislative Council statf for
Title. Representative Monson
November 29, 2001

. PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2456

Page 2, line 10, overstrike "A" and insert immediately thereafter "Except as otherwise provided
in this section, a"

Page 2, line 12, remove the overstrike over the overstruck period

Page 2, line 14, replace "; based on this requirement, cistrict twenty must elect a senator in
2002" with "However, If as a result of legislative redistricting a senator elected in 1998 is
placed in an even-numbered district there must be an election in 2002 for a term of two
years unless the senator elected in 1998 files by February 15, 2002, a written statement
with the secretary of state stating that the senator elected in 1998 agrees that there
need not be an election jn 2002 and that the senator elected in 2000 may continue that

senator's term. In.no event may a-senator-electad.in 1098 succeed to the-term-of a--
senator-elected-in-2000"

Page 2, line 28, replace "A" with "Except as otherwise provided in this section, a"

Page 2, line 29, after “representatives” insert "from an gven-numbered district”

Page 2, line 31, after the underscored perlod insert "However, if there are more than two
Incumbents from an even-numbered district in the even-numbered district and all except
two incumbents file by February 15, 2002, a written resignation as provided In saction
44-02-02 copled to the secretary of state stating that the Incumbent resigns the
incumbent's office effectlve December 1, 2002, an election is_not required to be held
until the scheduled expiration of the term of the emaining Incumbents. If there are
more than two incumbents from an even-numbered district in the even-numbered
district and all except one incumbent file by February 15, 2002, a written reslanation as
provided In section 44-02-02 copled 1o the secretary of state stating that the Incumbent
resigns the Incumbent's office eHfective December 1, 2002, the district must elect one

& ve In 2002 for a term o rs. If as a result of ledislative redistricting a
representative elected [n 1998 Is placed in an gven-numbered district with only one
Incumbent elected in 2000, the representative elected in 2000 may continue that
representative's term and the district must elect one representative In 2002 for a term of
two vears. If as a result of leqislative redistricting a representative elected in 1998 Is
placed |n an even-numbered district with two Incumbents elected (n 2000, there must be

tive

an election In 0 les epr

0 .
alacted In 1998 flles by February 15, 2002, a written statement with the secret

state stating that the representative elected In 1998 agrees that there need not be an .
)

Iectlon\‘in 2002 and that the representatives elected in 200@may continue their terms,
a vacancy ocours in an even-numbered district where there are more than two

incumbents from an even-numbered district in the even-numbered district._an
incumbent who il ianatlon as provided in section 44-02-02 by

Eebruary 15, 2002, may fill the vaca [ Y, :
no_event may a representall in 1998 10 far gentative -
glacted.in-2000,"

Pégeg.‘ line 5, replace "twenty-tour” with "Mﬁl\)ﬂﬂﬁ"‘\
(

. Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 10825.0308
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\\(\ Rol!l Call Vote #:

2001 SPECIAL SESSION JOINT LEGISLATIVE REDISTRICTING COMMITTEE
ROLL CALL VOTES

(

BILL/RESOLUTIONNO,  + . +"
Subcommittee on
ot
Conference Committee
Legislative Council Amendment Number s n NS AR I
/
Action Taken /J/’ { L
Motion Made By L)_g T Seconded By ]\’k“j L’ s 0,
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I Representatives Yes | No Senators Yes | No |
[ TIMM e HOLMBERG L |
{ CARLSON v BOWMAN m |
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MONSON v KRINGSTAD
| AARSVOLD n MATHERN ;
GULLISON v TOMAC L
HANSON v

Total (Yes) / _' ) No

Absent

[loor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:
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2001 SPECIAL SESSION JOINT LEGISLATIVE REDISTRICTING COMMITTEL
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Scnator Holmberg, Chair / Representative ‘Timm -
Senator Bowman v Representative Aarsvold v/
Scoator Christmann e Representative Curlson /
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Scnator Kringstad v Representative Froseth /
Senator T, Mathern v | Representative Gulleson e
Ecnntor Tomac v~ | Representative Hanson v
Representative Monson v
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REFPRT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: SS-04-0114

November 29, 2001 7:42 p.m. Carrier: Holmberg
Insert LC: 10825.0310 Title: .0400

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
SB 2456, as engrossed: Joint Legislative Redistricting Committee (Sen. Hoimberg,
Chalrman) recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended,
recommends DO PASS (11 YEAS, 4 NAYS, 0ABSENT AND NOT VOTING).
Engrossed SB 2456 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar,

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to provide for
redistricting of the legislative assembly and to authorize the secretary of state to modify
election deadlines and procedures; to create and enact a new section to chapter 54-03
of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to legislative redistricting; to amend and
reenact sections 54-03-01.5, 54-03-01.8, and 54-03-01.10 of the North Dakota Century
Code, relating to legislative redistricting and terms of senalors and representatives; to
repeal section 54-03-01.9 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to legislative
redistricting: to provide a statement of legislative intent; and to provide an effective

datn,
BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Section 54-03-01.5 of the 2001 Supplement to
the North Dakota Century Code Is amended and reenacted as follows:

54.03-01.5. Legislative appertionmentredistricting requirements. A
legislativeapportonment redistricting plan based on any census taken after 4989 1999

must meet the following requirements:

1. The senate must consist of fexty-rineforty-seven members and the house
must consist of pinety-elght ninety-four members.

2. Except as provided in subsection 3, one senator and two representatives
must be apportioned to each senatorial district. Representatives may be
elected at targe or from subdistricts.

3. Multimember senate districls providing for two senators and four
representatives are authorized only when a proposed single member
senatorial district includes a federal facility or federal installation,
containing over two-thirds of the population of the proposed single
member senatorial district.

4. Legislative districts and subdistricts must be compact and of contiguous
territory.

5. Legislative districts must be as nearly equal In poputation as Is practicable.
Population devlation from district to district must be kept at a minimum,
The total population variance of all districts, and subdistricts If created,
ftom the average district population may not exceed recognized
constitutional limitations.

SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Section 54-03-01.8 of the 2001 Supplement to
the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

54.03-01.8. Staggering of the terms of senators. A senator from an
ever-numbered odd-numbered district must be elected in 4962 2002 for a term of four
years and a senator from an edd-numbered even-numbered district must be elected in
4004 2004 for a term of four years.Fhe-senator-trem
—A Except as_otharwise provided In this section, a

senator from a an even-numbered district In which there Is another Incumbent senator
as a result of legislative redistricting must be elected In 4862 2002 for a term ofteut W0

(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 1 55040114




REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: $8-04-0114

November 29, 2001 7:42 p.m. Carrier: Holmberg
Insert LC: 10826.0310 Title: .0400

years. &WMWMWMWM
thirty-sin-rauat-cloet-senatore-in—+002: However, if as a resull of legislalive redistricting

a_senalor elected In 1998 is placed In_an_even-numbered district there nust be an
elaction In 2002 for a term of two years unless the senalor elecled In 1998 files by
February 15, 2002, a_wrilen sialement with the_secretary of slate staling that the
senalor elected in 1998 agrees that there need not be an election for a senator in 2002
and thal the senator elected in 2000 may_continue that senator's lorm; based on his
requirement, districts twenty and twenly-six may be required to elect senaltors in 2Q02.
A senator from an odd-numbered district in which there Is another incumbent senator
must be elected in 2002 for a term of four years: based on this requirement,. disirict
thirty-one must elect a senator in 2002. The term of g senator from an even-numbered
district who s placed In_an odd-numbered district as a result of legislative redistricting
axplres as of December 1, 2002; based on this requirement, the term of the senator
electad In_district twelve In 2000 _expires as of December 1, 2002, and district
twenty-three musl elect a senator in 2002,

SECTION 3. AMENDMENT,. Section 54-03-01.10 of the 2001 Supplement to
the North Dakota Century Code Is amended and reenacted as follows:

54-03-01.10. Staggering of terms of representatives. The term of office of a
representative is four years—oxeept—a, ‘A representative from an
ever-rumberedodd-numbered district must be elacted in 48882002 for a term of twe
four years and_a_representallve from an even-numbered dislrict musl be elected in
2004 for a term of four years. Excepl as otherwise provided in_this seclion, a
representative from_an_even-numbered_district In_which_there are_more than two
Incumbent representatives from an even-numbered district as a_result of legislative
redistricting must be elected In 2002 for a lerm of two years. However, if there are
more_than two Incumbents from an_even-numbered_district_in the even-numbered
district and all except two Incumbents file by February 15, 2002, a written resignation
as provided In section 44-02-02 copied to the secretary of state stating that the
incumbent resians the incumbent's office effective December 1, 2002, an election is not
required to be held until_the scheduled explration of the term of the remaining
incumbents. If there are more than two incumbents_from an even-numbered district in
the even-numiered district and all except one Incumbent file by February 15, 2002, a
written resianation as provided in_section 4:4-02-02 copied to the secrelary of stale
stating thal the Incumbent resigns the incumbent's office eftective December 1, 2002,
the district must elect one representative In 2002 for a_term of two years; based on
these requirements, district twenty-eight may be required to elect a representalive or
two representatives in 2002. |f as a result of legislative redistricting, a representative
elected In 1998 is placed in an even-numbered district with only one incumbent elected
in 2000, the representative elected In 2000 may continue that representative's term and
the district must elect one representative in 2002 for a_term of two years; based on this
requirement, district twenty-six_must elect a representative in 2002, If as a result_of
leqislative redistricting, a representative elected in 1998 is placed in an even-numbered
district with two incumbents elected in 2000, there must be an election in 2002 for two
offices for a term of two years unless_the representative elected in 1998 files by
February 15, 2002, a written statement with the secretary of state stating that the
representative _elected in 1998 agrees that there need not be an election for
representatives in 2002 and that the representatives elected in 2000 may continue their
terms: based on this requirement, district twenty-four may be required to_elect
representatives in 2002. |f a vacancy occurs in an even-nurnbered district where there
. are more than two Incumbents from an even-numbered district in the even-numbered

district, an Incumbent who filed a written resignation as provided in section 44-02-02 by
February 15. 2002, may fill the vacancy for the unexpired term of the representative. A
representative from an odd-numbered district_in _which_there are more than two
incumbent representatives as a result of legislative redistricting must be elected in
5002 for a term of four years: based on this requirement, districts seven, twenty-three,
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thirty-one,  “+v  -at'v-three must elect ropresentatives (n 2002. __The lerms of
represents. ¢ s i1 2000 from district twelve expirg as of December 1, 2002.
S 0On . »  section to chapter 54-03 of the North Dakota Century Code
Is createc  Tenacn ! ullows:
Le o ive v suisting.  Each leglglative district is entitled 1o one senator and
\wo represer-. . - ‘i@ legislative districts of the stale are formed as follows:

1. District 1 consists of thal part of the city of Williston and Stony Creek and
Williston townships in Willlams_County bound by a line commencing at the
point where the centerline of thirty-sacond avenue intersects the cenlerline
of United States highway 2, thence south on thirty-second avenue 1o_ihe
shoreline of Lake Sakakawea, thence east on_the shoreline of Lake
Sakakawea until_its_intersection with the centerline of the Lltlle Muddy
Creek, therice north on the Little Muddy Creek until its Intersection with the
oxtended conterline of forly-second street, thence wesl on forty-second
street_and _continuing__west _on _fity-third _street _northwes!_ until its
inlersection _with the centerline _of one hundred thirty-eighth _avenue
niorthwest, thence south on one hundred thirty-sighth avenue northwest to
the point of beginning.

District 2 consists of all of Burke County and Divide County: all_of Willlams
County_except that portion contalned In_ District 1: and Bicker, Powers
Lake, Powers, Lostwood, White Earth, Sorkness, Cottonwood, James_Hill,
Myrtle, Manitou, Ross, and Idaho townships in Mountrail Gounty.

o

3, District 3_consists of Margaret, McKinley, Maryland, Sundre, and Surrey
townships In Ward County: and that part of the city of Minot and that par}
of Nedrose Township in Ward County bound by a ling_ commencing at the
intarsection of the centerline of ninetesnth avenuse and the centerline of
north broadway, thence south on broadway until Its intersection with the
centerline of burdick expressway, thence east on burdick expressway until
its Intersection with the centerline of third_street, thence south_on third
slreet untll its Intersection with _the centerline of eleventh avenue
southeast, thence east on eleventh avenue southeast until its interseclion
with the centerline of seventh street, thence south on an_extended_ling
from seventh street untll its Intersection with the_centerline of sixteenth
avenue southeast, thence east on sixteenth avenue southeast until its
intersection with the centerline of thirteenth street southeast, thence south
on thirteenth strest southeast untll its intersection with the south boundary
of Nedrose Townshlp, thence east on the south boundary of Nedrose
Township until Its intersection with the southeast corner of Nedrose
Township, thence north on the east boundary of Nedrose Township until
its Intersection with the northeast corner of Nedrose Township, thence
west on the north boundary of Nedrose Township until its intersection with
the centerline of twenty-seventh street, thence south on twenty-seventh
street until its Intersection with the extended centerline of nineteenth
avenue, thence west on the extended centerline of nineteenth avenue until
its Intersection with the centerline of third street, thence north and west on
third street until its intersection with the centerline of airport road, thence

north on airport road until its Intersection with the centerline of nineteenth
avenue, thence west on nineteenth avenue to the point of beginning.

District 4 consists of all of Mountrail County except that portion contained
in District 2: Lund, Linton, Vang, Torning, Freedom, Willis, New Prairie,
Sawyer, Orlien, Anna, Rice Lake, Hilton; Gasman, Newman, Brillian,

>
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Hiddenwood. Ryder. Cameron, Spring. Lake. Rushville, lota _Flal, and
QGreely townships in Ward County; those c.f.olrl.lqns., of McKenzle County and
Mercer Gounly within the Fort B=rtbn|d reservalion; that part of Dunn
Count _line _commenrs:ig_at_the Inlersection of the Fort
Berthold reservation boundary and the north boundary of Dunn County,
thence south on. the regervallon boundary unlil its intersection with the
conterline of the Little Missouri_ River, thence south and eas! on_the
cenlerling of the Lillle Missourl River until its intersection with the wast
boundary of Township 147-94, thence south _on the west boundary of
Townships_ 147-94, 146-94, and 145-94, thence_eas! on_the_south
boundary of Township 145-94 {o the wes! boundary of Township 144-94,
thence south on the west boundary of Townships 144-94 and 143-94,
thence east on the south houndary of Townships 143-94, 143-93, 143-92,
and_143-91 lo the east boundary of Dunn Counly; and all of McLean
County except thal portion confalned in District 8.

District 5 conslsts of that part of the_city of Minot and Afton and Harrison
townships in Ward Counly bound by a line commencing at the intersection
of the_centerline of the burlington northern santa fe_railway right of way
and the centerline of north broadway, thence south on broadway until its
Intersaction_with the centerline of burdick expressway, thence east on
burdick expressway until its intersection with_the centerline of third stree,
thence south on_third street untll its intersection with the centerling of
eleventh avenue southeast, thence east on eleventh avenue southeast

an_oxtended line from seventh stree!l untll its intersection with the
centerling of sixteenth avenue southeast, thence east on sixteenth avenue
southeast untll its Intersection with the cenlerline of thirteenth strest,
thence south on thirteenth street until its intersection with the centerline of
United States hlighway 52, thence west on United States highway §2 until
its_Intersection with the centerline of United States_highway 83, thence
south on Unlted States highway 83 until its intersection with the north
boundary of Afton Township and the Minot city limit, thence west following
the city limit until its_intersection with the centerline of thirtieth street,
thence north on thirtieth street until its intersection with the centerline of
twentieth avenue, thence west on twentieth avenue until its intersection
with the centerling of thirty-third streel, thence north on_thirty-third street
until its_intersection with the centerline of United States_highway 2, thence
gast on United States highway 2 until its intersection with the centerline of
Unlted States highway 83 bypass, thence north on the United States
highway 83 bypass until Its intersection with the centerline of central
avenue, thence east on central avenue until its intersection with the
centerline of sixteenth sirewt, thence south on sixteenth street until its
intersection with the centerline of the canadian pacific railway_right of way,
thence east on the canadian pacific railway right of way until its
intersection with the centerline of maple street, thence north on maple
street unti! its intersection_with the centerline of second avenue, thence
gast on second avenue until its intersection with the centerline of seventh
street, thence north _or seventh street until its intersection with the
centerline_of central avenue, thence east on central avenue until its
intersection with the centerline of sixth sireet, thence south on sixth street
until Its intersection with the centerling of the burlington northern santa fe
railway right of way, thence north and east on the burlington northern

santa fe raitway ri¢ht of way to the point of beginning.

District 6 consists of all_of Bottineau County and Renvilie County: and
Denmark, Elmdale, Kenmare, Spencer, Baden, Sauk Pralrle, Greenbush,
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Carbondale, Ree, Carpio, Passporl, Berthold, Mayland, Saint Marys,
Foxholm, Rolling Green, Burt, Des Lacs, Mandan, Evergraen, Tolgen, and

Shealy townships in Ward County.

District 7 consists ¢f all_of McHenry Gounty and Pierce Gounty; all of
Sheridan County exgept that portion contained in District 14; and all of

Benson Counly except that portion ¢ontained In District 23,

District 8 consists of Andrews, Otis, Butle, Dogden, Greatstone,
Horseshoe Valley, Aurena, Byarsville, Snow, Malcolm, Medicine Hill, Wise,
Lake Willlams, Turtle Lake, Yictoria, Longfeollow, and Mercor townships it
Mecl.ean County; south McLean unorganized township in McLean County
including the city of Washburn; all of the city of Wilton In.McLean County;
Underwood unorganized township including the cities of Riverdale and
Underwood in Mclean County; east MclLean unorganized township in
McLean._ County: . Painted  Woods, Glenview, Naughton, and Gibbs
townships_in Burleigh County: and_that part of Burnt Creek-Riverview
unorganized lownshlp, Hay Creek Township, and Apple Creek Township
in_Burleigh Counly and the city of Bismarck bound by a line_commencing
al the intersection of the centerline of United Slates highway 83 and the
north boundary of Burnt Creek-RBlverview unorganized township, thence
south on United States highway 83 until its intersection wih the centerline
of Interstate highway 94, thence east on interstate_highway 94 until_ils
intersection with the_centerline of Bismarck expressway, thence south on
Bigmarck expressway_until lts intersection with the centerline of main
avenue, thence eas! on_main avenue untll its inferseclion _with ihe
centerline of fifty-second street, thence south on fifty-second street and an
extended stralght_line until its Intersection with the_centerline of lincoln
road, thence east on lincoln road untll its Intersection with the east
boundary of Apple Creek _Township, thence north on the east boundary of
Apple Creek Township, the east boundary of Gibbs Township, and the
east boundary of Naughton Township to the northeast corner of Naughton
Township, thence west on the north boundary of Naughton Township and
Burnt Creek-Rlverview unorganized township to the point of beginning.

District 9 consists of Rolette County.

District 10 conslsts of Cavalier County; all_of Towner County except that
portion_contained in_ District 15; and all of Pembina_County except that
portion contained in District 16.

District 11 consists of that part of the city of Fargo in Cass County bc ind
by a line commencing at the Intersection of an exlended line from the
centerline of tenth_avenue south and the centerline of the Red River,
thence west on tenth avenue south until its intersection with the centerling
of fifth street, thence north _on fifth street until its intersection with the
conterline of tenth avenue south, thence west on tenth avenue south until
its intersection with the centerline of United Stales highway 81, thence
north on United States highway 81 until_its intersectlion with the centerline
of ninth avenue south, thence west on ninth avenue south until its
intersection with the centerline of Cass County drain number three, thence
north on Cass_County drain number three until its intersection with the
centerling of fifth avenue south, thence west on fifth avenue south and an
extended_straight line until its intersection with the centerling of interstate
highway 29, thence south on_interstate highway 29 until its intersection
with the centerline of thirteenth avenue south, thence east on thirteenth
avenue south until its intersection with the centerling of thirty-fourth street,
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thence south on thirly-fourth street unlil Its Intersection with the conlerling
of fifteenth avenue south, thence east on fifteenth avenuo south until its
intersection with the cenlterline of thirty-second street, thence south on
thirty-second street unill its intersection with the cenlerling of seventeonth

intersection with_the centerling of twenty-fifth street, thence south on
twenty-fifth_streel_until its intersection with the centerling of intorstale
highway 94, thence gast on Interstate highway 94 until its intersection wilh
the centerline of the Red River, thence north on the Red River to the point

of beginning.

District 12 consists of that part of the city of Jamestown and Bloom and
nggmugw.ns_m;zim-S&L&anml*cgumrﬂmund.__by“_e_\__ ling commencing at
the_Intersection of the cenlerling of Unlted States highway 281 and the
centerline of Louis L'Amour drive, thence north and east on United States
highway 281 unlil its Intersection with the centerline of the James Rivor,
thence west and north on the James River until its intersection with the
centerline of the Pipestem Creek, thence north and west on the Pipestem
Creek untit its Intersection with the Jamestown city limit and the centerline
ol eighty-second avenus, thence north, easl, and south following. the _city
limlt untll the city limit intersects the centerline of twenty-seventh avenue,
thence south on_twenty-seventh avenue until ils _intersection with _the
centerling of fifth street, thence east on fifth streel and following the city
limit east and south until ils Intersection with the centerline of fourth stroet,

twenty-seventh avenue, thence south on twenty-seventh avenue and an
extended straight line and eighty-fith avenue, also identified as Stutsman
county 39, until its Intersection with_the_cenlerline of thirty-seventh street,
thence west on thirty-seventh street until its intersection with the centerline
of eighty-fourth avenue, thence north on eighty-fourth avenue and an
extended stralght line_until its_intersection with the centerline of inlerstate
highway 94, thence west on interstate highway 94 until its intersection with
the extended centerline of fourth avenue, thence north on that line and
fourth avenue until its intersection with the centerline of Louls L'Amour
drive, thence west on Louis L'Amour drive 1o the point of beginning.

District 13 consists of that part of Barnes and Mapleton townships and the
city of West Fargo in Gass County bound by a ling_ commencing al the
intersection of the centerline_of main avenue and the centerline of
seventeanth street, thence west on main_avenue until its_intersection with
the centerline of center street, also known as stale highway 294, thence
north on_center street until its intersection with the centerline of twelfth
avenue north, thence west on twelfth avenug north and thirty-sixth avenue
untit its intersection with the centerline of thirty-eighth street, thence south
on __thirty-eighth street until its _intersection with the centerling of
thirty-elghth _avenue, thence east and south on_thirty-gighth _avenus
following township roads until its intersection with the east boundary of
Mapleton Township, thence south on a straight line following the east
boundary of Mapleton Township until its_intersection with the centerline of
twentieth avenue south, thence east on twentieth avenue south and an
extended sfraight line until its intersection with the centerline of interstate
highway 94, thence east on interstate highway 94 until its intersection with
the east boundary of the West Fargo city limit, thence north following the
city limit and seventeenth street to the point of beginning.

District 14 consists of all of Wells County and Kidder County: Pickard,
McClusky, Denhoff, Goodrich, Edgemont, and Mauch townships in
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Sheridan_County;_South Sheridan unorganized township_in_Sheridan
County;_and all of Burleigh Gounty except those porllons ¢contained in
Dislricts 8, 30, 32, 35, and 47,

District 15 consists of all of Ramsey County; and Atkins, Bethel, Cando,
Coolin, Maza, Qlson, Springfisld, and Zion townships In Towner County.

District 16 consists of Walsh County; and Draylon and. Lincoln townships
in_Pembina County,

District 17 consists of all of Brenna Township In.Grand Forks County; and
thal part of Grand Forks Township and that part of the city of Grand Forks
In_ Grand Forks County bound by a ling_ commencing at the intersection of
an_extended straight_line _of the centerline of lanark avenue and ihe
conterline of the Red River, thence southwest on lanark avenue untll its
Intersection with the ¢enterling of lincaln drive, thence west qn lincoln drive
and elghth avenue south unlil the Intersection of the centerline of eighlh
avenue south and the centerline of belmont road, thence south on belmont
road until Its Inlersection with the ¢enterling of tenth_avenue south, thence
west on tenth avenue south until s intersection with _the centerline of
washington street, thence south on washington sireet until its intersection
with_the centerline _of thirty-second avenue south, thence west on
thirty-second _avenue south until its interseglion with the centerling of
forty-second __street, _thence_ north _on forty-second _street until its
Interseclion with the cenlerline of the burlington northern santa fe railway
tight of way, thence west on the_burlington northern santa fe railway right
of way until its intersection with the _centerline of fifty-fifth street, thence
north on fifty-fifth street untll Its intersection with the centerline of gateway
drlve, thence west on gateway drive and United Slates highway 2 untif its
intersection with the northwest corner of Brenna Township, thence south
on the west boundary of Brenna Townshlp_to_the_southwest corner of
Brenna Township, thence east on the south boundary of Brenna Township
and the south boundary of Grand Forks Township to the centerline of the
Red River, thence north on the Red River to the point of beginning.

District 18 consists of Blooming, Falconer, and Rye townships in Grand
Forks County; and that portion of the city of Grand Forks_and Mekinock
Township in_Grand Forks County bound by a_line commencing at the
intersection of an extended straight line of the centerline of lanark avenue
and the centerline of the Red River, thence southwest on lanark avenue
until its intersection with the centerline of lincoln drive, thence west on
lincoln drive and eighth avenue south until the intersection of the centerline
of eighth avenue south and the centerline of belmont road, thence south
on belmont road_until its Intersection with the centerline of tenth avenue
south, thence west on lenth avenue south until its intersection with the
centerline of washington street, thence south on washington street until its
Intersection with the centerline of library circle, thence west and northwest
on library circle untit lis Intersection with the centerline of twentieth avenue
south, thence west on twentieth avenue south until its intersection with the
centerline of twentieth street, thence north on twentieth strest and an
extended straight line until its intersection with the centerline of the
burlington _northern santa fe railway right of way, thence east on the
burlington northern santa fe railway right of way until its intersection with
the centetrline of washington street, thence north on washington street until
ils_intersection with the centerline of sixth avenue north, thence wast on
sixth_avenue north until its Intersection with the centerline of twentieth
street, thence north on twentieth street until its intersection with the
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centerling_of gateway drive. thance west on galeway drive. and. United
Siates highway 2.uniil iis Intersection with the south entrance of the Grand
Forks alr force base, known as_elelson street, thence north on eielson
street untll Its [ntersection with the cenierline of_saventh avenue, thence
east on seventh avenue until the extended centerling of seventh avenue
Inlersacts with the centerline of j street, thence south on | slreet until its
inlersaction with the_conterline of Juniper. avenue, thence east on juniper
avenue until_Its_extended cenlerling _intersects the. west boundary of
Blooming_Townshlp._thence. north_on 1he wes! boundary of Blogming
Township to_the northwest corner_of Blooming. T..own_s.h_iﬁ,_monc.;q gasi on
the_north_boundary_of Blooming Township, Rye Township, and Falcot.or
Township_lo_the centerline of the Red River, thence south on the Red

River to the poini of beginning.

District 19 consists of all of Grand Forks County oxcepl those portions
contained In Districts 17, 18, 20, 42, and 43.

District 20 consists of all of Traill County; all of Steele County except thal
portion_conlained_in_Distrigt 23; Dazoy, Sibloy_Trail, Baldwin, Ellsbury,
Rogers, Ashlabula, Grand Prairie, Minnig_ Lake, _Stowarl,. Geichell,
Noltimler, Welmer, Alta, Oriska, Cuba, Springvale, Norma, Binghampton,
Raritan, and Thordenskjold townships in Barnes County: and Page, Dows,
gunler. Bali, Kinyon, Noblg, Gardner, and Wiser townships in_GCass
Gounty,

District 21 consists of that part of the city of Fargo in Cass Counly bound
by_a ling_commencing at the_Intersection_of an extended line from the
centerling of tenth avenue_south and the centerling of the Red River,
thence west on tenth avenue south until its intersection with the centerline
of fifth street, thence north on fifth street until_its_intersection_with_the
centerline of tenth avenus_south, thence west on tenth avenue south until
its_Intersection with the centerline of United States highway 81, thence
north on Unlted States highway 81 until its_intersection with the centerline
of ninth avenue south, thence west on ninth avenue_south until_its
intersaction with the centerline of Cass County drain number three, thence
north on Cass_County drain number three_until i{s intersection with the
centerline of fifth avenue south, thence west on fifth avenus south and an
extended stralght line until its intersection with the_centerline of interslate
highway 29, thence north on Interstate highway 29 until its_interseclion
with the centerline of twelfth avenue north, thence east on twelfth avenue
north until Its intersection with the centerline of United States highway 81,
thence south on Uniled States highway 81 until its intersection with the
centerline of the burlington northern santa fe railway right of way, thence
east on the burlington northern santa fe rallway right of way until_its
intersection with the centerline of eleventh street, thence north on eleventh
street until jis intersection with the centerline of sixth avenue north, thence
east on sixth avenue north until its intersection with the centerline of
broadway. lhence north _on broadway until its intersection with the
centerline of seventh avenue north, thence east on_seventh avenue north
untll Its intersection with the centerline of second street, thence south on
second street until_its intersection with the centerline of the burlington
northern santa fe rallway right of way, thence east on_the burlington
northern _santa fe railway right of way until its intersection with _the
centerline of the Red River, thence south on the Red River to the: point of

beginning.
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Districs 22 conslsts of all of Gass County excopl those portions gontaingd
In.Disiricts 11, 13,20, 21,27, 41, 44, 45, and 46,

District 23 consists of all of Griggs County nd Nelson County; all of Eddy
County _except that portion contalned In District 29; West Bay, Lallio,
Qberon, Rogk, Twin_ Tree, Mission, Wood lake, L.ohnes, Warwick, and
Minco townships In Benson County; Lallie North_unorganized_township
and Forl Tollen unorganized township in_Bengon Counly; and Sharon,
Westlield, Beaver Creek, Franklin, and Finley lownships. in.Steele Gounly.

Dislrigt 24 consists of all of Barnes County except that portion contained in
District 20; that part of tha cily of Enderlin in Ransom County; and Fort
Ransom, Moore, Northland, Preston, Liberty, Springer, Tuller, Hanson,
Elliot!, and Island Park lownships in Ransom County.

District 25 consists of Walcolt, Eagle, Colfax, Abercrombie, Ibsen, Dwight,
Mooreton, Cenler, Brandenburg, Summil, Waldo, De_Villo, Fairmount,
Greendale, and taMars fownships in Richland County and the city of
Hankinson in Richland County.

District 26 consists of all of Sargent County; that part of Richland County
not contained In District 25; thal part of Ransom County not contained in
District 24; Dean, Ovid,_and Ryan_townships_in_LaMoure _County; and
Porter, Wright, James_ River Valley, Divide, Maple, Yorktown, Clement,
Bear Creek, Kentner, Kent, Hudson, Riverdale, Van Meter, Ada, Port
Emma, and Lovell townships in Dickey County.

District 27 conslsts of all of the city of Frontier and the city of Briarwood in

Cass County; and that part of Barnes and Stanley townships and that par{
of the clty of Fargo and the city of West Fargo in Cass County bound by a
line commencing at_the Intersection of an extended straight line of the

centerline of fifty-second avenue south and the centerline of the Red
River, thence west on fifty-second avenue south until its intersection with
the centerline of United States highway 81, thence south on United States
highway 81 until its intersection with the centerline of sixty-fourth avenue
south, thence west on sixty-fourth avenue saquth until its Intersection with
the_centerline of Cass County drain number fifty-three, thence north on
Cass County drain_number_fifty-three until its intersection with the
conterline of fifty-second avenue south, thence_ west_on_ fifty-second
avenue _south until Its Intersection with the cenlerline of interstate
highway 29, thence north_on interstate highway 29 until its_intersection
with the centerline of an extended stralght line from seventeenth avenue
south, thence east on that line_and seventeenth avenue south until its
intersection with the centerline of thirty-second street, thence norh on
thirty-second street until its_intersection with the centerline of fitteenth
avenue south, thence west on fifteenth avenue south until its intersection
with the centerline of thirty-fourth street, thence north on thirty-fourth street
until its intersection with the centerling of thirteenth avenue south, thence
west on thirteenth avenue south until its intersection with the centerline of
interstate highway 29, thence north on_interstate highway 29 until its
intersection with the centerline of main _avenus, thence west on main
avenue until its intersection with the centerline of seventeenth street in
West Fargo, thence south on seventeenth street and an extended straight
line in West Fargo and Fargo until its_intersection wilth the centerling of
interstate highway 94, thence west on interstate highway 94 until its
intersection with _the extended centerline of fifty-seventh street, thence
south on fifty-seventh street until its Intersection with the centerline of
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glghty-elghth _avenue, thenice east_on._eighly-eighth. ayonue. until its
Intersaction with the centearling of United States highway 81, thonce north
on United States highway 81 until its intersection with the contertine of
seventy-sixth avenue, thence east on sgvenly-sixth avenue and an
extended straight ling untll Its Intersection. with the centorling of the Red
River, thence north on the Red River {o the point of beginning,

District 28 consists of all of Emmons Gounty, Logan County, and Mclntosh
County: Glen, Mikkelson, Kennison, Raney, Blugbird, Glonmore, Swadoe,
Ray, Nora, Norden, Pomona_View, and Golden Glon lownships. in
E?M?ure Counly: and all of Dickey County except that portion_contained in
District 26.

District 29 consists of all of Fostor County; all of LaMoure County excopt
that portion contained In Districts 26 and 28; Rosefield, Superior, Pleasant
Prairle, Columbla, Cherry Lake, and Paradiso townships in Eddy County;
and all of Slutsman Counly excep! that portion contained in District 12,

Districl 30 consists of that_portion_of_the city of Bismarck, the_cily of
Lincoln, and Lincoln-Fort Rice unorganized township_in_Burleigh Gounty
bound by a line_commencing at the centerline_of main_avenue and the
centerline of ninth streel, thence east on main avenue_until its Intersestion
with the centerline of twelith sireet, thence south on twelfth street until its
Intorsection with_the centerling of front avenus, thence eas! on front
avenue until its intersection with_the centerline of sixteenth street, thence
south on sixteenth sireet until its intersection with the cenlerline of bowen
avenus, thence east_on bowen avenue_unlil Its_intersection with the
centerline of seventeenth street, thence south on seventgenth street until
its_intersection with_the centerline of michigan avenue, thence east on
michiaan avenue until its intersection with the centerline_ of seventeenth
street, thence south on savenleenth street and an extended straight line
until its Intersectlon with the centerling of Bismarck expressway. thence
east on Bismarck expressway until Its intersection with the centerline of
alrport road, thence south on airport road until its_Intersection with the
centerline of university drlve, thence west on university drive until its
intersection wilh the centerline of south twelith street, thence south on
south twelfth street until Its intersection_with the centerline of burleigh
avenue, thence west on burlelgh avenue_until its_Intersection with_ the
centerline of washington street, thence north on washington street until its
intersection with the southeast corner of the_northeast quarter of section 8
of Township 138-80, thence west on a straight_line following the quarter
section line to the southwest corner of the northeast quarter of section 8 of
Township 138-80, thence north_on a straight line following the quarter
seclion line until Its_intersection__with the centerline of Bismarck
expressway, thence west on Bismarck expressway until its_intersection
with the centerline of the Missouri River, thence south on the Missouri
River until its Intersection with the cenlerline of an extended line from
fitty-second street, thence north on fifty-second street and an extended
stralght line until its intersection with the centerline of main avenue, also
known as old highway 10, thence west on main_avenug umtil its
intersection with the centerline of Bismarck expressway, thence north on
Bismarck expressway until its intersection with the centerline of divide
avenue, thence west, south, and west on_divide avenue until its
intersection with the centerline of twenty-sixth street, thence south on
twenty-sixth street until its Intersection_with _the centerline_of boulevard
avenue. thence west on boulevard avenue until its intersection with the
centerline_of twelfth_street. thence south on _twelfth street until its
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Interseclion with_the centerling. of eas! avenue g, thence wost on ¢as!
avenue e _until its Intersection with the cenlerling of ninth stroot, thenco

south on ninth sireet to the point of heginning.

District 31 consists of all of Grant County and Sioux County; all of
Hatlinger County excapt that portien contalned in District 36; and that part
of the ¢lty of Mandan and Marton County bound by a ling commencing at
the _Intersection_of the east boundary of Township 139-84 and the
centorling_of Interstate highway 94, thence east on intorstale highway 94
until its Intersection with the centerling of an_extended straight ling from
wenty-fifth avenue in_Mandan_unorganized township. thencg north on
{wenty-fifth avenue until its intersection with the centortine of thirty-soventh
stregl, thence east on_thirty-seventh streel until its intersection with the
centerling of highland road, thance south on highland road until ils
intersection with_the Mandan city limit, thence south and oast on the city
limit_until its intersection with the centerling of the Missouri River, thenge
south on the Missourl River unlil its_intersection with the canterling ol
business Interstatle highway 94, thonce north and waest on business
intorstale _highway 94 _until_its_intersection_with_the_centerlino_of main
avenue, thence eas! on main_avenug until_its intersection with tho
centerline of the burlinglon northern_santa le._railway right of way, thence
north on_the burlington northern santa fe_railway right of way_until its
intersection with the extended centeriine of fourth streat, thence west on
the _extended centerling of fourth street until its Intersection with the
cenlerline of Mandan avenug, thence north and west on Mandan avenue
until its intersection with the_centerline of interstaje highway 94, thence
wesi_on Interstale_highway 94 untit its intersection with the Mandan city
limit, thence_following._the city limit south and east until the city limit
inlersects the centerline of business Iniersiate highway 94, thence west on
business Interstale highway 94 until iis Intersection with the centerline of

fifteenth avenue, thence south on fifleenth avenue and continuing south on
sixteenth avenue until its intersection with_the centerling of third street,
thence wes! on third street to the west boundary of the youth correctional
center, thence south on the west boundary of the youth correctional center
to the south boundary of the youth correctional center, thence sast on the
south boundary of the youth correctional center until its_intersection with
the Mandan city limit, thence_following_the ¢ity limit south, east, and north
until the clty limit intersects the centerltine of ninetleenth street, thence east

on_nineteenth street until it intersects the centerline of Fort McKeen road,
thence south_on_Fort McKeen road and state highway 1806 until_its
intersection with the centerline_of county road 138A, thence east on county
road 138A and an extended line until iis intersection with the centerline of
the Missouri River, thence south on the Missouri River to the south
boundary of Morton County, thence following the Morton Counly line west,
south, and north untll its intersection with the southwest corner of

sectlon 33 of Township 137-84, thence east alorig the south boundaries of
sectlons 33 and 34, thence north along the east boundaries of sections 34
and 27, thence east along the south boundaries of sections 23 and 24,
thence north along the east boundaries of Townships 137-84, 138-84, and
139-84, to the point of beginning.

Rice unorganized township In Burleigh County bound by a line
commencing at the centerline of main avenue and the centerline of ninth
street, thence east on main avenue until its intersection with the centerline

District 32 consists of that part of the city of Bismarck and Lincoin-Fort

of twelfth street, thence south on twelfth street until its intersection with the
centerline of front avenue, thence east on front avenue until its intersection

Page No. 11 $S.04-0114




REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: 88-04-0114
November 29, 2001 7:42 p.m. Carrler: Holmberg

(2) DESK, (3) COMM

Ingert LC: 10825.0310 Title: ,0400

with the centerling of sixteenth street, thence south on sixteenth sireet until
Ita_Intersection with the centerline of bowen avenue, thence eas! on bowon

avenue _untit its Intersection with the centerline of seventganth stroet,

1.0n seventeenth street until s inlersection with the centarline
of michigan avenue, thence east on michigan avenue until its Intersection
with_lhe_centerline of seventeenth sireet, thence soulth on seventeenth
streel and an extended straight line until ifs Intersection with the_¢enterling
of Bismarck oxpressway, thence east on Bismarck expressway untll ils
Intersection with the centerline of airport road, thence south on alrport road
uniil its intersection with the centerline of university drive, thence west on
university drive untll jts Intersection with_the centerline of south twelith
street, thence south on south twelfth street untll its intersection with the
centerline of burlelgh avenuse, thence wesl on burleigh_avenue_uniil Iis
intersection_with_the centerline of washington street, lhence north on
washington_street unlil its intersection with_the southeasl corer of the
northeast quarter of section 8 of Township 138-80, thence west on a
straight ling following the guarter seclion line to_the_southwest corner of
the northeast quarter of section 8 of Township 138-80, thence narth on a
stralght ling following the quarter section ling_until its Intersegtion with the
cenlerline of Blsmarck expressway, thence west on Bismarck expressway
until Its Intersection with the centerline of the Missourl River, thence north
on_the Missouri Biver_until its Intersection _with the centerline of main
avenue, thengce east on maln_avenue uniil ils_intersection with the
centerline_of rosser avenue, thence eas!_on rosser avenue until its
intersection with the centerling of hell street, thenge north_on bell street
until_its Intersection with the centerling _of avenue ¢, thence east on
avenue ¢_untll its intersection with the centerline of griffin_slreet, thence
north_on_griffin street and_an_extended_ straight line until its_intersection
with the Blsmarck park district bike trail, thence east on the Bismarck park
district bike trall and an extended straight line until Its intersection with the
cenierling of washington street, thence south on washington street until its
intersection with the centerline of west avenue ¢, thence sast on west
avenue ¢ untit_its_intersection with the centerling of first street, thence
south on first street until its Intersection with the centerline of main avenue,
thence east on main avenue to the point of beginning.

District 33 consists of all of Oliver County; all of Mercer County except that
portion contained in District 4: and all of Morton_County except that poition
contained in Districts 31, 34, and 386.

District 34 consists of that portion_of the city of Mandan and that part of
Mandan unorganized township bound by a line commencing at the
Intersection of the centerline of business interstate highway 94 and ihe
canterline of fifteenth avenus, thence south on fifteenth avenue and
continuing south on_ sixteenth _avenue until Its intersection with the
centerline of third street, thence west on third streel to the west boundary
of the youth correctional center, thence south on the west boundary of the
youth correctional center to the south boundary of the youth correctional
center, thence east on the south boundary of the youth correctional center
untll its Intersection with the Mandan city limit, thence south, east, and
north _following the Mandan city limit until the city limit intersects the
centerline of nineteenth street near the intersection of fourteenth avenue

with the centerline of Fort McKeen road, thence south and east on Fort
McKeen road and state highway 1806 until its intersection with the
centerline_of county highway 138A, thence east on county road 138A and
an_extended straight llne until its Intersection with the centerline of the
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Missouri Biver, thenge north on the Missourl River untilits_ intersection with
the centerline of business Interstate highway 94, thence north and west on
business Interstate highway 94 until its intersaction with the cantorling of
main_gtreel, ihence easi_gn main street until its intersection with tho
centerting of the burlington_narthern santa fe rallway right of way, thence
north n_the_burlinglon nerthern. santa fo_railway right of way until its
Intersection with the centerline of fourth street, thence wesi on. the
extended centerline of fourth street until its_Intersection with the centerling
of Mandan avenue, thenge north_and west on Mandan avenue until its
Intersection with the centerline of Interstate highway 94, thence west on
interstate highway 94 until its _intersection with_the Mandan_ city._limit,
thence south, west, and eas! following the Mandan city limit until ils
Intersection with the centerling of business_interstaty_highway 94, thence
west on business Interslate highway 94 fo the point of beginning.

District 35 consists of thal part of the city of Bismarck and that part of Hay
Greek Township in Burlelgh County bound by a line_commengcing at tho
intersaction_of the cenlerline of main avenue and the centerline of ninth
street, thence west on main avenue until its intersaction with the centerling
af firgt street, thence north _on first sireet until its interseclion with the
centerling of avenue ¢, thence west on avenue ¢ until ils inlersection with
the centetline of washington sireet, thence north on washingtor sireet untit
its_Intersection with the extended centerline of the Bismarck park district
bike_rail, thence west on the Bismarck park district bike trail until its
intersection with_the_extended centerline of griffin sireet, thence south on
griffin_street until_its_Intersection_with_the centerling of avenue ¢, thence
west_on_avenue ¢ unlll its_intersection with the_centerline of bell stroet,
thence south on bell street until its intersection with the centerline of rosser
avenue, thence west on rosser _avenue until ils_intersection with the
centerline of main avenue, thence west on maln _avenue uniil iis
intersection with the_centerline_of the Missouri River, thence north on the
Missourl River _untll Its Intersection_ with the centerline of intersiate
highway 94, thence east on Interstate highway 94 until its intersection with
the centerline of divide avenue, thence south and east on divide avenue
untll its intersection with the centerline of fourth slrest, thence notth on
fourth street until lts intersection with the centerline of Interstate
highway 94, thence east on interstate highway 94 until its intersection with
the centerline of Blsmarck_expressway, thence south on Bismarck
expressway until_its interseclion with the centerline_of divide avenus,
thence west, south, and west on divide avenue until its_intersection with
the_centerline of twenty-sixth street, thence south on twenty-sixth strest
untit its intersection with the centerline of boulevard avenue, thence west
on_boulevard avenue untll its intersection with the centerline of twelfth
street, _thence south on twelfth street until its intersection with the
centerline _of east avenue e, thence west on_east avenue e until its
intersection with the centerline of ninth street, thence south on ninth strest

to the point of beginning.

District 36 consists of all of Stark County except that portion contained in
District 37; all of Dunn _County exgept that portion contalned in District 4:
Kunze, Clark, New England, Havelock, Strehlow, Tepee Bulte, Kennedy,
and Wagendorf townships in Hettinger County; and that portion of Morton
County bound by a line commencing at the intersection of the centerline of
state highway 49 and the north boundary of Morton County, thence west

on the Morton County line to the west boundary of Morton County, thence

south on the west boundary of Morton County to the south boundary of

Morton Counly, thence east on the south boundary of Morton County and
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continuing east on an exlended centarling of forty-aighth street until its
Interseciion. with the centerting of county road 87, thence north on county
road 87_unlil_Its inlersection with the southwes! ¢orner ol section 8 of
Townshlp 138-87, thence easl along the south boundary_of segtion 8 of
Township_138-87 10 the squtheas! corner of seclion 8, thence north along
the_east boundarles of sections 8 and § of Township 138-87 lo the
southwest corner of section 33 of Township_139-87, thence_eas! along the
south_boundaries_of sections 33_and 34 {o the southwest corner of
section 35 of Township 139-87, thence south along the wesl boundary. of
soction 2 of Township 138:87 to the southwast corner of section 2, thence

5 he south boundary of section 2 1o the midpoint of that section,
thence north through the center of section 2 to the midpoint of the north
boundary of section 2, thence eas! along the north boundary of section 2
to_the _northeast corner of section 2, thenge north along the waest
boundarles of sections 36, 25, and 24 of Township 139-87 to the
northwest corner of section 24, thence east along the north boundary of
seclion 24 to the northeast corner of section 24, thence north _along the
gas! boundary of saction 13 of Township 139-87 to the cenlerline of
Interstate highway 94, thence easl on_Inierstate _highway 94 to _its
Intersection with the centerling of state highway 86, thenge north on. state
highway 86 to the north boundary of Morton County, thence west along the
north boundary of Morton County to the point of beginning,

District 37 congists_of that _part of the city of Dickinson and adjacent
unorganized terrltory in Stark Counly bound by a line commencing al the
intersectlon of the centerline of broadway and the centerline of state
avenue, thence north on state avenue untll its intersection with the
centerling of business_interstate highway 94, thence west and north on
business interstate highway 94 until its Intersection with the centerline of
Interstate highway 94, thence east on interstale highway 94 until its
intersection with_the centerline of state avenue, thence north on state
avenue until its Intersection with _the centerline of lhirty-fourth strest,
thence east on thirty-fourth street until s intersection with the centerline_of
tenth avenue east, thence south on tenth avenuse east until its intersection
with_the_centerline_of Interstate highway 94, thence east on_inlerstate
highway 94 until its intersection with the centerline of twenty-fifth avenue,
thence south on twenty-fifth avenue_until its intersection with the centerline
of villard street, thence west on villard street until its intersection with the

intersection with the centerline of the burlington northern santa fe railway
right of way, thence west on the burlington northern santa fe rallway right
of way untll its intersection with the centerline of fourth avenue east,
thence south on fourth avenue east and an extended straight line until ils
intersection with the centerline of the Heart River, thence south and west
on the Heart River until its intersection with the extended centerline of
state avenue, thence horth on state avenue to the point of beginning.

District 38 consists of all of Burlington _and Kirkelie townships in Ward
County. all of Afton Township in Ward County except that part west of
United States highway 83 contained within the city limits of Minot: and
those portions of Eureka, Harrison, and Waterford townships and that part
of the city of Minot not contained in Districts 3, 5, and 40,

District 39 consists of all of Adams County, Billings County, Bowman
County, Golden Valley County, and Slope County: and all of McKenzie

County except that portion contained in District 4.
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. 40. District 40 consists of all of Tatman Township_and those. portions. of
Eureka, Harrlson, and Nedroge townships and that part of the 7ity of Minot
bound by a llne_commenging al the Intergection of the centerling of tho
canadian pacific railway right of way and the centerline of sixth sireet,
thence north on sixth streat untll its. intersaction with the cenlertine of
central_avenue, thence west on central avenue until its intersection wilh

the cenlerline of elghth slreel, thence nerth on eighth streel until its
ntersection with the centerline of seventh avenue, thence west on saventh
avenue until Its intergection with the centerling of sixieenth street, thence
north _on_sixteenth streel until Its inlersection with the centerline. of
twenty-first _avenue, thence west on _iwenty-first avenue _until its
intersection with the centerling of thirtieth sirget in Harrison Township,
thence north on thirtieth street continuing through Eureka Township 1o the
south _boundary of Waterford Township, also Identified as one hundred
twenly-elghth avenue, thenco east on the south boundary of Waterford
Township o the east boundary of Walterford Township, also Identified as
sixteenth street, thence north on the east boundary of Waterford Township
and_sixteenth street until _its intersection with_the centerline. of bomber
avenue, thence northwest on bomber avenus until its intersection with the
centarline_of peacekeeper, thence northeas!_on psacekeeper until_its
intersaction with the east boundary of Waterford Township, thence north
on the east boundary of Waterford Township to the northwest corner of
Tatman Township, thence on a ling east, south, and west around Tatman
Township_until_Its _intersection _with the northeast corner of Eureka
Township, thence south. on the east boundary of Eureka Township to the
southeasl corner of Eureka Township, also Identified as forty-sixth avenue,
thence east on forty-sixth avenue until its_intersection with_the centerline of
twenty-seventh street, thence south_on twenty-seventh_street unlil its
intersection _with an_extendsd line from the centerline of nineteenth
avenue, thence west on nineteenth avenue untll lts intersection with the
centerling_of third street, thence north and west on third street until ils
intersection with the centerline of airport road, thence north and west on
alrport road until ifs intersection with the centerline of nineteenth avenus,
thence west on nineteenth avenue north until its Intersection with the
centerling of broadway, thence south on broadway_ until its Interseclion
with the centerline of the burlington northern santa fe rallway right of way,
thence south and west on the burlington northern santa fe_railway right of
way until its intersection with the centerline_of the_canadian pacific railway
right of way, thence west on the canadlan pacific rallway right of way to the
point of beginning.

District 41 consists of the city of Prairie Rose and that part of the city of
Fargo, Barnes Township, and Stanley Townshlp in Cass County bound by
a_line commencing at the intersection of the centerline of intersiale
highway 29 and the centerline of fifty-second avenue south, thence east
on _fifty-second avenue south untit its intersection with the centerling of
twenty-fifth street, thence north on twenty-fifth street until its intersection
with the centerling of twenty-seventh avenue south, thence sast on
twenty-seventh avenue south untll its Intersection with the centerline of
gighteenth street, thence north on eighteenth street until its intersection

avenue until its intersection with the centerline of seventeenth strest,
thence north on seventeenth street and an extended straight line until its
intersection with the centerline of Interstate highway 94, thence west on
Interstate highway 94 untll its intersection with the centerline of twenty-fifth
street, thence north on twenty-fifth street unlll its_intersection with_the
centerline _of seventeenth avenue south, thence west on seventeenth
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avenue south and an_extended straight line until its intersection with the
centerline of interstate highway 29, thence south on interstate highway 29

to the point of beginning.

District 42 consists of that part of the city of Grand Forks in Grand Forks

gateway drive and the centerline_of fifty-fifth street, thence east_on
gateway drive until its intersection with the centerling_of twentieth street,
thence south on twentieth street until its intersection with the centerline of
sixth avenue north, thence east on sixth avenue north until its_intersection
with the centerline of washington street, thence south on washington street
until its intersection_with the centerline of the burlington northern santa fe
railway right of way, thence wesl on the burlinglon northern santa fe
railway right of way until its_intersection with the centerline of_fifty-fifth
street, thence north on fifty-fifth street to the point of beginning.

District 43 consists of that part of Grand Forks Township and that part of
the cily of Grand Forks In_Grand Forks County bound by a line
commencing at the intersection of the centerline of washington street and
the centetline of thirty-second avenue south, thence west on thirty-second
avenue south until its intersection with the centerline of forty-second street,
thence north on forty-second street until its intersection with the centerline
of the burlington northarn santa fe railway right of way, thence east on the
burllngton northern_santa fe railway right of way untll its intersection with
an extended line from the centerline of twentieth street, thence south on
twentleth street until its intersection with the centerling of twentieth avenue
south, thence east on twentieth avenue south until its intersection with the

centerling of library circle, thence south and east on library circle until its
Intersection with the centerline of washington street, thence south on
washington street to the point of beginning.

District 44 consists of that part of the city of Fargo In Cass County bound
by a line commencing at the Intersection of an extended line from the
conterline of thirty-second avenue horth_and_the centerline_of the Red
River, thence west on thirty-second avenue notth untit its Intersection with
the_centerline of broadway, thence south on broadway untit its intersection
with _the centerline of twerity-fifth avenue north, thence west on twenty-fifth
avenue horth _until its intersection_with the centertine of eighth street,
thence south on elghth street until ils intersection with the centetline of
nineteenth avenue notih, thence east on ningtesnth avenus_north until its
Intersection with the centerline of broadway, thence south _on broadway
until Its Intersection with the centerline of seventeenth_avenue norih,
thence west on seventeenth avenuse north_until its intersection with the
centerline _of elghth_sireet, thence south on elghth_street until s
intersection with the centerline of twelfth_avenue_north, thence west on
twelfth avenue north until Its Intersection with_the_centerline_of United
States highway 81, also _known as universlty drive, thence south_on
unlversity drive until Its Intersection with_the centeriine of the burlington
horthern santa_fe rallway right of way, thence east on.the burlington
northern_santa fe_rallway_rlght_of way until its intersection with the
centerting_of eleventh sireel, thence north on eleventh street until its
Intersaction with_the centerline of sixth_avenue north, thence east on sixth
avenue north until its intersectior with the centerling of broadway, thence
north on broadway until its Intersection with the centerline of seventh
avenue notth, thence_east on seventh avenue north uniil its intersection
with_the centerline of second street, thence south on second street uniil its
Intersaction with the centerline of the burlington northern santa fe rallway
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right of wa, thence east on the burlington northern santa fe railway right
of way until its intersection with the centerline of the Red River, thence
north on the Red River to the point of begirining.

District 45 consists of the city of North River, the city of Harwood, and the
city of Reile's Acres; and that part of the city of Fargo, Fargo Township,
Harwood Township. and Reed Township bound by a line commencing at
the intersection of the extended centerline of thirty-second avenue north
and the centerline of the Red River, thence west on thirty-second avenue
north until its intersection with the centerline of broadway, thence south on
broadway until its intersection with the centerline of twenty-fifth avenue
north, thence west on_twenty-fifth avenue north until its intersection with
the centerline of eighth street, thence south on eighth street until its
intersection with the centerline of nineteenth_avenue notth, thence east on
nineteenth _avenue_north until its intersection with the centerline _of
broadway, thence south_on_ broadway until its_ intersection with _the
centarline of seventeenth avenue north, thence west on seventeenth
avenue north until its Intersection_with_the centerline_of eighth_street,
thence south on elghth street until its intersection with the centerling of
iwelfth _avenue north, thence west on twelfth avenue north until it's
intersection with the centerling of interstate highway 29, thence north on
interstate highway 29 _until_its _intersection_with the centerline of the
burlington northern_santa fe railway right of way, thence north and west on
the burlington northern santa fe railway right of way until its intersection
with the centerline of nineteenth avenue north, thence west on nineteenth
avenue north until Its Intersection with the centerline of the Sheyenng
River, thence north on the Sheyenne River until its Intersection with the
centerlirie of twenty-seventh street in Harwood Township, thence east on
twenty-seventh street and an extended line until its intersection with_the
centerline of the Red River, thence south_on the Red River 1o the point of

beginning.

District 46 conslsts of that part of the city of Fargo and Stanley Township
in Cass County bound by a line commencing at the intersection of the
extonded centerling of fitty-second avenue south and the centetline of the
Rad River, thence west on fifty-second avenue south until its intersection
with the centerline of United States highway 81, thence_south on_Uniled
States highway 81 until its intersection with the centerline of sixty-fourth
avenue south, thence west on_sixty-fourth avenue south_until_its
intersection with the centerling of Cass County drain_number fifty-three,
thence north on Cass County drain number fiity-three untll_its Intersection
with the centerline of fifty-second avenue south, thence east on
flity-second _avenue south untll 1ts Intersection with the centerline of
twenty-fifth street, thence north on twenty-fifth_street until its_intersection
with the centerline of twenty-seventh avenue south, thence east on
lwenty-seventh_avenue south until its intersection with the centerline_ of
slghteenth street, thence north_on eighteenth street until its Intersegtion
with the centerline of twenty-flflh_ avenue south, thence east on {wenty-fifth
avenue south until its [ntersection with the centerline of seventeenth street,
thence north on_seventeenth streel and an extended straight line untll its
intersection with_the_centerline_of interstate_highway 94, thence east on
Intarstate highway 94 1o the_centerline of the Red River, thence south on
the Red River to the point of beglnning.

District 47 consisis of that part of the city of Blsmarck and that part ol Hay
Craek Township and Burn! Creek-Riverviaw_unorganized township bound
by_a line_commencing_at the intersection_of tha centerline of interstate
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highway 94 and the centetline of the_Missouri River, thence_east on
interstate highway 94 until its_intersection_with the centerline of divide
avenue, thence south and east on divide avenue until its intersection with
the centerline of fourth street, thence north on_fourth street until its
intersection with the centerline of interstate_highway 94, thence east on
interstate highway 94 until its_Intersection_with the centerline of United
States highway 83, thence north on United States highway 83 until its
intersection with the north boundary of Burnt Creek-Riverview unorganized
township. thence west on the north_botindary ot Burnt Creek-Riverview
unorganized township until_its_intersection with_the centerline of the
Missourl River, thence south on the Missouri River to the point of

beginning.

SECTION 5. REPEAL. Section 54-03-01.9 of the North Dakota Century Code
is repealed.

SECTION 6. SECRETARY OF STATE TO MODIFY ELECTION DEADLINES
AND PROCEDURES. If, as a result of a delay in implementation of this Act, it
becomes necessary to modify election deadlines and procedures for the conduct of the
2002 primary election, the secretary of state, in consultation with city and county
election officlals, shall adopt modified election deadiines and procedures to allow the
conduct of the 2002 primary election as scheduled. The modified deadlines and
procedures may address tiling and publishing deadlines and any other matters
necessary to accommodate the conduct of the primary election.

SECTION 7. LEGISLATIVE INTENT - BOUNDARIES. |t is the intent of the
leglislative assembly that although this Act Is effective on December 7, 2001, the
members of the legislative assembly elected under the redistricting plan effective on
December 6, 2001, shall continue to serve until implementation of this Act.  Any
reference in the legislative district descriptions to a city limit or the Fort Berthold
reservation boundary as a boundary line refers to the limit or boundary as it existed on
January 1, 2000, as shown on the 2000 census maps. A legislative district boundary
using the Fort Berthold reservation or city limit lines does not migrate as the Fort
Berthold reservation boundary or city limits migrate. For purposes of legislative district
descriptions, unless cities are otherwise specifically named, townships encompass all
the territory within thelr outer boundaries.

SECTION 8. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Act becomes effeclive on December 7,

2001."

Renumber accordingly
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
SB 2456, as reengrossed: Joint Legislative Redistricting Committee (Rep. Timm,
Chairman) recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended,
recommends DO PASS (11 YEAS, 4 NAYS, 0ABSENT AND NOT VOTING).
Reengrossed SB 2456 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to provide for
redistricting of the legislative assembly and to authorize the secretary of state to modity
election deadlines and procedures; to create and enact a new section to chapter 54-03
of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to legislative redistricting: to amend and
reenact sections 54-03-01.5, 54-03-01.8, and 54-03-01.10 of the North Dakota Century
Code, relating to legislative redistricting and terms of senators and representatives; to
repeal section 54-03-01.9 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to legislative
redistricting; 1o provide a statement of legislative intent; and to provide an effective

date.
BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Section 54-03-01.5 of the 2001 Supplement to
the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows! “

54.03-01.5. Legislative apportionmentredistricting requirements. A
legislativeappertonment redistricting plan based on any census taken after $888 1999
must meet the following requirements:

{.  The senate must consist of fery-rireforty-seven members and the house
must consist ofpinety-eight ninety-four members.

2. Except as provided in subsection 3, one senator and two representatives
must be apportioned to each senalorial district. Representalives may be
slocted at large or from subdistricts.

3. Multinember senate districts providing for two senators and four
representatives are authorized only when a proposed single member
senatorlal district Includes a federal facility or federal Installation,
containing over two-thirds of the population of the proposed single
member senatorlal district.

4, Legllslatlve districts and subdistricts must be compact and of contiguous
territory.

5. Legislative districts must be as nearly equal in population as is practicable.
Population deviation from district to district must be kept at a minimum.
The total population varlance of all districts, and subdistricts if created,
from the average district population may not exceed recognized
constitutional limitations.

SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Section 54-03-01.8 ot the 2001 Supplement to
the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

54-03-01.8. Staggering of the terms of senators. A senator from an

oven-numbered odd-numbared district must be elected In 4862 2002 for a term of four
years and a senator from an edeé-numbered even-numberad district must be elected in

3004 2004 for a term of four years.;he-eenewf-#ena—dte&#eHeﬂy-ene-m&;e&-be-e%eemd
ir-+002-lor-a-term-ol-we-yoare—aA Excepl ag otherwlse provided. in lhis section, a

senatof from a mmmngr_e_d district in which there Is another incumbent senator
as a result of leglslative redistricting must be elected In 4802 2002 for a term offexr IwQ

(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 1 HS 05 0125




REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: HS-05-0125
November 30, 2001 8:24 a.m. Carrier: Timm

Insert LC: 10825.0310 Title: .0400

years: [] [] ] [] 1
- However, if as a result of legislative redistricling

a senator _elected in 1998 is placed in an even-numbered district there must be an
election in_2002 for a term of two years unigss the senator elected in 1998 liles by
February 15, 2002, a written statement with the secretary of state stating that the
senator elected in 1998 agrees that there need not be an election for a senator in 2002
and that the senator elected in 2000 may continue that senator's term: based on this
requirement, districts twenty and twenty-six may be required to elect senators in 2002.
A senator from an odd-numbered district in which there is another incumbent senator
must be elected in 2002 for a term of four years: based on this requirement, district
thirty-one must elect a senator in 2002. The term of a senator from an even-numbered
district who is placed in an odd-numbered district as a result of legislative redistricting
expires as of December 1, 2002; based on this requirement, the term of the senator
glected in_ district twelve in 2000 expires as of December 1, 2002, and district
twenty-three must elect a senator in 2002,

SECTION 3. AMENDMENT. Section 54-03-01.10 of the 2001 Supplement to
the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

54-03-01.10. Staggering of terms of representatives. The term of office of 2
representative  is  four years—exeept—a, A representative from  an
ever-pomberedodd-numbered district must be elected in $8882002 for a term of we
four years and a representative from an even-numbered district must be elected in
2004 for_a term of four years. Except as_otherwise provided in this_section, a
representative from an_even-numbered district in_which there are _more than two
incumbent representatives from_an_even-numbered district as a result of legislative
redistricting must be elected in 2002 for a term of two years. However, if there are
more_than two incumbents from an even-numbered district in the even-numbered
district and all except two incumbents file by February 15, 2002, a written resignation
as_provided in_section 44-02-02 copied to the secretary of state stating that the
incumbent resigns the incumbent's office effective December 1, 2002, an election is not
required to be held until the scheduled expiration _of the term of the remaining
incumbents. If there are more than two incumbents from an even-numbered district in

the even-numbered district and all except one incumbent file by February 15, 2002, a
written resignation as_provided In_section 44-02-02 copied to the secratary of state

stating that the incumbent_resigns the_incumbent's office effective December 1, 2002,
the district must elect one representative in 2002 for a term of lwo years: based on
these requirements, district twenty-elght may be_required to elect a representative or
iwo_representatives in 2002, |f as a result of legislative redistricting, a representative
elacted In 1998 is placed (n_an even-numbered district with only one incumbent elected
in 2000, the representative elected In 2000 may continue that represeniative's term and

the district must elect one representative in 2002 for a term of two years; based on thig

requirement, district twenty-six_must elect a representative in 2002. If as a_result of

mw@mmmwmmmmmu
distrlet wl lecte 00, there muam an election in 2002 for two

offices for a Lg_m..g._ two y_erg,_umess mg_[ggreggmg Ve elegggd in_1998 flles_by
February 158, 2002, a written statement with the secretary of state stating that the

represeantative electgg__n 1998 aqrees that there need not be an election for
rapresentatives in 2002 and that the representatives elegte_d In 2000 may continue their
terms; based on this_requirement, district twenty-four_may be_required to elect
rapresentatives In_2002. If a vacancy occurs In an even-numbered district where there
are more _than two Incumbents from an even-numbered district [n_the_even-numbered
district, an incumbent who (lled a written resignation as provided in section 44-02-02 by

2 I[Lthe vacancy for the unexpired term of the representative, A
Lgmggj_gj_vg from _an odd-numbered_disirict In which there are more than two

incumbent representatives as a result of legisiative_redistricting must be_elecled in
2002 for a lorm of four years: based on this requirement, districts seven. twenty:-lhrge,
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thirty-one, and thirty-three _must _elect representatives in_2002. The terms of
representatives elected in 2000 from district twelve expire as of December 1, 2002.

SECTION 4. A new section to chapter 54-03 of the North Dakota Century Code
is created and enacted as follows:

Legislative redistricting. Each legislative district is entitled to one senator and
two representatives. The legislative districts cf the state are formed as follows:

1. District 1 consists of that part of the city of Williston and Stony Creek and
Williston townships in Williams County bound by a line commencing at the
point where the centerline of thirty-second avenue intersects the centerline
of United States highway 2, thence south on thirty-second avenue to the
shoreline of Lake Sakakawea, thence east on the shoreline of Lake
Sakakawea until its intersection with the centerline of the Little Muddy
Creok, thence north on the Little Muddy Creek until its intersection with the
extonded centerline of forty-second street, thence west on forty-second
street and continuing west _on _fifty-third _street northwest untll_its
infersection with the centerline of one hundred thirty-elghth avenue
northwest. thence south on one hundred thirty-eighth avenue northwest to
the point of beginning.

Distrlct 2 consists of all of Burke County and Divide County: all of Wllliams
County except that portion_contained_in District t; and Bicker, Powers
Lake, Powers, Lostwood, White Earth, Sorkness. Cottonwood, James Hill,
Myrtle, Manitou, Ross, and Idaho townships in Mountrail County.

o

District 3 consists of Margarel, McKinley, Maryland, Sundre, and Surrey
townships in Ward County: and that part of the city of Minot and that part
of Nodrose Township in Ward County bound by a line commencing at the
intersection of the centerline of ninetesnth_avenue and the centerline of
north broadway. thence south_on broadway until its Intersegtion with the
centerline of burdick expressway, thence east on burdick expressway unti|
its_intersection_with_the centerline_of third street, thence south_on_third
street untll its_intersection with the centerline of eleventh avenue
southeast, thence east on eleventh avenue southeast untll its intersection
wlth the centerline of seventh street, thence south on_an exlended line
from seventh street untll its intersection with the_centerline of sixteenth
avenue southeast, thence east on sixteenth avenue southeast until_lts
ntersection wilh the centerline of thirteenth street southeast, thence south
on thirteenth street southeast until its intersection with the south boundary
of Nedrose Township. thence east on_the south boundary of Nedrose
Township until its Intergection with_the southeast corner of Nedrose
To c on the 0 f ) nship until
its_Intersection with the northeast corner of Nedrose Township, thence
west on the north boundary of Nedrose Township untll its intersection with
the centerline of twenty-seventh street, thence south on twenty-seventh
streat_until its_Intersection_with_the extended centerline of ninetgenth
avenue. thence west on the extended centerline of nineteenth avenue untll
It intersection with the centerline of third street, thence north and west on
third street until its_Intersection with the_centerling of alrport road, thence
north on alroort road until_its intersaction with the centetling of nineteenth
avenue, thence west on nineteenth avenue o the polnt of beginning.

District 4 conslsts of ali of Mountrall County except that portion contained
n_District 2; Lund, Linton, Vana, Torning, Freedom, Willis, New_ Prairie,

Sawver. Orlen. Anna. Rice Lake, Hilton. Gasman, Newman, Brillian,
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Hiddenwood, Ryder, Cameron, Spring Lake, Rushville, lota Flat, and
Greely townships in Ward County; those portions of McKenzie County and
Mercer County within the Fort Berthold reservation: that part of Dunn
County bound by a line commencing at the intersection of the Fort
Berthold reservation boundary and the north boundary of Dunn County,
thence south on the reservation_boundary until its_intersection with the
cenlerline of the Little Missouri River, thence south and east on the
centerline of the Little Missouri River until ils intersection with the west
boundary of Township 147-94, thence south on the west boundary of
Townships 147-94, 146-94, and 145-94, thence east on the south
boundary of Township 145-94 to the west boundary of Township 144-94,
thence south on the west boundary of Townships 144-94 and 143-94,
thence east on the south boundary of Townships 143-94, 143-93, 143-92,
and 143-91 to the east boundary of Dunn County: and_all_of McLean
County except that portion contained in District 8.

District 5 consists of that part of the city of Minot and Afton and Harrison
townships in Ward County bound by a line commencing at the intersection
of the centerline of the butlington northern santa fe railway right of way
and the centerline of north broadway, thence south on broadway until itg
intersection_with_the centerline of burdick expressway. thence east on
burdick expressway until its intersection with the centetline of third street,
thence _south on third street until its intersection with the centerline of
eleventh avenue southeast, thence east on elgventh avenue southeast
until its intersection with the centerling of seventh street, thence south on
an_extended line from seventh street until its_intersection with the
centerline of sixteenth avenue southeast, thence east on sixteenth avenue
southeas! until its intersection with the centerline_of thirteenth street,
thence south on thirteenth street until its intersection with the centerline of
United States highway 52, thence west on United States highway 52 until
its intersection with the centerline of United States highway 83, thence
south_on United States highway 83 until_its intersection with the north
boundary of Afton Township and the Minot city limit, thence west following
the city limit_until its_intersection with the centerline of thirtieth street,
thence north on thirtieth street until its_intersection with the centerline of

twentieth _avenue, thence west on_twentieth avenue until its_| tersectlog

untll its Intersection with the centerling of United States htghwau thence
@ast on United States highway 2 until its intersection with the centerline of
United States highway 83 bypass, thence nhorth_on the United States
highway 83 bypass until_lts intersection with the centerline of central
avenue, thence east on central avenue until its intersection with the
centerline of sixteenth street, thence south on _sixteenth street umil its
ntersection with the centerline of the canadi acific railway right of walx
thence_east on the canadian pacific rallway right of way until its
Intersection with the centerline of maple street. thence north on maple
ﬁMﬁilg Intersection WID ;he center lng of _second gvenug. thence
venue intersaction with the centerline of seventh
street. thence north _on seventh strget untll its intersection_with_the
centerling_of central avenue, thence gast on central avenue_until its
intersaction with the centerling of sixth street, thence south on sixth sireet
yntil its_Intersection with the centerline_of the burlington northern santa fe
rallway_right of way, thence north and_east on the_burlington northern

santa fe rallway right of way to the point of beginning,

District 6 consists of all of Botlineau _County _and Renville County: and
Renmark, Elmdate, Kenmare. Spencer, Baden, Sauk Prairie, Greenbush,
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Carbondale, Ree, Carpio, Passport, Berthold, Mayland, Saint Marys,
Foxholm, Rolling Green, Burt, Des Lacs, Mandan, Evergreen, Tolgen, and
Shealy townships in Ward County.

District 7 consists of all of McHenry County and Pierce County: all of
Sheridan County except that portion contained in District 14; and all of
Benson County except that portion contained in District 23.

District 8 consists of Andrews, Otis, Butte, Dogden, Greatsions,
Horseshoe Valley, Aurena, Byersville, Snow, Malcolm, Medicine Hill, Wisse,
Lake Williams, Turlle Lake, Victoria, Longfellow, and Mercer townships in
Mclean County; south McLean unorganized township in MclLean County
including the city of Washburn: all of the city of Wilton in McLean County:
Underwood unorganized township including the cities of Riverdale and
Underwood in MclLean County: east McLean unorganized township in
McLean County; Painted Woods, Glenview, Naughton, and Gibbs
townships_in Burleigh County: and that part of Burnt Creek-Riverview
unorganized township, Hay Creek Township, and Apple Creek Township
in_Burleigh County and the city of Bismarck bound by a line commencing
at the_Intersection of the centerline of United States highway 83 and thg
north_boundary of Burnt Creek-Riverview unorganized township, thence
south on United States highway 83 until its interseclion with the centerline
of interstate highway 94, thence east on_interstate highway 94 until its
intersection with the centertine of Bismarck expressway, thence south on
Bismarck _expressway until its intersection with the centerline of main
avenue, thence east on main avenue until its intersaction with the
centerling of fifty-second street, thence south on fifty second street and an
extended straight line until its intersection with the centerling of lincoln
road, thence east on lincoin road until its Intersection with the east
boundary of Apple Creek Township, thence north on the east boundary of
Apple Creek Township, the east boundary of Gibbs Township, and the
past boundary of Naughton Township to the northeast carner of Naughton
Townshlip, thence weast on the north boundary of Naughton Township and
Burnt Creek-Riverview unorganized township to the point of beginning.

District 8 consists of Rolette County.

District 10 consists of Cavalier County; all of Towner County except that
portion_contained [n District 15; and_all of Pembina County except that
portion contalned In District 16,

District 11 consists of that part of the city of Fargo in Cass County bound
by _a_line commencing at the intersection_of an_exlended line from the
centeriine of tenth avenus south and the centerling of the Red River,

6 ue south until its intersection with the centerling
of fiith street, thence north on fifth street until lts_intersaction with the
centerline of tenth avenue south, thence west on lenth avenue south until
iis_Intersection with the centerline of United States highway 81, thence
north on United States highway 81_until its Intersection with the centerline
of ninth avenue south, thence west on ninth avenue south until its
Intersectlon with the centeriine of Casgs County drain number three, thence
north_on_Cass County drain number three_until Its intersection with the
centerling of fifth avenue south, thence west on fiith_avenue south and an
extended siralght line until lts Intarsection with_the centerling of intarstate
mmmg.ummmm.ma&mmm_emm
with the centerling of thirteenth avenue south, thence east on lhirleenth
avenue south untll s intersection with the centerling of thirty-fourth sireet,
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thence south on thirty-fourth street until its intersection with the centerline
of fifteenth avenue south, thence east on fifteenth avenue south until ils
intersection with the centerline of thirty-second street, thence south on
thirty-second street until its intersection with the centerline of sevenleenth
avenue south, thence east on seventeenth avenue south until its
intersection with the centerline of twenty-fifth street, thence south on
twenty-fifth street until_its intersection _with the centerlineg of interstate
highway 94, thence east on interstate highway 94 until its intersection with
the centerline of the Red River, thence north on the Red River to the point

of beginning.

District 12 consists of that part of the city of Jamesiown and Bloom and
Woodbury townships in Stutsman County bound by a line commencing at
the intersection of the centerline of United States highway 281 and the
centerline of Louis L'Amour drive, thence north and east on United Slates
highway 281 until its intersection with the centerline of the James River,
thence west and north on the James River until its intersection with the
centerline of the Pipestem Creek, thence north and west on the Pipestem
Creek until its_intersection with the Jamestown ity limit and the centerline
of eighty-second avenue, thence north, east, and south following the city
limit untif the city [imit Intersects the centerling of twenty-seventh avenue,
thence south on twenty-seventh avenue untll its intersection with the
centerline of fifth street, thence east on fifth street and following the city

limit east and south until its intersection with the centerline of fourth street,
thence west on fourth street until its intersection with the centerline of
twenty-seventh avenue, thence south on_twenty-seventh avenue and an
extended straight line and eighty-fiith avenue, also identifled as Stutsman
county 39, until_its intersection with the centetline of thirty-seventh sireet,
thence west on thirty-seventh street untit its Intersection with the centerline
of eighty-fourth avenue, thence north on eighty-fourth avenue and an
extended straight line until its intersection with the centerline of interstate
highway 94, thence west on interstate highway 94 until its intersection with
the _extended centerline of fourth avenue, thence north on that line and
fourth_avenue until ils Intersection with the centerling of Louls L'Amour
drive, thence west on Louls L'Amour drive to the point of beginning.,

District 13 consists of that part of Barnes and Mapleton townships and the
city of West Fargo In Cass_County bound by a line commencing at the
intersection of the centerline_of main_avenue and the centerline of
seventeenth_street, thence west on main avenue until Its intersection with
the centerline of center street, also known as state highway 294, thence
north on center street until Its intersection with the centerline of twelfth
avenue north, thence west on twelfth avenue north and thirty- sixth avenue

gnﬂng_n rsection with the ¢ nerli g of t r ree ou

h_sir untl inter rine

DIM‘BJQM_M_MW&M -0l

ollowing township roads until its Intersection. with the east boundary of
Mapleton Township, thence south on_a_siraight line following the_east
boundary of Mapleton Township untll its intersection with the centerline of
twentieth avenue south, thence_east on_twentleth _avenue south and an
extended stralght line until its_Intersection with the centerline of Interstate
highway 94, thence east on Interstate highway 94 until its Intersection with
the_east boundary of the West Fargo ¢ity Iimit, thence north_following_the

clty limlt and seventeenth street to the point of beginning,

District 14 consists of all of Wells County and Kidder County; Plekard,
McClusky, Denhoff. Goodrich, Edgemont, and Mauch townships _in
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Sheridan County: South Sheridan unorganized township in_Sheridan
County: and all of Burleigh County except those portions contained in
Districts 8, 30, 32, 35, and 47.

District 15 consists of all of Ramsey County; and Atkins, Bethel, Cando,
Coolin, Maza, Olson, Springtield, and Zion townships in Towner County.

District 16 consists of Walsh County; and Drayton and Lincoln townships
in Pembina County,

District 17 consists of all of Brenna Township in Grand Forks County; and
that part of Grand Forks Township and that part of the city of Grand Forks
in Grand Forks County bound by a line commencing at the intersection of
an extended straight line of the centerline of lanark avenue and the
centerline of the Red River, thence southwest on lanark avenue until its
intersection with the centerling of lincoln drive, thence west on lingoln drive
and eighth avenue south until the intersection of the centerline of eighth
avenue south and the centerline of belmont road, thence south on belmont
road untll its intersection with the centerline of tenth avenue south, thence
west on tenth avenue south untll lts intersection with the centerline of
washington strest, thence south on washington street until its intersection
with _the centerline_of thirty-second _avenue south, thence west on
thirty-second avenue south until its intersection with the centerline of
forty-second street, thence north on forty-second street until its
intersection_with the centerline of the burlington northern santa fe railway
riaht of way, thence west on the burllngton northern santa fe railway right
of way untll its intersaction with the centerline of fifty-fifih street, thence
north on fifty-fifth street until its intersection with the centerline of gateway
drive, thence west on gateway drive and United States highway 2 until its
ntersaction with the northwest corner of Brenna Township, thence south
on the west boundary of Brenna Township to the southwest corner of
Brenna Township, thence east on the south boundary of Brenna Township
and the south boundary of Grand Forks Township to_the_centerline of the
Red River, thence north on the Red River to the point of heginning.

District 18 consists of Blooming, Falconer, and Rye townships_in Grand
Forks County: and that portion of the ¢ity of Grand Forks and Mekinock
Township In Grand Forks County bound by a line commencing at the
intersection of an extended straight line_of the centerline of lanark avenue
and the centerline of the Red River, thence southwest on lanark avenue
until Its Intersection with the centetling of lincoln drive, thence west on
lincoln drive and elghth avenua south until the Intersection of the centetline
of elghth avenue south_and the centerline of belmont road, thence south

on_bealmont_road gml Its_intersection_with the centerling of tenth avenus

um, thence n_ten ) outh_untll_its_Intersection with the
ge_.iar.ne_,o_fm_&mmm ot thence south on washington sfreet until its
intergection with the centetline of libr hence w d_northw
on_library circle untll its intersection with the centerline of twenlleth avenue

south, thence wast on twentleth avenue south untll its intersection with the
centerline of twentleth street, thence north._on twentieth street and an
ex;end,e_g stralght line_until_Its_intersection with_the_centerline_of the
ourlington northern santa fe_railway_right _of way, thence east on the
burlington northern santa fe rallway right of way_until_its Intersection_ with
the centerline of washinaton street, thence north on washington strget until
its_Intersectivn with_the centerline of sixth_avenue north, thence west on
alxth _avenue north untll Its intersacilon with the centerling of twentieth

reot until its_Intersection with_the
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centerline of gateway drive, thence west on gateway drive and United
States highway 2 until its intersection with the south entrance of the Grand
Forks air force base, known as eielson street, thence north on eielson
street until its intersection with the centerline of seventh avenus, thence
east on seventh avenue until the extended centerline of seventh avenue
intersects with the centerline of j street, thence south on | street until its
intersection with the centerline of juniper avenue, thence east on juniper
avenue until its extended centerline intersects the west boundary of
Blooming Township, thence north on the west boundary of Blooming
Township to_the northwest corner of Blooming Township, thence cast on
the north_boundary of Blooming Township, Rye Township, and Falconer
Township to_the centerline of the Red River, thence south on the Red

River to the point of beginning.

District 19 consists of all of Grand Forks County except those pottions
contalned in Districls 17, 18, 20, 42, and 43.

District 20 consists of all of Traill County: all of Steele County except that
portion contained in_District 23. Dazey, Sibley Trail, Baldwin, Elisbury,
Rogers, Ashtabula, Grand Prairie, Minnie Lake, Stewart, Getchell,
Noltimier, Weimer, Alta, Oriska, Cuba, Springvale, Norma, Binghampton,
Raritan, and Thordenskjold townships in Barnes County: and Paage, Dows,
Hunter, Bell, Kinyon. Noble, Gardner, and Wiser townships in Cass

County,

District 21 consists of that part of the city of Fargo in Cass County bound
by a ling commencing at the intersection of an extended line from the
centerline of tenth avenue south and the centeriine of the Red River,
thence west on tenth avenue south until its intersection with the centerline
of fifth street, thence north on fifth street until its intersection with the
centerling of tenth avenue south, thence west on tenth avenue south until
its_intersection with_the centerline of United States highway 81, thence
north on United States highway 81 until its intersection with the centerline
of _ninth _avenue south, thence west on ninth avenue south untl its

- {ntersection with the centerline of Cass County draln number thres, thence

north on_Cass County drain_number three until its intersection with the
centerline of fifth avenue south, thence wast on tifth avenue south and an
oxtended stralght line until its Intersection with the centerline of interstate
highway 29, thence north on interstate highway 29 untl is intersection
with the centerline of twelfth avenue north, thence east on twelfth avenue
north until its Intersection with the centerline of Uniled States highway 81,
thence south on United Slates highway 81 until its intersection with the
centetline of the burlington northern santa fe railway right of way, thence
east on the burlington northern santa_fe ral right_of way_until_its
Intersection with the centerline of eleventh gtreet, thence north on eleventh
str | its_Intersectlo iny of sl n hence
gast on sixth avenue north uptil its (ntersection with_the centerline of
broadway, thence north on broadway until Its intersection with the
centerling of seventh avenue north, thence east on seventh avenue north
until_its intersection with_the centerline of second street, thence south on
second_street until its Intersection_with_the centerline of the hurlington
northern santa fe railway right of way. thence east on_the burlington
northern santa_fe rallway right of way_untll_its_Intersection with the
%gﬂ%mma_ﬁeg_mvgz. thence _south on the Red River 1o the point ol
nning,
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District 22 consists of all of Cass County except those portions contained
in Districts 11, 13, 20, 21, 27, 41, 44, 45, and 486.

District 23 consists of all of Griggs County and Neisan County; all of Eddy
County except that portion contained in District 29; West Bay, Lallie,
Oberon. Rock, Twin_Tree, Mission, Wood Lake, Lohnes, Warwick, and
Minco townships in Benson County: Lallie North unorganized township
and Fort Totten unorganized township in Benson County; and Sharon,
Westfield, Beaver Creek, Franklin, and Finley townships in Steele Gounty.

District 24 consists of all of Barnes County except that portion contained in
District 20! that part of the city of Enderlin in Ransom County; and Fort
Ransom, Moore, Northland, Preston, Liberty, Springer, Tuller, Hanson,
Elliott, and lsland Park townships in Ransom County.

District 25 consists of Walcott, Eagle, Colfax, Abercrombie, |bsen, Dwight,
Mooreton, Center, Brandenburg, Summit, Waldo, De Villo, Fairmount,
Greendale, and LaMars townships in Richland _County and the_city of
Hankinson in Richland County.

District 26 consists of all of Sargent County: that part of Richland County
not contained in District 25: that part of Ransom _County not contained in
District 24: Dean, Ovid, and Ryan townships in _LaMoure County; and
Porter. Wright, James River Valley, Divide, Maple, Yorktown, Clement,
Bear Creek, Kentner, Kent, Hudson, Riverdale, Van Meter, Ada, Port
Emma. and Lovell townships in Dickey County,

District 27 consists of all of the city of Frontier and the city of Briarwood in
Cass County: and that part of Barnes and Stanley townships and that part
of the city of Fargo and the clty of West Fargo in Gass County bound by a
line commencing at the Intersection of an extended straight line of the
canterline of fifty-second avenue south and the centerline of the Red
River. thence west on fifty-second avenue south until its Intersection with
the canterline of United States highway 81, thence south on United States
highway 81 until its Intersection with_the centerline of sixty-fourth avenue
south. thence west on sixty-fourth avenue south until its intersection with
the centerline of Cass County drain number fifty-three, thence north on
Cass County drain _number fifty-three until its intersection with the
centerline of fifty-second avenue south, thence west on fifty-second
avenue_south until_its _intersection_with the centerline of Interstate
hinhway 29, thence north_on Interstate_highway 29 until its Intersection
with the centerline of an extended straight line from seventeenth avenue
south, thence east on that line_and seventeenth avenus south untll its
intersection with_the centerline of thirty-second street, thence north on
thirty-second _street until its_Intersection with the centerline of fifteenth

0 st on fifteenth avenue south until its [ntersection

centerline of thirty-fourth street. thence north on thirty-fourth street
untll Its_intersection with_the_centerline_of thirteenth avenue south, thence
wast on thirteenth avenue south_untll its Intersection with the centerline of
Interstate highway 29. thence_north on interstate highway 29 until_its
Intersaction_with the centerline of main_avenue, thence west on main
avenue_until its Intersection with the centerline of seventeenth. street in
Wasl Fargo, thence south on seventeenth street and an exlended straight
ina In Wast Farao and Fargo until_lts [ntersection with_the_centerline of

:nterstate highway 94. thenca west on Interstate highway 94 until_its

Intersection with the exterided centerline of fifty-seventh _street, thence
gouth _on flfty- its_Intarsection _with_the centerline of
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eighty-eighth avenue, thence east on eighty-eighth avenue until_its
intersection with the centerline of United States highway 81, thence north
on United States highway 81 until its_intersection with the centerline of
sevenly-sixth avenue, thence east on_seventy-sixth avenue and an
extended straight line until its intersection with the centerline of the Red
River, thence north on the Red River to the point of beginning.

District 28 consists of all of Emmons County, Logan County, and Mgintosh
County: Glen, Mikkelson, Kennison, Raney, Bluebird, Glenmore, Swede,
Ray. Nora, Norden, Pomona View, and Golden Glen townships in
LaMoure County: and all of Dickey County except that portion contained in
District 26.

District 29 consists of ali of Foster County; all of LaMoure County except
that portion contained in Districts 26 and 28; Rosefield, Superior, Pleasant
Prairie, Columbia, Cherry Lake, and Paradise townships in Eddy County;
and all of Stutsman County except that portion contained in District 12,

District 30 consists of that portion of the city of Bismarck, the gcity of
Lincoln. and Lincoln-Fort Rice_unorganized township in Burleigh Gounty
bound by a line commencing at the centerline of main avenue and thé
centerline of ninth street, thence east on main avenue until its intersection
with the centerling of twelfth street, thence south on twelfth street until its
intersaction with the centerline of front avenue, thence east on front
avenue uptil its_intersection with the centerline of sixteenth street, thence
south on sixteenth street until its intersection_with the centerline of bowen
avenue. thence east on bowen avenue until its Intersection with the
centerline of seventeenth street, thence south on seventeenth street until
its intersection with the centerline of michigan avenue, thence east on
michigan avenue until its_intersection_with the centerline of seventeanth
street, thence south on seventeenth street and an extended straight line
until its intersection with the centetiing of Bismarck expressway, thence
cast on Bismarck expressway until its intersection with the centerline of
alrport road. thence south on airport road until_its Intersection with the
centerline of unlversity drive, thence west on university drive untll_its
intersection with_the centerline of south twelfth _street, thence_south on
south twelfth street until its intersection with the centerline_of burleigh
avenue, thence west on burlelgh avenue until its intersection with_the
centarline of washington street, thence north on washington street until its
intersection with the southeast corner of the northeast quarter of saction 8
of Township 138-80, thence west on_a straight line following the quarter
section line to the southwast corner of the northeast quarter of section 8 of
Township 138-80. thence north on a_straight line following the quarter
section line untll_Hs Intersection with the centetline of _Bismarck
expressway, thence west on Blsmarck expressway untl_its intersection
with_the_centerline of the Missourl River. thence south_on the Missourl
River until lts_Intersection with the centerline of an extended line from
fifty-second sireat, thence north on fifty-second street and an extended
stralaht line_until its_Intersection with the centerling_of main avenue, also
known as_old highway 10, thence west on main_avenue untll_its
intersection with the centerline_ of Blsmarck expressway, thence north on
Bismarck expressway untl_its Intersection with the centeriine of dlvide
avanue. thence waest, south, and west on_dlvide avenue untll its
Intarsection with the centerline of twenty-sixth street, thence south on
mqmmfl.sitﬁej.umus__lnllersectlon with the centerline_of boulevard
avenus, thence wi n

vard av untll its_Intersection with the
conterine_of twelfth street, thence soutt._on twelith street unlil. it
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intersection with the centerline of east avenue e, thence west on east
avenue e until its intersection with the centerline of ninth street, thence
south on ninth street to the point of beqinning.

District 31 consists of all of Grant County and Sioux County: all of
Hettinger County except that portion contained in District 36; and that part
of the city of Mandan and Morton County bound by a line commencing at
the intersection of the east bnundary of Township 139-84 and the
centerline of interstate highway 94, thence east on interstate highway 94
until_its intersection with the centerline of an extended straight line from
twenty-fitth _avenue in Mandan unorganized township, thence north on
twenty-fifth avenue unti its intersection with the centerline of thirty-seventh
street, thence east on thirty-seventh street until its intersection with the
centerlineg of highland road, thence south on highland road until its
intersection_with the Mandan city limit, thence south and east on the city
limit until_its intersection with the centerling of the Missouri River, thence
south on the Missourl River until its intersection with the centerline of
business interstate highway 94, thence north and west on business
interstate highway 94 until its_intersection_with _the centerline of main
avenue, thence east on main avenue untll its intersection with the
centertine of the burlington northern santa fe railway right of way, thence
north_on the burlington northern santa fe railway right of way until its
intersection with the extended centetling of fourth street, thence west on
the extended centerline of fourth street until its intersection with the
centerline of Mandan avenue, thence north and west on Mandan avenue
until its intersection with the centerline of interstate highway 94, thence
west on interstate highway 94 untll its intersection with the Mandan city
limlt, thence following the city limit south and east until the city limit
Intersects the centerline of business Interstate highway 94, thence west on
business Interstate highway 94 until its intersection with the genterline of
fifteenth avenue, thence south on fifteenth avenue and continulng south on
sixteenth avenue until its Intersection_with_the centarling of third street,
lhence west on third street to the west boundary of the youth correctional
center, thence south on the west boundary of the youth correctional center

to_the south boundary of the youth correctiongl conter, thence east on the
south boundary of the youth correctional center until its intersection with

the Mandan city limit, thence following the city limit south, east, and north
until_the city limit Intersects the centarline of nineteenth street, thence east
on nineteenth street until it intersects the centerling of Fort McKeen road,
thence south on_Fort McKeen road and state highway 1806 until its
Intersection with the centerline of county road 138A, thence east on county
road 138A and_an exiended line until its Intersection with the centetline of
the _Missourl Rlver, thence south on the Missourl River to the south

boundary of Morton County, thence followlng the Morton Qggnty line w
south, gng north _untll _its In xg §ggtgnm_m the southwest corner g
sactlon 33 of Township 137-84, th gnge gast along the south boundaties of

sections QS and 34, mgngg norm along hg east boundaries rl of sections 34

les ns 23 and 24,

thence north alonq the east boundaries of rownshlps 137 84, 138-84, and
139-84, lo the point of beginning.

Dislrict 32 conslsts_of that part of the g;y of Bismarck and Lincoln-Fort
Rice _unorganized township In_ Burlelgh Cogn_x bound by a _line
commencing at the centerline of main_avenus and th

the centerline of | nin_h
sirest, thence east on main avenue until its intersection with the centerline
of twellth street, thence gouth on twellth street until its intersection with the

cenlerline of front avenue, thence east on front avenue until its intersection
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with the centerine of sixteenth street, thence south on sixigenth streel untl
itg_intersectlon with the centerline of howen avenue. thence east on bowen
avenye until its Intersection with the centerling of seventeenth sireet,
thence south on seventgenth street until ils intersection with the centerling
of michlgan avenue, thence east on michigan avenue until its intersection
with the centerline of seventeenth street, thence south qn seventeanth
siree lght line untf Its Intergection with the centerling
of Blsmarck expressway, lhence east on Blsmarck expressway. until ils
Intersection wi nier irpor n h Qn airport road
until itg | | rling_of university drive, thence west on
unlversity drive untll its Intersection with the canterling _of south_twelfth
streat, lhence south on south twelfth street untl! its intersection with the
centeriine of burlelgh avenue, thence west on bureigh avenue until its
intersection with the centerling_of washington street, thence north on
washington_street until its_intersection with the_southeast cormer of the
northeast quarter of section 8 of Township 138-80, thence west on a
stralght line following the quarter section line to the southwest corner _of
the northeast quarter of sectlon 8 of Township_138-8Q, thence north on a
straiaht llne following the quarter section line until its intersection with the
centerline of Bismarck expressway, thence west on Bismarck expressway
untll its Intersection with t%e centerline of the Missouri Rlver, thence north
on the Missour| River until its_Intersectlon with_the centerling of main
avenue, thence east on main _avenue untll its intersection with the
centerline of rosser avenue, thence east on_rosger avenue until its
intersection with the centerline of bell street, thence north on bell street
until Its Intersection_with the centarline of _ayenue ¢, thence east on
avenue ¢ until its intersection with the centerline of griffin_strest, thence
north on ariffin street and an_extended straight tine until its_intersection
with the Blsmarck park district bike trail, thence east on the Bismarck park
district bike trail and an extended stralght line_untll ils_Intersection with the
centerline of washington street, thence south on washington street until its
intersaction with the centerline of west avenue ¢, thence east on west
avenus ¢ _until its intersection with the centerline of first street. thance
south on flrst street until its intersection with the centerline of main avenue,
thence east on malin avenus to the point of beginning.

District 33 conslsts of all of Oliver County: all of Mercer County except that
portion contained In District 4; and all of Morton County exceot that portion
contained In Districts 31, 34, and 36.

District 34 consists ¢f that portion of the city of Mandan and that part of
Mandan unoraanized township bound by a line_commencing at_the
intersaction of the centerline of business interstate highway 94 and the
centerline of flfteenth avenue, thence south on fifteenth avenue and
continuing south on sixteenth avenue until its Intersection with the
centerline of third strest, thence west on third street to the west boundary
of the youth correctional center, thence south on the west boundary of the
vouth correctional center to the south boundary of the youth correctional
center, thence east on the south boundary of the youth correctional center
until its Intersection with the Mandan city limit, thence south, east, and
north following the Mandan city limit until the city limit intersects the
centerline of nineteenth street near the intersection of fourteenth avenue
and nineteenth strest, thence east on nineteenth street until its intersection
with the centerline of Fort McKeen road, thence south and east on Fort
McKeen road and state highway 1806 until its intersection with the
centerline of county highway 138A, thence east on county road 138A and
an extended stralght line_until its intersection with the centerline of the
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Migsour! Blver, thence north on the Missouri River untilite intersection with
the centerline of business in' rstale highway 94, thence north and.weet.on
business intersiate highway 94 until itg intersection with the centerling of
main_street, thence east on main_street until_itg intersection with the
centerline of the burlington northern santa fe railway right of way, thence
north_on the burlington northern santa fe _railway right_af way_unlil_its
intersection with the centerline of fourth streel, thence west on the
extendad centerling of fourth street until its intersection wilh the ¢enterline
of ! h h and wes! on Mandan avenue until il
Intersectlon with the centerline of interstate highway 94. thence west on
interstate highway 94 until its_Intersection with the Mandan_city limit,
thence south, west, and east following the Mandan city limit_until_its
Intersection with the centerline of business Interstate highway 94, thence
west on business interstate highway 94 to the point of beginning.

Dislrict 35 consists of that part of the city of Bismarck and thal part of Hay
Creek Township in Burleigh County bound by a line_commencing at the
intersecllon of the centerline of main_avenue and the centerline of ninth
street, thence west on main avenue untll its Intersection with the centerline
of first sireet, thence north on first street until its intersection with the
centerline of avenue ¢, thence west on avenue ¢ until is intersection with
the centerline of washington street, thence north on washington street until
its intersection with the extended centerline of the Blsmarck park district
bike trail, thence west on the Bismarck park_district bike trail untll lts
Intersection with the exlended centerline of griffin street, thence south on
ariffin_street until its_intersection with the centerline of avenue ¢, thence
west on avenue ¢_untll its intersection with the centerline of bell street,
thence south on bell street until its intersection with the centerline of rosser
avenue, thence west on rosser_avenue until its intersection with the
centerline of main_avenue, thence west on main_avenie_until its
intersection with the centerline of the Missouri River, thence_nqrth on the
Missouri River until its Intersection with the centerline of interstate
hichway 94, thence east on Interstate highway 94 until its intersection with
the centerline of divide avenue, thence south and east on divide avenue
untll its Intarsection with the centerline qf fourth street, thence north on
fourth street untit its Intersection with the_ centerline of interstats
hiahway 94, thence east on Interstate highway 94 until its Intersection with
the centerline of Bismarck expressway, thence south on Bismarck
expressway until its intersection with the centerline of divide avenue,
thence west, south, and west on divide avenue until its_intersection with
the centerline of twenty-sixth street, thence south _on twenty-sixth street
until its Intersection with the centerline of boulevard avenue, thence wast
on boulevard avenue until Its intersection with the centerline of twelfth
streel, thence_south on twelfth street untll its_intersection with _the
centerline of east avenue e, thence west on east avenue e until its
intersection with the centerline of ninth street, thence south on ninth street

to_the point of beginning.

District 36 consists of all of Stark County except that portion contalned in
District 37: all of Dunn County except that portion contained in District 4,
Kunze, Clark, New England, Havelock, Strehlow, Tepee Butte, Kennedy,
and Wagendorf townships in Hettinger County; and that portion of Morton
County bound by a line commencing at the intersection of the centerline of
state highway 49 and the north boundary of Morton County, thence west
on the Morton County line to the west boundary of Morton County, thence
south on the west boundary of Morton County to the south boundary of
Morton County. thence east on the south boundary of Morton County and
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continuing_eas! on an_ extended_centerline of lorty-gighth._street until.its
intersgction with the centerline of county road 87, thence north on counlty
road 87_until_Its_intarsection_with the southwest_corner. of seclion 8 of
Townsghip 138-87, thence n h boundary of section 8 of
Townsghip 13887 fo the_southeast gorner of section 8, thence north along
the_east boundaries of sections 8 and 5 of Township 138-87 o .the
southwest corner of section 33 of Township 139-87, thence east along the
south boundarles of sections 33_and 34 _lo the southwest corner of
sectlon 35 of Township 139-87. thence south aleng the west boundary of
section 2 of Township_138-87 1o the southyyest corner of section 2, thence

south boundary of section 2 tQ the midpoint of that section,
thence_north through the center of section 2 to the midpoint of the north
boundary of sectlon 2. thence east along the north boundary of section 2
to the northeast corner of section 2, thence north along the west
boundaries of sectlons 36, 25, and 24 of Township_139-87 to the
northwest corner of sectlon 24, thence past along the north_boundary of
sectlon 24 to the northeast corner of section 24, thence north along the
east boundary of section 13 of Township 139-87 to_the centerline of
interslate highway 94, thence east on interstate highway 94 1o its
Intersection with the centerline of state highway 86, thence north on state
highway 86 to the north boundary of Morton County, thence west along the
north boundary of Marton County to the point of beginning.

District 37 consists of that part of the city of Dickinson and adjacent
unorganized territory in Stark County bound by a line commencing at the
intersection of the centerline of broadway_and the centerline of state
avenue, thence north on state avenue until_its intersection_ with the
centerline of business interstate highway 94, thence west and north on
business interstate highway 94 untll its intersection with the centerline of
interstate highway 94, thence east on inierstate highway 94 until its
intersection with the centerline of state _avenue, thence north on state
avenus until its intersection with the centerline of thirty-fourth street,
thence east on thitty-fourth street until its intersection with the centerling of
tenth avenue east, thence south on tenth avenue east until its intersection
with_the centerline of interstate highway 94, thence east on_interstate
highway 94 until its Intersection with the centerline of twenty-fifth avenus,
thence south on twenty-fiith avenue until its intersection with the centerline
of villard street, thence west on villard street until its intersection with_the
centerline of tenth avenue east, thence south on tenth avenue east until its
intersection with the centerline of the burlington northern santa fe rallway
right of way, thence west on the burlington northern santa fe railway right
of way until lts Intersection with the centerline of fourth avenue east,
thence south on fourth avenue east and an extended straight line_until its
intersection with the centerline of the Heart River, thence south and west
on the Heart River untll its intersection with the extended centerline of
state avenue, thence north on state avenue to the point of beginning.

District 38 consists of all of Burlington and Kirkelie townships in Ward
County: all of Afton Township_in Ward County except that part west of
United States highway 83 contained within the city_limits of Minot; and
those portlons of Eureka, Harrison, and Waterford townships and that part
of the city of Minot not contained in Districts 3, 5, and 40,

District 39 consists of all of Adams County, Billings County, Bowman
County. Golden Valiey County. and Slope County; and all of McKenzie

County except that portion contained in Disti«ct .
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40, Dislrict 40 consists of all of Tatman Township and those_ portions o
Eurgka, Harrigon, and Nedrose townships and that part of the gity of Minot
bound by a line commencing_at the intersection of the centerline of the
canadian pagific railway right of way and the centerting of sixth strest,
lhence _north_on_gixth_street until its intersection with the centerling of
central avenue, thence wesl on gentral avenue until its intersection with
the centerling of eighth slreet, thence norih_on eighth street until its
intersection with the centerline of seventh avenus, thence west on seventh

| with the cenlertine of sixteenth street, thence
north on sixteenth sireet until s intersection with the centerline of
wenlty-flrst _avenue, thence west on twenty-first avenus unlil iig
intersection with the centerline of thirtieth_streel_ in. Harrisgn_Township,
thenge north on thirtieth street continuing through Eureka Township to the
south boundary of Waterford Township, also identified as one hundred
twenty-eighth avenue. thence east on_the south boundary of Waterford
Township {o the east boundary_of Waterford Township, also identified as
sixteanth street, thence north on the east boundary of Watertord Township
and sixteenth street until_its intersection with the centerline of bomber
avenue, thence northwest on bomber avenue until its intersection with the
centerling of peacekesper, thence northeast on peacekeeper until its
intersection_with the east boundary of Waterford Township, thence north
on_the east boundary of Waterford Township to the northwest corner of
Tatman Township, thence on a line east, south, and west around Tatman
Township untll _its _intersection._with the northeast corner of Eureka
Township, thence south on the_east bouridary of Eureka Township to the
southeast corner of Eureka Township, also identitied as forty-sixth avenus,
thence east on forty-sixth avenue until its intersection with the centerline of
twenty-seventh street, thence south on twenty-seventh street until its
interseclion with an _extended line from the centerline of nineteenth
avenue, thence west on nineteenth avenue until its intersection with the
centerling of third street, thence north and west on third street until its
intersectlon with_the centerline of airport road, thence north ancd west on
alrport road until its intersection with the centerline of nineteenth avenus,
thence_west_on nineteenth avenue north untll its intersection with the
centerline of broadway, thence south on broadway until its intersection
with the centerline of the burlington northern santa fe railway right of way,
thence south and west on the burlington northern santa fe railway right of
way until its Intersection with the centerline of the canadian pacitic railway
right of way, thence west on the canadian pacific railway right of way to the
point of beginning.

District 41 consists of the city of Prairie Rose and that part of the city of
Fargo, Barnes_Township, and Stanley Township in Cass County bound by
a_line commencing at the intersection of the centerline of interstate
highway 29 and the centerline of fifty-second avenue south, thence east
on_{ifty-second avenue south until its intersection with the centerline of
twenty-fifth street, thence north on twenty-fifth street until its intersection
with the centerline of twenty-seventh avenue south, thence east on
twenty-seventh avenue south until its_intersection with the centerline of
eighteenth street, thence north_on eighteenth street until its intersection
with the centerline of twenty-fifth avenue, thence east on twenty-fifth
avenue untll its intersection with the centerline of seventeenth street,
thence north on seventeenth strest and an extended straight line until its
intersection with the centerline of interstate highway 94, thence west on
interstate highway 94 until its intersection with the centerline of twenty-fifth
street, thence north on twenty-fifth street until its intersection with the
centerline_of seventeenth avenue south, thence west on seventeenth
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avenue south and an exlended straight ling until itg intersection with_tho
canterling of intersiale highway 29, thence.south on interstate highway 29
to_ the_peint of beginning.

District 42_consists of that part of the city of Grand Forks In Grand Forks
County bound by a iing commenging at the inlersection of the centerling of
cateway drive and the centerling of fifty-fifth street, thence asi_on
d | ntll itg_intergection with the centerling of twentieth street,
thence south on twentieth gtreet untll its Intersection with the canterling of
sixth avenue norih, thence east on sixth avenue north until its intersection
with the centerline of washington street, thence south on washingion street
until lts intersection_wlith the centerline_of the urlington_northern santa fe
rallway right of way, thence west on the burlington northern_santa 1]
rallway_right of way until_its_Intersection with_the_centerline_of fifty-fifth
street, thence north on fifty-flfth street to the point of beginning.

District 43 conslsts of that part of Grand Forks Township and that part of
the clty of Grand Forks in Grand Forks County bound by a_line

commencing at the Intersection of the centerling of washington street and
the centerline of thirty-second avenue south, thence west on thirty-second
avenue south untll its intersection with the centerline of forty-second street.
thence north on_forty-second street until its intersection with the centerline
of the burlington northern santa fe railway right of way, thence east on the
burlington northern santa fe railway right of way until_its infersection with
an exlended line from the centerline_of twentieth street, thence south on
twentleth streel until its intersection with the centerline of twentieth avenue
south. thence east on twentleth avenue south until its intersection with the
centerline of library clrcle, thence south and east on library gircle until its
intersection with the centerline of washington_street, thence south_on
washington strest to the point of beginning.

District 44 consists of that part of the city of Fargo in Cass County bound
by a line commencing at the Intersection of an extended ling from_the
conterline of thirty-second avenue north and the centerline of the Red
Rlyer, thence west on thirty-second avenue north until its intersection with
the centerline of broadway, thence south on broadway until its intersection
with the centerline of twenty-fifth avenue north, thence west on fwenty-fifth
avenue north untll its Intersection with the centerline of eighth street,
thence south on elghth street until its Intersection with the centerline of
nineteenth avenue north, thence east on nineteenth avenue north until its
intersection with the centerline of broadway, thence south on broadway
untll its intersection with the centerline of seventeenth avenue north,
thence west on seventeenth avenue north until its intersection with the
canterline of elghth street, thence south on eighth street until its
inlersection with the centerline of twelfth avenue north, thence west on
twelfth_avenue north until_its intersection with the centerline of United
States highway 81, also known as unlversity drive, thence south on
university drive until its Intersection with the centeriine of the burlington
northern santa fe rallway right of way. thence east on the burlington
northern_santa_fe railway right of way until its intersection with the
centerline of eleventh street, thence north on_eleventh street untii its
intersection with the centerline of sixth avenue north, thence east on sixth
avenue north untll its intersection with the centerline of broadway, thence
north on broadway until its_intersection with the centerline of seventh
avenue north, thence east on seventh avenue north until its intersection
with the centerline of second street, thence south on second street yntil its

intersection with the centerline of the burlington northern santa fg railway
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of way until its injersection with the centerling of the Red River, thence
north on the Red River 1o the point of beginning,

Ristrict 45 consists of the ¢ity of North River, the city of Harwnod, and the
city_of Reile's Acres; and thal part of the city of Fargo, Fargo Township,
Harwood Township, and Reed Township bound by a ling commenging. at
the_intersaction of the_exlended c¢enterling of thirty-second avenue north
and the centerline of the Red River, thence west on thirty-second avenue
north until its_intersection with the centerline of broadway. thence south on
broadway until Its Intersection with the centerline of twenty-fifth avenue
north, thence west on_ twenty-fifth avenue north until its_intersegtion_ with
the_centerline of eighth street, thence south on eighth sireet until its
intersection with the centsrline of nineteenth avenue north, thence east on
ningteenth _avenue_north untit its intersection with the centerliine of
broagdway, thence south on_broadway until its intersection_with the
cenlerline_of seventeenth avenua north, thence west on seventeenth
avenus norih unltil its_intersection with _the_centerline _of_eighth_street,
thence south on gighth street until its intersection with the centeriine of
twelfth _avenue north, thence west on twelfth avenue north until its
intersection with the centerline of interstate highway 29, thence north on
interstate highway 29 until its intersection with the cenlerline of the
burlington northern santa fe railway right of way, thence north and wes! on
the burlington northern santa fe railway_right of way until its_intersection
with_the_centerline_of nineteenth avenue north, thence west on nineteenth
avenue_north_until ils_intersection with _the centerling of the Sheyenne
River, thence north on the Sheyenne River until its intersection with the
centerline of twenty-seventh street in Harwood Township, thence east on
twenty-seventh strest and an extended ling until its Intersection with the
centerline of the Red River, thence south on the Red River lo the point of

beginning.

District 46 consists of that part of the city of Fargo and Stanley Township
in_Cass County bound by a line commencing at_the intersection of the
extended centerline of fifty-second avenue south and the centerline of the
Red River, thence west on fifty-second avenue south until its Intersection
with the centerline of United States highway &1, thence south on United
States highway 81 until its intersection with the centerline of sixty-fourth
avenue south, thence west on sixty-fourth avenue south until its
intersection with the centerline of Cass County drain number fifty-three,
thence north on Cass County drain_number fifty-three until its intersection
with _the centerline of fifty-second avenue south, thence east on
fitty-second avenue south until its intersection with the centerline of
twenty-fifth street, thence north on twenty-fitth street until its intersection
with the centerline ot twenty-seventh avenue south, thence east on
twenty-seventh avenue south until its intersection with the centerline of
gighteenth street, thence north on eighteenth street until its intersection
with the centerline of twenty-fifth avenue south, thence east on twenty-fifth
avenue south until its intersection with the centerline of seventesnth street,
thence north on seventeenth street and an extended straight line until its
intersection with the centerline of interstate highway 94, thence east on
interstate highway 94 to the centerline of the Red River, thence suuth on
the Red River to the point of beginning.

District 47 consists of that part of the city of Bismarck and that part of Hay
Cresek Township and Burnt Creek-Riverview unorganized township bound
by a line commencing at the intersaction of the centerline of interstate
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highway 94 and the centeriing of the Missouri River, thence gasl on
m&azamteﬂgnway.9ﬂumt g Intergection with_the centerling_of divide

aygnueiunge sszumﬁnd.ﬁm an divide avenue until_its intersection with

f i lregl, thence north on fourth street until its

Jerﬁacﬂmmwe QQDLQJQ,.QUJI%QI&(B highway 94, thence east on

intersiale highway 94 untit its interseclion with_the centerling of United
y 83, thence north on United Stales

&ﬁmmmmmﬂm@w
fownship, thence west on the north boundary of Burnf Creek-Riverview
unorganized township untlt its Intersection with the centarline of the

ME&Q&W&Q&M@%&M&J&LM@
beginning,

SECTION 5. REPEAL. Sectlon 54-03-01.9 of the North Dakota Century Code
is repealed,

SECTION 6. SECRETARY OF STATE TO MODIFY ELECTION DEADLINES
AND PROCEDURES., If, as a result of a delay in implementation of this Act, it
becomes necessary to modify election deadlines and procedures for the conduct of the
2002 prlmarr election, the secretary of state, in consultation with city and county
election officials, shall adopt modified election deadlines and procedures to allow tha
conduct of the 2002 primar?/ election as scheduled. The modifled deadlines and
procedures may address filing and publishing deadlines and any other matters
necessary to accommodate the conduct of the primary election.

SECTION 7. LEGISLATIVE INTENT - BOUNDARIES. It is the intent of the
. legislative assembly that although this Act is effective on December 7, 2001, the

members of the legislative assembly elected under the redistricting plan effective on
December 8, 2001, shall continue to serve until implementation of this Act. Any
reference In the Ieglslatlve district descriptions to a city limit or the Fort Berthold
reservation boundary as a boundary line refers to the iimit or boundary as it existed on
January 1, 2000, as shown on the 2000 census maps. A legislative district boundary
using the Fort Berthold reservation or city limit lines does not migrate as the Fort
Berthold reservation boundary or clty limits migrate. For purposes of legislative district
descriptions, unless cities are otherwise specifically named, townships encompass all
the terrltory within their outer boundarles.

SECTION 8. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Act becomes effective on Dacember 7,
2001."

Renumber accordingly
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Oistricts Summary

DISTRICT TABLAC TAANER; TanawrAc TIIRRREGD
01 13166 13664 3% 2 182 478 30 2 21
02 13076 130684 4% 8 63, 442 28 1 12
03 13567 13664 1% 130 178 439 53 8 Ho
04 13187 11664 3% 10 201 4062 29 2 3
05 13161 13664 4% 168 167 244 87 9 H4
08 13183 13664, 4% 26 83, 148 30 1 22
07 13800 13664 1% 16 64 76 14 0 1
08 13593 13664 1% 8 53 184 14 2 10
09 13674 13664 0% 10 110 9983 10 0 16
10 13537 13604, 1% 21 278 174 23 0 109
11 13507 13664 -1% 181 212 173 212 | 73
12 13351 13684 2% 05 184 151 152 12 66
13 13863 13664 1% 59 104, 142 32 3 88
14 132556 13664 -3% 18 55 71 25 1 3
16 13730 13664 0% 26 65 682 33 3 20
16 13480 13664, -1% 41 720 131 24 2, 317
17 13083 13664 -4% 60 160 166 74 5 61
18 13154 13664 -4% 272 359 353 64 8 104
19 13343 13664 2% 265 332 135 141 12 135
20 13358 13664,  -2% 13 197 108, 17 1 87
21 14058 13664 3% 254 271 340 220 B 102
22 13009 13664, -4% 9 107 44 20 0 24
23 14267 13664 4% 8 79 3413 19 2 20
24 14220 13664 4% 57 104 91 34 0 33
25 14208 13664 4% 59 109 275 40 6 18
26 13239 13664,  -3% 55 154 177 69 7 39
27 14145 13664 4% 12 113, 59, 30 0 54
28 14073, 13664, 3% 8 127 30 28 9 32
29 13801 13664 1% 1 62 46 16 2 1"
30 14330 13664 5% 54 1268 798 32 6 21
31 14283 13664 5% 10 128 3618, 18 4 20
32 14249 13664 4% 37 110 724 47 6 22
33 14181 13664 4% 9 46 184 29 33 10
34 14122 13664 3% 32 110 a11 54 2 25
35 14285 13664 5% 38 85 318 70 4 30
36 13603 13664 0% 12 11 97 37 1 22
37 14255 13664 4% 41 152 178 30 5 51
38 13126 13664  -4% 467 338 136 125 8 146
39 13944 13664 2% 19 87 108 10 3 22
40 13063 13664,  -4% 542 391 357 202 18 156
41 14284 13664 5% 92, 15, 106, 201 3 35
42 13199 13664,  -3% 161, 318, 633, 215 5 112
43 13204 13664,  -3%, 118 189, 248, 151 16 63
44 13726, 13664 0%, 58 140 139, 139, 6 39
45 13262 13664,  -3%, 79, 145 119 423 4 55
48 13988 13664 2% 169 150 11, 146 3 48
47 13890 13664 2% 41 91 2641 105 2 29
Unassigned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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Auditor / Treasurer’s Office

COUNTY
~—

Dave Senger Denlee Osterberg  Vieki Hanson  Pam Anderson Daeli Vagen
Auditor/Treasirer Deputs Depun Depuny Depuns

November 20, 2001

Representative Mike Timm
PO Box 29
Minot ND 58702-0029

Dear Representative Timm:

Please consider this a formal request to make two minor changes to the 47 district plan
currently set to go before the legislature next Monday.

Change No. 1 - move Margaret, McKinley and Maryland Townships from the 6™
District to the 3" District,

Change No. 2 - move Burt and Rolling Green Townships from the 4™ District to
District.

. the 6'
These changes would reduce the cost of future elections In Ward County and prevent

voters in Burt and Rolling Green Townships from driving great distances (to South
Prairie School) to vote. According to my calculations, these changes would not violate
the target difference between districts of 5%. Enclosed is a map of Ward County
showing the areas in questlon, a resolution of support for the changes by the Ward
County Commisslon, and a copy of a letter | recently sent to Representative Froseth

detalling the concerns.

Thank you for considering this request, and please let me know If there is anything | can
do to help.

Sincerely,

%—‘k—(‘

Dave Senger
Ward County Auditor/Treasurer

Enc.
DS/mjs

Ward County Auditor » P.O. Box S00S ¢ Minot, ND 58702-5005 ¢ (701) 857-6420 » Fax (701) 857.6424 » ¢-mail: auditor@ www coward.nd.us
Ward CountyTeeasurer » PO. Box 1788 » Minol, ND $8702:1788 ¢ (701) 857-6426 ¢ Fax (701) 857-64 24 « camanils deputyir@www.co.ward.nd.us




2000 Census
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Morih Dakota Pegulation €220
Ward Ccunty Pegulaticn £i.72

Suggested Changes:
77 -Mve Mar?aret, McKinley & Maryland Twnshps frem District 6 to District
-Move Roliing Green & Burt Tawwnships fran District 4 to District 6

ELMCALE | KINMARE | sAUK Would Inprove By:

PRAIRIE -Q]lon}ng bgtﬁrgaret,]g\cmnley & Maryland voters to vote in Surrey, as the
ave for the past 10 years, and would prevent the creation of an addi-

89 o o7 29 /ti-:?nal prec;nct. P of an addi

ponn -Allowing Rolling Green & Burt voters to vote in Des Lacs, as they have

SPENCER | BAJEN GAZZN- for the past 10 years, ard would prevent them fram having to dm’ée to

BUSH South Prairie School to vote,

59 43 26 Target Population Current Population After Charge %

Dist. 3 13,664 13,567 13,909 +1.8

Dist. 4 13,664 13,232 12,045 -4.5

oAt Dist. 6 13,664 13,183 13,008 -4.7
)
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Deviind7_10.17 Revised 11-08tmm  f)f) ¢ 1 @ paets

DIBTRICT REONS NG - BN 10 TAAMERINIEABSIAN
01 11190 136364 3% 21 102 A78 30
02 13076 13664 -4% 6 53 412 26
. 03 14909 14664 2% 130 189 456 od
04 13046 13664 5% 10 201 4002 40
056 5161 130,64 A% 158 167 244 i/
06 13078 13664 5% 26 73 132 24
07 14203 13664 4% 16 68 80 15
08 14378 13664 2% ! 653 184 14
09 139674 12664 0% 10 110 9983 10
10 14537 13664 A% 21 278 171 2%
11 13918 13664 2% 178 221 176 200
12 14841 11664 1% a5 1856 1656 171
13 139863 13664 1% 59 194 142 30
14 13159 13664 -4% 19 02 71 26
16 13730 13664 0% 26 65 6R2 ¥
16 13480 13664 1% 41 720 131 24
17 13076 13664 -4% 60 160 156_ 74
18 13164 13664 -4% 272 359 363 G4
16 13469 15664 -1% 295 333 1356 142
20 13323 13664 2% 11 227 111 18
21 13647 13664 0% 2567 262 338 238
22 13420 13664 2% 8] 81 39 20
23 135056 136654 -1% 6 69 3363 16
24 14152 13664 4% 59 97 81 33
25 13620 13(564 0% 61 a8 276 40
20 14230 13664 A% 55 167 182 70
- 27 14142 13664 3% 10 129 58 36
28 14243 13664 4% 8 127 30 28
29 13741 13664 1% 13 66 103 14
30 14234 13664 4% 54 131 805 a3
31 14238 13664 4% 8 118 3622 19
32 14249 13664 4% 37 110 724 47
33 14183 13664 4% 11 58 174 29
34 14165 13664 4% 32 108 417 53
35 14214 13664 4% 38 79 306 68
36 13658 13664 1% 12 111 a7 36
37 14255 13664 4% 41 162 178 30
38 13126 13664 -4% 467 338 136 125
39 13944 13664 2% 19 87 108 10
40 13053 13664 4% 542 391 357 202
41 13863 13664 1% 73 114 94 198
42 13199 13664 -3% 161 318 633 215
43 13211 13664 3% 116 189 248 151
44 13726 13664 0% 58 140 138 139
45 13262 13664 3% 79 145 119 423
46 13919 13664 2% 188 150 119 130
47 13890 13664 2% 41 91 241 105
Unassigned 0 0 0 0 0
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State Headquartors: Government and Medla Relations office: ERY
1101 1* Ave N 4023 State St L
PO RBox 2064 PO Box 2793 o
'- Fargo, ND 68107 Bismarck, ND BE802 i J*
iy 701-296-2200 o 1-800-367-9668 701.224.0330 » 1-800 9,2-8869 o
North Dakota Farm Bureau www.ndtb.org

LEGISLATIVE REDISTRICTING COMMITTEE
Novemi-er 26, 2001

Testimony presented by Norih Dakota Farm Bureau
by Eric Aasmundstad

Good afternoon Mr. Chairman and Committce Members. I'm Eric Aasmundstad,
president of North Dakota Farm Bureau,

During Its recent State Annual Meeting, the members of North Dakota Farm
Bureau went on record as supporting 51 Legislative Districts in North Dakota by saying,
“We support a legislative redistricting plan that least disrupts the current district
lines... We support a S1-district plan at this Special Session and oppose the 47-district
plan forwarded by the Redistricting Committee.”

‘ We believe a 51-district plan could simply add districts to Fargo and Bismarck to

accommodate population growth in those cities.
While we are fully aware of the out-migration of population from rural areas to

more populated centers in the state, rural North Dakotans simply want an opportunity to
be represented in a fair and equitable manner. Farm Bureau generally supports
downsizing of government bureaucracy; however, this is a case of downsizing citizen
representation. I suspect that citizens would be willing to pay for that representation in
the form of 51 districts. I know Farm Bureau members are willing.

At the same time, Farm Bureau respectfully requests that the committee consider a
plan that would take into account trade areas, as well as county lines, whenever possible.
For example, under the current 47-district proposal, Morton County is in three different

districts. At the same time, some districts do not align well with their trade area,

One futnre. One roee.
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The 47-district plan has some very large geographic districts, making it difficult
for legislators to campuaign effectively and would seem to further distance the legislator
from their constituency.

In conclusion, North Dakota Farm Bureau goes on record as opposing the 47-
district plan and respectfully requests the committee to consider a 51-district plan.

Thank you for the opportunity to appear before you today.




Redistricting Testimony T,

Members of the redistricting committee, my name is Larry Bellew. |
represent the people of the 38th District. Before | became involved in the
political process, | didn't care too much about the issue of redistricting. But
since my involvement in the political process, and especially since my
election to the North Dakota House of Representatives, redistricting
matters. It matters because | care about the people who put me in office.

| am here today to ask for a favorable response to the amendment
that | am proposing. The current make-up of the 38th District are wards 4A
and 58 in NW Minot, the western 1/2 of the Eureka Township, the
Burlington Township, the Waterford Township (except for a portion of
Minot AFB that is in the 40th district), the Harrison township that is outside
the City of Minot and that which is not in the 5th or 40th districts, and the
Afton township except for the portion that is in the City of Minot.

Under the plan that was adopted by this committee on October 17,
2001, the following areas were added to the 38th district and subtracted

from the 5th district:
All the Afton township is to be in the 38th district.

The area south of the 2 & 52 by-pass to 37th Ave. and east of
Broadway to 13th St. SE. Approximately 1/2 of this area is in the City of

Minot.

The area from 7th St. SW, north to Central Avenue West and west to
16th St. SW.

All of the Kirkelle township was added. This township came from the




4th district.

Part of the Minot AFB was removed and given to the 40th district.

| understand that all these changes were necessary to insure that the
38th district and the 5th district would have the population that falls into

your guidelines.

My area of concern however, is the SE portion of the City of
Minot(the area south of the 2 & 52 by-pass to 37th Ave. and from
Broadway east to 13th St. SE) that was added to the 38th district. My
amendment would return this area back to the 5th district. My amendment
would also add the area in the city from 16th St. SW north to Central
Avenue west and west to the 83 by-pass to the 38th district. The Soo Line
tracks would become the boundary for the 38th district from 7th St. SW

west to the 83 by-pass.

| do not believe It is in the best interest of the people who live in the
SE portion of the City of Minot to be represented by people who live in the
Northwest portion of the city and the Northwest part of Ward County.
These peopie need to be represented by people who live in their area

and know them.

Since these people who live in the SE part of Minot are residents of
the City of Minot, by law they are required to vote in the city. Currently,
these resldents vote at the Minot Rural Fire Department, which is only a
few blocks from where they live. If the current plan is adopted, where will
these people vote? | was told they might have to vote at Bel Air School in
NW Minot. If this were the case, due to the due to the traveling distance,
the confusion as where to vote, and just the Inconvenience of finding their
voting place, | believe they would not vote!

My proposed plan squares up the boundaries and makes them
uniform. The Soo Line tracks appear to be a perfect southarn boundary In




the City of Minot for the 38th district. The people in this area that | am
proposing to be part of the 38th district will vote at either Bel Air School or
Longfellow School. Both schools are located in NW Minot. Either school
is only a matter of blocks from where these people live. | would also
venture to say that most of the residents of this area, who have school age
children, send their children to Bel Air School. Thus, finding their voting
place would not be a problem.

| appreciate this opportunity to present my proposed amendment to
you and | am asking each of you here for a positive vote on it, not for me
or my counterparts in the 38th and 5th districts, but for the people that live

in these districts.




Devlind7_10.17revisedBellew

DISTRICT [TRPERSONS Targ.  'Dev.  TABLACK ITNHISPANIC TAAMERIN. TAASIAN
01 13166 13664 3% 21 162 478 30
02 13075 13664 -4% 6 53 412 26
03 13567 13664 1% 130 179 439 53
04 13232 13664 3% 10 201 ADYY 30
05 13161 13664 A% 148 167 267 94
06 13183 13664 A% 26 83 148 1

07 14203 13664 4% 18 68 80 15
08 13378 13664 -2% 7 53 184 14
09 13674 13664 0% 10 110 49813 10
10 13537 13664 1% 21 278 171 23
11 13918 13664 2% 178 221 175 200
12 13841 13664 1% 95 185 155 171
13 13863 13664 1% 59 194 142 32
14 13161 13664  -4% 19 52 71 25
15 13730 13664 0% 26 65 682 33
16 13480 13664  -1% 41 720 131 24
17 13076 13664 4% 60 160 156 74
18 13154 13664 4% 272 359 53 54
19 13469 13664 1% 295 333 135 142
20 13323 13664  -2% 1" 227 11 16
21 13647 13664 0% 257 262 338 238
22 13420 13664 2% 9 81 49 20
23 13505 13664 1% 6 69 3363 15
24 14007 13664 % 59 97 8 13
25 13620, 13664 0% 61 98 276 40
26 14230 13664 4% 55 157 182 70
27 14142 13664 3% 10 129 58 26
28 14388 13664 5% 8 127 30 8
20 13741 13664 1% 13 66 103 14
30 14234 13664 4% 54 131 805 33
31 14238 13664 4% 8 118 3622 19
32 14249 13664 4% 37 110, 724 47
a3 14183 13664 4% 11 58 174 29
34 14165 13664 4% 32 108 417 53
35 14214 13664 4% 38 79 306 68
36 13568 13664 1% 12 111 97 36
37 14265 13664 4% 41 152 178 30
a8 13126 13664 -4% 477 338 117 118
39 13944 13664 2% 19 87 108 10
40 13053 13664  .4% 542 391 357 202
41 13863 13664 1% 73 114 94 108
42 13199 13664 -3% 161 318 633 215
43 13211, 13664 .3% 116 189 248 10
44 13726 13664 0% 58 140 139 119
45 13262 13664 -3% 79 145 119 473
46 13010 13664 2% 188 150 119 120
47 13890 13664 2% 41 91 241 105
Unassigned 0 0 0 0 0

Page 1
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Sen Krauter X

39182 Prepared by the North Dakota Leglslative Council
staff for the Legislative Redistricting Committee
November 2001

. 2000 POPULATION OF NEW GEOGRAPHIC AREAS
OF EVEN-NUMBERED LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

This chart reflects the 2000 population of new geographic arsas in even-numbered legislative districts in the
redistricting plan approved by the Legislative Councli on November 6, 2001,

District Number Population In New Geographlc Area
2 1,985
4 4,589
6 1,774
8 5,012
10 2,406
12 13,841 (New district in Fargo)
14 3,114
16 2,054
18 3,258
20 3,843
22 2,957
24 4,580
26 (Formerly District 48) 1,046
28 3,064
30 1,420
32 1,981
34 1,292
36 2,568
38 1,736
40 1,211
42 0
44 2,010
46 2,299

SHITY eduday 012
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01

02 ..
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Districts Summary

TABLACK

TAAMERIN

4092

9983

89._“ .

13664  -a%| 21, 162,
13664 4% 6 83 412
TTyaeea) w130l T arel 43,

a7| ‘13664 -a% 10, 201
1161] _ 13664]  4%| 188, 167] 244
| 1284 a% 26 83 148,
“aeal i T e 6 15
13664 _g%i _ 8 52;, . 178

74| 13664] 0%, 10] 110
3557 13884 A% 21‘ 278 ATH,
00| 13664| 3% 178! 211, 165,
T3] 2% 05, 184, 51,
B 13664 L 1%l 59; 194 142
13664 _‘3_"_/1;‘}‘ 18: 55‘ 71
. 13664 B O%»"“ 26_4 - 65 682
%4 A% 41 720 13l
13664;_»_(_»_ -4%‘ 680, 160‘ 156_
4| 13664{ 4% N 272&_‘ 359 353,
343 136641“‘_“___-_2"(01 295, - 332, 135,
13864 % 13, 197 108,
14265 B 13664’“ 4% “_257 B - 272, - 348,
. 130994 ) 13664“___ »;4%‘_ g 107' 44
o 142671 _ 1_3_6,64' o t}%, ‘ 8. 9 3413
14220 13864 4% 67, 104, 01,
14208\ __\1}@@6“4'1__“” ‘4%; - b9 100, 275,
13239 ‘1_,3‘6_6‘4} - =3%, 65 164

14165, 13664, 4% 14, 122 88,
14206 13864, 4% ) 118, 21,
13649‘ ‘ 136_6{4‘_.__ 0% 1 62 46
‘ 14339w 1@@»@4:_“_ ‘59/9“ b4 126 798
) 14393‘ ) 13664 B ,._,..5.%; 7. 134 3626
" 14249] 13884 4w, 37, 10 724
‘4.14.\?’.1?‘ i 13664.”_“. 6_%. 9 46, 184
“_174_1‘2_2‘ i 13664__ , 3%‘_ 32, 1101 . 411
, 1_417_6} 13664,“ 4% 40, T4, _317

) ‘1‘3362' 13664‘“ - 2%, ) 15. 105 _
14265 13664, 4% 41 162 78
13126 13684,  -4% 467, 1330 136
13044 13884 2% 19 Y 108,
13063, 13864 4% 642, 301 357
14284 13664’ 6% 02, 116, 108
13199‘ 13664, .-3%. 161, 318, 833
13204, 13664 3% 118, 169, 248,
13726, 13684, 0% 66, 140 130
13262, 13864, 3%, 79, 145, 110
13968, 10664, 2% 160 150, 11
14238 13664, 4% 30 103 248
" n n

a8

‘19-

177

41

239

20,

34
40,
69
32,
20
13
32
20
47,
20,
54
65.
26
30,

125

10,
202
201
216
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130
423,
14'
110
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Engrossed 47 district plan

/Fm Ma fAen/x

1280/

DISTRICT TAPEREONS AR MG DevISER TABLACK (INHISPANIOZ TAAMERIN. AREALAND §(Q [
13196 13664 3%, 21 162 478 29592372 .
13075 13664 -4% 6 53 412 1.254E+010  4838.2
13567 13664  -1% 130 179 439 277002493 103.9
13187 13664  -3% 10 201 4092 1.095E+010  4221.5
13161 13664, 4% 158 167 244 17611706 4
13183 13664 4%, 26 83 148 8682867407 33408
13800 13664 1% 16 64 75 1.155E+010  4452.9

13593 13664  -1% 8 53 184 3578094269  1374.1
13674 13664 0% 10 110 9983 2337344616 899
13537 13664 1% 21 278 171 8280576103 3193.7
13300 13664 -3% 178 211 165 8191733 0.9
13351 13664 2% 95 184 161 66684300 24,3
13863 13664 1% 59 194 142 42126509 13.5
13256 13664 3% 18 55 71 1.081E+010  4169.3
13730 13664 0% 26 65 682 3801371054  1462.2

13480 13664 1% 41 720 131 3712700694  1426.1
13083 13664 4% 60 160 156 140105111 51.4
13164 13664 4% 272 359 353 220599340 86.7
13343 13664 2% 205 332 135 3337682643  1283.6
13358 13664 2% 13 197 108 6177875069 2378
14265 13664 4% 257 272 348 17910159 3.2
13099 13664 -4% g 107 44 4254338851 1637.6
14267 13664 4% 8 79 3413 7489965796 2886.7
14220 13664 4% 57 104 91 3160457686 1213.9
14208 13664 4% 59 109 275 1725236788 863.4
13230 13664 3%, 55 154 177 26316861 7.3
14165 13664, 4% 14 122 68 6624244822 25515
14205 13664 4% 6 118 21 1.186E+010.  4586.2

13649 13664 0% 11 62 46 8861717208 3412.1
14339 13664 6% 54 126 798 97968669 34,3
14283 13664 5% 10 128 3618 1.177E+010,  4541.7
14249 13664 4% a7, 110, 724 12194519 2
14181 13664, 4% 9 48 184 6162416701 2371.8
14122 13664, 3% 32 110, 411 278116886 8.4
14286 12664 6% 38 85 318 10654576 2
13603 13634 0% 12, 111, 07 7969046230  3069.2
14266 13664 4% 41 162 178 18983972 38
13128 13664 4% 467, 338 136 471200467 179.5
13044 13664 2% 19 87 108 2401E+010  8106.8
13053 13884, 4% 542 301, 357 163192759 61,8
14284 13664 5% 02 116 106 10017008 2.3
42 13190 13664 0% 161 318, 833 7154007 1.4
43 13204 13664 3% 118 189 248 8714407 1.8
44 13726 13684 0% 68 140 139 7617021 0.9
a8 13262, 13664, -3%, 79 145 119 162476100 56.5
48 13088 13684 2% 169, 160 111 12660941 3.4
ar 13800 13664 2%, 41 01 241 168263420 54
Ugﬂselg 0 0 0 0 0 -48782.9
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Deviind7 -
Fargo river %
DISTRICT |[TARERSONS (Targ. - 'yDevV.. ! TABLACK UNRISPANIC | TAAMERINITAASIAN
01 . 13196 13664, 3% 21, 162 478 30
02 13075 13664, 4% 6 g3 412, 26
03 13567, 13664 -1% 130, 179 439 53
04 13232, 13664'  .3% 10 201 4092 30
05 13161, 13664 -4% 58 187 244 87
06 13183 13664 -4% 6 83 148 30
07 14203 13664 4% 16, 68 80 15
08 13378 13664 2% A 53 184 14
09 13674, 13664 0% 10 110 8983 10
10 13537, 13664, 1% 21 278 171 23
11 13968, 13664 2% 197 228 178: 215
12 13841, 13664 1% 95 185 155 171
13 13863, 13664 1% 56" 194 142 32
14 13161 13664 4% 19 52 7 25
15 13730, 13664 0% 26 65 682 33
16 13480 13664 A% 41 720 131 24
17 13076, 13664, -4% 60 160 156 74
18 13164 13664 4% 272 369 353 64
19 13469, 13664 1% 295 334, 11 142
20 13323 13664 -2% a8 227 111 16
21 13631: 13664 0% 241 253 244 219
22 13420 13664 2% 9 81 34 20
23 136506' 13664 1% 6 69 33673 15
04 14952 13664 A% £ 97 23 32
25 13620, 130664, 0% 61 98 276 40
26 14230 13664, 4% b5 167 162 70
27 14142, 13664 3% 10 129, 58 36
28 14243, 13664, 4% 8, 127 30 28
29 13741 13664 1% 13 66 103 14
30 14234 13664 A% 54 131 805 33
31 14238, 13664 4% 8 118 3622 19
32 14249 13664 4% 7 110 724 a7
33 14183 136064 4% 11 58 174 29
34 14165 13064 4% 32, 108 417 53
35 14294 13564 4% 38 79 306, 68
36 136568 13664 1% 12, 111 97 36
37 14265 13604 4% 41 152 178 30
38 13126 13664 -4% 467 338 136 125
39 13944 13664 2% 19 87 108 10
40 13063 13664 -4% - b42 ' 391 357 202
41 14192 13664 4% 73 122 99 203
42 13100 13664 3% 161 318 631 245
A2 132144 13664 3% 116 189 248 14
44 13363, 13664 2% 66 134 126 108
45 13262 13064 3% 79 145 114 427
40 13919 13664 2% 188 150 119 140
4/ 13600 13604 2% 41 91 DA | 106
Unussignod 0 0. 0 0 0

Rage 1
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53" North Dakots Legislative Assemtity
Special Session Regarding Legislative Redistricting

November 26, 2001

Testimony of Chairman Philip “Skip” [.ougle, Chalrman Richard Monette, and
Chairman Tex G. Hall of the Mandan, Hidatsa and Arikara Nation
(Three Affilinted Tribes)

As Chairmen of the three reservations that are entirely within the State of North Dakota,
we stand together in support of the testimoay of Chairman Tex G. Hall being introduced
in the Jepislature today. We strongly believe that separate subdistricts in which a
majority of adult voting age Tribal mrembers reside will increase participation in the state
legisiative process by Native Americans, and that sucq subdistricts witl begin the long,
slow process of reducing the effects of decades of ragial prejudice that has reduced the
ability and desire and desire of our Tribal members jo be involved in state issues,

We thank the legislature for the opportunity to provide this t y today,

a@m&k

Spirit Lake Tribe Turtle Mountain Band Mandan Hidatsa and
of Chippewa Arikara Nation (Three
Affiliated Tribes)

Chai
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MASNDAN, HIDATSA, & ARIKARA NATION

Three Affillated Tribes « Fort Berthold Indiun Reservation
404 Fromtage Road » New Town, North Dakita 58763-9402

TRIDAL BUSINFSSE COUNCIL
(7011 627-478]
Fax (701) 6273818 North Dakots State Legislature

Redistricting Committee

Hearing or Redistricting Proposals (or
North Dakota Stute Legisiature

November 26, 2001

Testimony of Tex G. Hall
Chairman, Mandan, Hidatsa and Arikara Nation
(Three Afillated Tribes)

Dosha! (Hello).

Mr. Chairaasn, members of the State Legisinture Redistricting Committee. | am
unfortunately necessanly away from North Dakota today, but { want {0 take this
opportunity to provide additional sestimony. before whatever Committee of the

Legislature is hearing public comments on the redistricting options that huve been under
consideration by the Interim Redistricting Committee,

AS you are aware, the Mandan, Hidatsa and Arikara Nation, wavhave taken a kecn interest
in what happens in the State Legislature, We are working with ouwr Govemor to establish
4 solid framework for an agreement concestiing our government-to-govermnmennt
relationship that is beneficial for all. We have monitored closely actions of the State
Legisinture that affect our interests and partivipated in the process s necessary. At least
one of our membess have in fact run for the State Legislature from the District that
encompasses our Reservation, our homeland,  Previous Chatrmen of the MHA Nation
have also perticipated in the redistricting process, arguing vigorously that the Reservation
should be contained within ons legislative district.

Of course, our principai relationship is with the Federal povernment, with whom we
entered indo a Treaty Just 150 yesrs apo last month, the 1851 Fort Laramie Treaty, While
our lands are not now as extensive as gusranteed by the 1851 Fort Laramie Treaty, we
were recognized by the Federal government 43 a separste Nation before Dakota Territory
even existed. Further, the Congressional act that recognized North Dakota as a state
specifically takes away any state jurisdiction over the reservations existing in 1889,
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Nevertheless, over the years, there are many interactions between our Nation and State
povernmerd, and the redistncting issuc 18 one of the most importas, as it helps define the
contours of our ability (o participate in the political process as a Tribal Nation and as
individuals.

It is our understanding that in the plan as recommended by the Interim Redistricting,
Committee, the Fort Berthold Rescrvation i3 emtirely contained within one Drstrict
(District 4). We appreciate that fact, and urge you not to change that plan, except to
adopt one further refinement.

Afer due consideration, we are urging you to adopt 2 plan which incorporates the entire
Fort Berthold Reservation within one subdistrict of District 4, Similasly, we would ask
that the reservation of the Spirit Lake Tribe also be placed in one district. We believe
that subdistricts of this nature ase the only mechanism by which Tribal members from the
MHA Nation will be abje to be elected to the State Legislature within avy reasonable
amount of time. A subdistrict of District 4 which encompasses the entirc Fort Berthold
Reservation, in which a majority of voting age adults are Native American will help, over
titne, correct the fact that although Native Americans are roughly 6% of the population in
North Dukota, only & handful (less than 5) have been elected to the North Dakota
legislature since Indian persons became U.S, citizens in 1924, Of the 147 legislators
currently serving, only | (one) is a Native American. We belicve a correction (o these
abysmal stutistics is long overdue

For many years, Tribal memmbers have beens discouraged from running for the legisiature,
and our members discouraged from voting in state elections for a varicty of reasons. la
part, this has been due historically to the fact that Tribal members and the interests of the
people who reside on the reservations iv our state have been ignored by politicians,
except when there is an issue o the teservation which might affect non-lodians, such as
the gaminy issue, or worse yed, have simply been subjected to racial prejucsces. But we
have many t530¢s involving the State of North Dakota, in everything from roads to
education to cnvironmental concerns that should be of concem to the politicians which

represent is.

I am not suggesting that those politicians which represent owr reservation now in the
legisiature mre ot listening to us. What | am saying is that we would like the opportunity
to represent otmrselves in the Notth Dakota State Legislature in the near future. Our
Tribal messbers can best articulate the converns we have about how state policies and
state legisiation affects our interests.

We believe the bistorical discrimipation against Native Amiericans in North Dukota and
the resulting voting patterns in this state are a set of facts affecting Native Americaas
negatively in our state for which the Voting Rights Act of 1963 provides a potential




' 11 Y b bdb Ay o WA e Y t
(8 ¥ £ Wt . o 1]
ey Naod I IS MR/, B A
. S L Led et g

Testimony of Tex G. Hatl, Chairman, MHA Natwo

Nerth Dakota State Leginiature, Redistricting Commitice
November 16, 20081

Page 3 of 3

remedy. It is not our intention w litigate this issue, and that is why we are hopeful that
the Novth Nakota legislature will in fact adopt single member districts in which the
people of our reservation are comtained within a single subdistrict within District 4.

To summarige: The Mandan, Hidatsa and Anikara Nation desires that: 1) The
Legislature redistrict the stats in 8 way that keeps the entire Fort Berthold Rescrvation in
one District, and 2) The Legislature ustablish single member bousce districts where
Native Americans are a majority of the popalation, cousistent with the requirements the
Voting Rights Act and the concept of one-person, one-vote '

Thank you foc the oppontunity to testify before the Legislative committee considening
redistricting




HUY ), SYEINER, County Audilor WENOY FRIELE, Depuly Auditor

i Tele A4 7515
Office of County Auditor

Iror lHettinger County
Mott, North Dakota 58646

Notice is hereby given that on Tuesday, June 14, 1994 at the polling places in the various
precincts in the County of Hettinger, the Primary Election will be held,

Election polls will open at nine o'clock a.m. (MIYT) and will continue open until seven
o'clock pan. (MDT) that day.

The focation of the various polling places in Hettinger County, and the territory each includes
is as follows:

Mott Precinet No. 1 - includes the entire City of Mott, and the Townships of Odessa, Solon,
Walker, Chilton, Ashby, Kem, Castle Rock, Buttian, Merrill, Baer, Cannon Ball, Mo,
Acmie, Steiner, Campbell, Highland, and Beery, polling place in the Mot Armory in the City
of Mott,

. New LEngland Precinet no. 2 - includes the entire City of New Lngland, and the Townships of
Clark, Havelock, Rifle, Kunze, Kennedy, Teepe Butte, Wagendotf, Stichlow, and New
England, polling place the New England Public School in the City of New ngland,

2‘ , , . . . , , .

Regent Precinet no, 3 - includes the Townships off Alden, Madison, Indian Creek, Black

i Butte, St, Croix and Faring, and the City of Regent, polling place the main floor of the
A Legion Hall in the City of Regent

Dated at Mott this 20th day of May, 1994,

Roy J. Steiner

Hettinger County Auditor

Buv "MNorth bakota™ Piodoets
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WEHNDY FRIEIE, Depuly Auditor

Office of County Auditor
. [fur Hettinger Countly

Mott, North Dakota 5806406

Notice 45 hereby given thal on Tuesdny, ' ovombder 6, 1990 at the
polling places In the various preclincta in the County of MHettingor,
The Geuneral FEleetion will be held,

Flection polls wil)l be opened nt nine o*clock a.m. (MST) and
will continue open until aeven o'clock p.m. (MST) that day.

The location of varioun polling placen in Hettinger County,
nnd the territory ench includen 1s ans follows!

KUNZE PRECINCT No., 1 - includes the townships of Clark, lavelock, Rifle,
Kunze, Teepr Butte, Kennedy, Wagendorf, Htrehlow,
nnd NHew bBngland, polling place the REA building
in the Clty of Hew England,

INDEAN CREKK PRECINCT No. 2 - ineluden the townahipa of Alden, Madison,
Indian Creek, Dlack Butle, St, Croix and Farina,
and the Clty of Regent, Polling place the mnin
floor of the Legion Hall in the City of Regent.

CANNON BALL DPRECINCYE No., 3 - tncluden Lhe lownships of Odewsa, Solon,
Walker, Chilton, Asahby, Kern, Castle Rock,
Brittian, Heyrill, Baer, Cannon Ball, Mott,
Acme, Hipghland, Steiner Campbell and Beory,polling
place In the Moll Armory in the Cily of Mottt

NEW BENGUAND CITY PRBCIHCT Houo b - Includen the enbtlre City of New hHngland,
pooling ploce the muln floor of the Memorial
Hall 4n the Cltly of New lingland,

MOTT CLTY PRECINCT No. % ~ lncludes the entire Clty of Motl, polling
place the Clty Hall of the City of Mott,

Dated this 16° day of October, 1990,

Roy J. Steiner
Hottinger County Auditor




Notice 4a horeby piven that on Tueaday, June 140, 1488 ot Lhe polling
places in the vayiows procinets in Lhe Dounty of fdettinper, the primary

. election will be held.
Mlection polla will bu opened at nine o'clock am (MDY and will continue

open until aeven o'c¢lock pm (ML) Lhat day.

The lovation of the varlous polling places in Hetiluger Counly, and the
tervitory each includes is as follows:

KUNZE PRECINCY No. L -~ dncludes the townships of Clark, lavelock, Rifle,
and Kunwe, poliing place the WA building in the City »f New isnpland.

AIRBHLOW PRECINGYT No, 2 - includes the townships of Yeepe Bulte, hannedy,
Wagendor( and Strelilov, polling place the upper floor of the Memorial
Buildingy in the City ol New bngland,

LHDIAN CREEK PRuCIRCT Koo % - includes the townships of alden, Indian
Crack and the Clty of Regent, polling place the wmain {loor of Lhe
Logron Hall in the Cily of Regentb.

FARINA PRUCINCY oo ft o« Loncludes the townships of Madison, Black Butte,
Sbe Crodx and tarina, polling place in the bLasement of the lepgion Hall
In the Clty of Repeut,

ALK PREGIHGT How % - dncludes the townships of Odessa, Solon and Walker,
polidny plave the FMire Hall dn the City of Mot

CASBELE ROUK PRBCIRGYT Mo, 6 ~ dncludes the towbships of Chilton, dashby,
Kery and Castle Rocl, pod!ing place in the atwory dn the City of Mottt

CANNOW BaLi PRoCINCY Hoo 7 - ducludes Lhe towushipa of Brittian, Merrill,
Buaer and Cannonball, polliung place the ¥ire Hall in the City of Mot

Nisve NGLAND FREGIHCY No, & - fncludes Hew ongland township and parh ol
New omppland City south of 8% street, polling place at City Hadl in the
City ol New wnplond,

NEW BNGLAND T'dnCINCY Now 9 = includes that part of NHew bngland City
north of S alreet, polling place the Memorial Hall in the City of
New mngland,

MO PRECIRCY Ho, LU « dncludes Mott Phird Ward aud township 154=-95
polling pluce ot the Armory in the City of Hott.

MOLY PRECINCY No. 11 « includes Mott Swoond Ward, polling place Hott
Clty Hall.

MOLE FRSCINCY Now 1~ dncludes Molt Kipat ward, polling place at the
Armory in the Gily of Molt,

Bl RY 1'RuCIRGY Now 14 « dincludes the townships of Cawmpbell, icme,
Wghland,y Steiuer and Boery, Poliong plove in the Armory 4dn the CGlty
wf Mott,

bautoed thio 130 day ol May, 1988,

Roy J. Stedner
Hotvinger Uounty Auditor
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2000 Popudation by Sounly Subdivielon: Nerth Dakota by Couny

Sonrea; U5 Gonsur Burann, Cones 2000 Radistieing Dide (Futibi: Gy s 001y somimeary Faly
Nota: UL indicalos Unorganicod Teoon, o . _
lcwnty Flps {8ubdivision Fips 'mame " | 2000 Population
03y 2000v Dover wwnship 65
054 33264 CGracnfield (ownshin g2
039 36020 Hunnaford city 181
034 37107 Folenz township 68
039 42827 wingsloy lownship 59
039 4590 Lanons lownship 87
034 48820 Miabic! wnahip 81
030 62584 Filol Mond lownghip 5%
(34 679849 Romness township 60
034 646G Rosandal tewnship 40,
KD 77341 Svacdrap township 90
034 805681 Toioi s 125
034 8366 Wasirurn fowrihip 73
059 Bu300 Willow teawnshiy 55
041 Hollinger County 2,718
041 00220 Aeme fownship 37
041 01100 Alden township 18
041 03460 Ashby lownship 8
041 04220 ' Basr iownship 31
011 05680 ~ Boery lownship 30
041 07380 | Slack Bulta tov,nship 46
041 .09580 Bittian township 16'
041 1820 ~Camppell lownship 37
041 11980 Cannon Ball fownship 60
041 12780 -Castle Rock township 80
041 13980 ‘Chillon tovinship 42,
041 14220 Clark lownship 24
041 226780 TFarina lownship 29
M 136220 ~ Havalock lownship 27.
041 137940 Highland township 24
041 7 U3gpdd 7 indian Creak lownship 26'
041 42100 “Kennudy lownship 36,
041 42420 Kern township 21,
041 43620  Kunze lownship 46
041 49660 Madison lownshipy | 62
041 52640 Marrill township ' 13
041 154620 . ‘Moli city 808
041 54660 Motl township 40
041 58180 N | 555
041 56220 " New Englond lownsnip 107,
041 68100 ‘Odessa tovwnship 17
041 66020 Regentolly | ANt
041 eGr4c | [Rilelownshp ¢ 4
o1 e9edn | 8L Crolxtownshlp | 46
041 173860 Sclon lownshig 33
041 175860 ' Sleinar lownship 36,
041 76746 Slrghlow (ownship 27
041 78460 ~ Tepee Bulle lownship 37
041 82620 ‘Wagendorf township 24
041 83060 Walker township - 26,
043 . ‘Kidder County , 2,753

(. 043 0f580  Allen township | 68,
D 043 | 03700 Alwood township 24
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47 Revived

Christmann 1

DISTMWW
13196, 13664 0% 21, 167 478 30

02 13076 13664 -4% 6 63 412 26
03 13667 13684 1% 130 179 439 53
04 13011 13684 5% 10 106 4074 29
06 13161, 13664 4% 168 167 244 87
08 13183 13664  -4% 28 83 148 30
07 13800 13664 1% 16 64 76 14
08 13449 13604 2% 8 53 184 14
09 13674 13664 0% 10 110, 0983 10
10 13637 13664 1% 21 278 174 23
11 13300, 13664  -3% 178 211 165 189
12 13351, 13664 2% 05 184 161 162
13 13863 13064 1% 69 194 142 32
14 13266 13064 -3% 18 56 71 25
16 13730, 130664 0% 28 66 682 33
18 13480 13664 1%, 41 720 131 24
17 13063 13664 -4% 80 160 166 74
18 13154 13664 4% 212 350, 353 64
19 13343, 13664 2% 296 332 135 141
20 13358 13664  -2% 13 197 108 17
21 142686 13664 4% 257 2712 348 239
22 13008 13684 4% 9 107 44 20
23 14267 13664 4% 8 79, 3413 19
24 14220 13664 4% 67 104 91 34
26 14208, 13664 4% 59 109, 276 40
26 13230 13664 -3% 56 104 177 69
. 27 14186 13664 4% 14 122 68 32
28 14205 13664 4% 6 118 21 29
20 13649 13664 0% 11 62 46 13
30 14330 13664 6% 64 126 798 32
31 14166 13664 4% 10 128 3618 18
K] 14249 13664 4% 37 110 724 47
33 13975 13664 2% 9 51 202 28
34 14122 13664 3% 32 110 411 54
36 14286 13664 5% 38 85 318 70
36 14266 13664 4% 12 111, 97 38
37 14266 13664 4% a1 162 178 30
38 13126 13664  -4% 467 338 136 125
3¢ 13944, 13664 2%. 19 87. 108 10
40 13053 13664 4%, 542 391 357 202
41 14284) 13664, 6%, 92 115, 106 201
42 13199, 13664,  -3% 161 318 633 215
43 13204, 136684,  -3% 116 189 248 151
44 13726; 13664. 0%, 68 140, 139 139
45 13262 13664; 3%, 79 145 119 423
48 13988 13664 2% 169 150’ 111 146
47 L 13890, 13664, 2%, 41 91 241 105
Unassigned 0 : A 0 0 0 0
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Christmann 2
oisTrRicT TR A5 A cK N AR
01 13196 13664,  -3% 21| 162 478 30
02 13076, 13664  -4% 6 53 412 26
03 13667, 13664 1% 130, 179 439 53
04 13074, 13664 -4% 1" 193 4071 26
05 13161 13664 4% 168 167 244 87
06 13183 13664 4% 26 83 148 30
07 13800, 13664 1% 18 64 76 14
08 13141, 13664 -4% 7 63 184 14
09 13674, 13664 0% 10 110 4983 10
10 13637, 13664 1% 21 278 171 23
11 13300' 13664,  -3% 178 211 165 199
12 13361 13664, 2% 05 184 151 152
13 13863, 13664 1% 50 194 142 32
14 13266, 13664  -3% 18 55 7 26
16 13730, 13664 0% 26 65 662 33
16 13480 13664  -1% 41 720 131 24
17 13083 13664 -4% 60 160 166 74
18 13164] 13684  -4% 272 359 353 64
19 13343, 13664 -2% 206 332 135 141
20 13368 13664 2% 13, 197 108 17
21 14266, 13664 4% 267 272 348 230
22 13000, 13664,  -4% 9 107 44 20
23 14267; 13664 4% 8 79 3413 19
24 14220, 13604, 4% 57 104 81 34
26 14208 13664 4% 69 109 275 40
26 13230 13664,  -3% 55 154 177 69
27 14165, 13664, 4%, 14 122 68 32
28 14206 13664 4% 6 118 21 29
20 13649' 13664 0% 11 62 46 13
30 14339, 13664, 6% 54 126 798 32
31 14166° 13664 4% 10 128 3618 18
32 14249, 13664 4% 37 110 724 47
33 14220 13664 4% 9 54 205 29
34 14122, 13664 3% 32 110 411 54
35 14285 13664 5% 38 85 318 70
36 14266, 13664 4% 12 11 07 38
37 14255 13664, 4% 41 162 178 30
38 13126 13664 4% 467 338 136 125
39 13944 13664 2% 19 87 108 10
40 13063 13664 4% 542 391 357 202
41 14284) 13664 5% 92 15 106 201
42 13199!  13e64]  -3% 161 318 633 215
43 13204, 13664, 3% 116 189 248 151
44 13726 13664, 0% 568 140 139 139
45 13262 13664]  -3%, 79 145 119 423
46 13988 13664, 2% 169 150 111 146
47 13890, 13664, 2%, 41 91 241 105
Unassigned 0 i 0 0 0 Y

47 Revised
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Doviind47_10 17

Delmore
DISTRICT BBRONIR | B i ‘
01 13108 13604 3% 21 162 478 30
02 19076 13664 -4% 6 b3 412 26
03 13667 130;64 1% 130 179 439 b4
04 13232 13664 -3% 10 20t 4097 30
05 13161 13664 -A% 158 167 244 Ki
06 13183 13684 4% 26 83 148 40
07 14203 13664 4% 16 684 80 1
08 193/8 13604 2% / 53 184 i
09 13674 13664 0% 10 110 9083 10
10 13637 13664 1% 21 278 171 24
11 13918 13664 2% 178 221 175 200
12 13841 13664 1% g5 185 155 1/
15 13863 13664 1% by 194 142 40
14 13151 13604 -4% 19 52 71 2h
16 13730 13664 0% 26 65 682 43
16 13480 13664 1% 41 720 131 24
17 13194 13664  -3% 87 146 157 o8
18 13160 13664 -4% 282 390 390 64
19 13469 13664 1% 295 333 135, 142
20 . 13323 13064 2% 1 227 111 10
21 13647 13664 0% 257 262 338 238
22 13420 13664 -2% 9 8t 39 20
23 13605 13604  -1% 6 69 3363 15
24 14162 13664 4% 59 97 81 39
26 13620 13664 0% 61 98 276 40
26 . 14230 13664 4% 55 1657 182 70
° 27 14142 13664 3% 10 129 58 36
28 14243 13664 4% 8 127 30 28
29 13741 13664 1% 13 66 103 14 il
30 14234 13664 4% 54 131 805 33 j )
31 14238 13664 4% 8 118 3622 19 : '
32 14249 13664 4% 37 110 724 47
33 14183 13664 4% 11 58 174 29
34 14165 13664 4% 32 108 417 53
35 14214 13664 4% 38 79 306 68
36 13558 13644 -1% 12 111 97 36
37 142556 13664 4% 41 152 178 30
38 13126 13664 4% 467 338 136 125
39 13944 13664 2% 19 87 108 10
40 - 13053, 13664 4% 542 391 357 202
41 13863 13664 1%, 73 114 94 198
42 13199 13664 -3% 161 318, 633 215
43 o 13097, 13664, 4% 79 172, 210 127 g
44 1IN726. 13664 0% 58 140 139 139 :
45 . ... 13262, 13664 3% 79 145 119 423 ,
46 _ 13919 13664 2% 188 150 119 130
47 . . 13880, 13664 2% 41 91 241 105 ‘
Unassigned 0 0 0 0, 0
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Dovlind7_10 17 Rovised 11.068yerly

DisTRICT WASEREONG ‘ TVl TABLACK WRERBANIT TAAMERIN [ZARGIAN. |
. 01 13006 13604 4% 21 162 476 30
. 02 13176 17664 A%, 6 53 415 20
03 13567 13664 A% 130 174 439 53
04 19232 13664 3% 10 201 4097 41
0 19161 13064 A% 150 167 244 0y
06 13183 13664 4% 26 g 144 40)
07 14203 13604 A% 106 (36 80 14
08 13378 13664 -2 Y% / Hh3 184 11
00 13674 13064 0% 10 110 {SLK] 10
10 13537 136064 Y% 21 278 171 PX;
11 13918 13064 2% 174 2N 1FAC 200
12 13841 13604 1% 45 185 1545 171
13 13863 13664 1%, 69 1494 142 4
14 15151 14664 4% 19 62 71 e
16 13730 13664 0% 26 45 642 43
10 13480 13604 A% 41 120 1231 W
17 13076 13664 -4% 60) 160 156 74
18 13164 13664 4% 272 450 353 64
19 17460 13664 A% 245 437 130 14,
20 13303 13664 2% 11 227 111 105
21 13647 13664 0% 257 262 338 238
22 13420 yuotd 2% 9 §1 39 20
23 13505 13664 1% 68 69 3363 10
24 14152 14664 4% 59 97 B gk
26 13620 136064 0% 61 YA 276 40
26 14230 13664 4% 66 167 182 70
27 14142 13664 3% 10 129 58 36
28 14243 13664 4% 8 127 30 28
E 20 13741 13664 1% 13 66 103 14
30 14234 13664 4% 54 131 805 33
31 14238 13064 4% 8 118 3622 19 .
32 14249 13664 4% 37 110 724 47 -
33 14183 13664 4% 11 58 174 29 S
3 14165 13664 4% 32 108 417 53 CREIR
35 14214 13684 4% 38 79 306 68
36 13568 13664 -1% 12 1114 97 36
37 14256 13664 4% 41 152 178 30
38 13126 13664 -4% 467 338 136 125
39 13944 13664 2% 19 87 108 10
40 13063 13664 4% 542 391 357 202
41 13863 136064 1% 73 114 94 198
42 13199 13864 -3% 161 318 633 215
43 13211 13664 -3% 116 189 248 151
44 13726 13664 0% 58 140 139 139
45 13262 13664 -3% 79 145 119 423
46 13919 13664 2% 188 150 118 130
47 13800 13664 2% 41 91 241 1056
Unassigned 0 0 0 0 0

Page 1
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Devlind7_10.17revLH Cor e
Jamestown
DISTRICT EARERSONSHIArG. AalGA7ZM TABLACK IIBSHRNGY TAAMERINIERASTAN (;4 é
01 13198 13684  -3% 21 162 478 30 /2
02 13075 13664  -4% 6 53 412 26
03 13630 13664 0% 130 181 439 53
04 13242 13664 -3% 10 201 4093 30
05 13008 13664 -4% 158 165 244 87
08 13183 13664 4% 26 83 148 30
07 14203 13664 4% 16 68 80 15
08 _ 13359 13664 2% 7 53 184 14
09 13674 13664 0% 10 110 9983 10
10 13537 13664 A% 21 278 171 23
1 _ 13918 13664 2% 178 221 175 200
12 , 13841 13664 1% a5 185 155 171
13 13850 13664 1% 59 195 142 32
14 13170 13664 A% 19 52 74 25
15 13730 13664 0% 26 65 682 a3
16 13480 13664 1% 41 720 131 24
17 13065 13664 4% 60 160 156 73
18 _ 13165 13664 4% 272 359 353 65
19 13469 13664 1% 295 333 135 142
20 13323 13664 2% 1 227 114 16
21 13645 13664 0% 257 261 338 238
22 13435 13664 2% 9 81 39 20
23 13505 13664 1% 6 69 3363 15
24 14162 13664 4% 59 97 81 33
25 13620 13664 0% 61 98 276 40
26 13710 13664 0% 51 156 175 69
: 27 14142 13664 3% 10 129 58 36
‘ 28 14243 13664 4% 8 127 30 28
20 14261 13664 4% 17 67 110 15
30 14234 13664 4% 54 131 805 33
31 14242 13664 4% 8 118 3622 19
32 14249 13664 4% 37 110 724 47
33 14183 13664 4% 1 58 174 29
34 14161 13664 4% 32 108 417 53
35 14214 13604 4% 38 79 306 68
36 13548 13664 1% 12 11 96 36
37 14265 13664 4% 41 152 178 30
38 13126 13664 -4% 467 338 1306 125 i
39 13044 13664 2% 19 87 108 10 i
40 13053 13664 -4% 542 391 357 202
41 13863, 13664 1% 73 114 94 108
42 13199 13664  -3% 181 318 833 215
43 13211 13664  -3% 116 189 248 151
44 13726 13664 0% 58 140 139 139
45 13262 13664 3% 79 145 119 423
48 139019 13664 2% 188 150 119 130
47 13800 13664 2% 41 91 241 105
Unasslgned 0 0 0 0 0

Page 1
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47 Revised

(DISTRICT NERRBONS R ST

01 13186 138684,  -3% 21 162 478 30
02 13075 13664 -4% 6 83 412 26
03 13567 13664 -1% 130 179, 439 53
04 13187 13664  -3% 10 201 4092 29
05 13161 13664 4% 158 167 244 87
06 13183 13664 4% 26 83 148 30
07 13800 13664 1% 16 64 75 14
08 13593 13664 1% 8 53 184 14
09 13674 13664 0% 10 110 9983 10
10 13537 13664 -1% 21 278 171, 23
11 13300 13664 -3% 178 211 165 199
12 13351 13664 2% 85 184 151 152
13 13863 13664 1% 59 194 142 32
14 13256 13664 -3% 18 55 3 25
15 13730 13664 0% 26 65 682 33
16 13480 13664 1% 41 720 131 24
17 13083 13664 4% 60 160 156 74
18 13154 13664 4% 212 359 363 64
19 13343 13664 -2% 295 332, 135 141
20 13358 13664 2% 13 197 108 17
21 : 14265 13664 4% 257 272 348 239
22 - 13009 13664 4% 9 107 44 20
23 14267 13664 4% 8 79 3413 19
105 14220 13664 4% 57 104 91 34
25 , 14208 13664 4% 59 109 215 40
26 13238 13664 -3% 55 164 177 69
27 14165 13664 4% 14 122 68 32
28 142056 13664 4% 6 118 21 29
20 13649 13664 0% 1 62 46 13
30 14339 13664 5% 54 126 798 32
31 14156 13664 4% 10 128 3618 18
32 14240 13684 4% a7 110 724 47
33 13655 13664 0% 9 46 184 28
34 14122 13664 3% 32 110 411 54
35 14286 13664 5% 38 85 318 70
36 14256 13664 4% 12 11 97 38
37 14265 13664 4% 41 162 178 30
38 13126 136864 4% 467 338 136 125
39 13044 13664 2% 19 87 108 10
40 13053 13684 4% 542 391 357 202
41 _ 14284 13664 5% 92 115 106 201
42 13190 13664 3% 161 318, 833 216
43 13204 13864  -3% 116 189, 248 151
44 _ 13726 13684 0% 58 140, 139 139
48 _ 13262 13684 3% 79 145 119 423
46 13988 13664 2% 169 160 11 146
47 13890 13664 2% 41 1, 241 106
Unassigned 0 0 0 0 0

. Page 1
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Engrossed 47
ameonded 11.27

DISTRICT RARERRONERESr Rkl TABLACK 2
01 13008 13064 4% 21 162 476 30
02 13176 13664 -4% 8 53 416 28
03 14909 13064 2% 130 189 455 Ha
04 13000 13664 H% 10 20 4092 20
06 13107 13664 A% 158 167 244 a7
06 13028 13664 -5% 26 73 132 24
07 13800 13664 1% 16 64 76 14
08 13682 13664 0% 8 53 184 14
00 13674 13664 0% 10 10 9983 10
10 13635 13064 0% 21 278 171 23
11 13708 13664 1% 181 222 175 213
12 13224 13664 -3% 55 154 177 69
13 13403 13664 -2% 50 186 142 37
14 13166 13664 A% 18 55 71 20
16 13730 13664 0% 26 65 682 33
16 13382 136064 -2% 41 720 131 24
17 13083 13664 -4%, 60 160 166 74
18 13154 13664 4% 272 359 353 G4
10 13460 13664 1% 265 333 136 142
20 13232 13664 -3% 13 1496 108 16
21 13944 13664 2% 257 261 347 230
22 13659 13664 - 1% 9 116 44 20
23 14267 13664 4% 8 79 3413 10
24 14220 13664 4% 57 104 91 34
25 14208 13664 4% 59 109 275 40
26 14145 13664 4% 12 113 58 30
27 13351 13664 -2% 95 184 161 1562
28 14243 13664 4% 8 127 30 28
29 13646 13664 0% 11 62 46 16
30 14339 13664 5% 54 126 798 32
31 14266 13664 4% 10 128 3518 18
32 14249 13664 4% 37 110 724 47
33 14181 13664 4% 9 46 184 29
34 14139 13664 3% 32 110 411 54
35 14285 13664 5% 38 85 318 70
36 14087 13G64 3% 16 134 109 34
37 13771 13664 1% 37 129 166 33
38 131256 13664 4% 467 338 136 125
39 13944 13664 2% 19 87 108 10
40 13053 13664 4% 542 391 357 202
41 14284 13664 6% 92 115 106 201
42 13199 13664 -3% 161 318 633 2156
43 13204 13664 -3% 116 189 248 151
44 131567 13664 -4% &3 130 127 128
45 136‘84' 13664 0% 81 155 122 429
46 13088 13664 2% 168 150 111 146
47 13890 13664 2% 41 91 241 106
Unassigned 0 0 0 0 0

Page 1
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01 13664  -4%

02 13684 4%

03 13664 2%

04 13000 13664 0%

05 13162 13064 A%

06 15028 13664 6%

07 14109 13664 3%

08 13682 13664 0%

09 13674 13664 0%

10 13636 13664 0%

11 13768 13664 1%

12 13458 13664 2%

13 13372 13664 2%

14 13556 13664 1%

15 13730 13664 0%

16 13382 13664 2%

17 13083 13664 4%

18 13154 13664 -4%

19 13460 13604 A%

20 13256 13664 -3% 10
21 13044 13664 2%

22 13129 13664 4% 10
23 14209 13664 4% 8
24 14174 13064 4% 60
26 14208 13664 4% 59
26 14278 13664 4% 12
27 13897 13664 2%

28 _ 14243 13664 4% 8
29 14109 13664 3% 15
30 _ 14339 13664 6% 54
31 14165 13664 4% 10
32 . 14248 13664 4% 37
33 o 14192 13664 4% g
34 14123 13664 3% 32
35 14285 13664 5% 38
36 . 14203 13664 4% 16
37 13771 13664 1%, 37
38 13125 13664 A% 467
39 - 13944 13664 2%, 19
40 13053 13664, 4% 542
41 13409 13664, -2%; 87
42 . 13199 13664 -3% 161
43 13204 13664 3% 118
44 - 13187 13664 4% 53
45 , 13027, 13664, 5% 80
46 ... 13988, 13664 2%, 169
47 13890 13664 2% a1
Unassigned 0 ! 0:
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